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1 . INTRODUCTION

O n  No ve m b e r 8 ,  2 0 0 6 ,  Trip le t  Mo u n ta in  C o m m u n ic a t io n s ,  In c .  ("Trip le t" o r
"Applica nt") file d a n a pplica tion for a  Ce rtifica te  of Conve nie nce  a nd Ne ce s s ity ("CC&N") to
provide  re sold long dis ta nce  a nd fa cilitie s -ba se d loca l e xcha nge  te le communica tions  s e rvice s
within the  S ta te  of Arizona . The  Applica nt a lso pe titione d the  Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion
("Co mmis s io n ") fo r a  d e te rmin a tio n  th a t its  p ro p o s e d  s e rvice s  s h o u ld  b e  c la s s ifie d  a s
compe titive . On Nove mbe r 8, 2006, Triple t s ubmitte d a  propos e d ta riff for the  s e rvice s  it is
reques ting the  authority to provide .

S ta ffs  re vie w of this  a pplica tion a ddre sse s  the  ove ra ll fitne ss  of the  Applica nt to re ce ive
a  CC&N. S ta ffs  ana lys is  a lso cons ide rs  whe the r the  Applicant's  se rvice s  should be  cla ss ified a s
compe titive  and if the  Applicant's  initia l ra te s  a re  jus t and reasonable .

2. TE CHNICAL CAP ABILITY TO  P RO VIDE  THE  RE Q UE S TE D S E RVICE S

Triple t indica ted tha t it does  not currently offe r te lecommunica tions  se rvice s  in any othe r
s ta te . Triple t ha s  not ha d a n a pplica tion e ithe r a pprove d or de nie d to offe r te le communica tions
s e rvice s  in a ny othe r s ta te . The  four me mbe rs  of the  ke y ma na ge me nt te a m a ve ra ge  ove r
nine te e n ye a rs  e xpe rie nce  e a ch in the  te le communica tions  indus try. Ba se d on this  informa tion,
S ta ff be lieves  Triple t posse sse s  the  te chnica l capabilitie s  to provide  the  se rvice s  it is  reques ting
the  authority to provide .

3. F INANCIAL CAP ABILITY TO  P RO VIDE  THE  RE Q UE S TE D S E RVICE S

The  Applica nt wa s  le ga lly incorpora te d in the  S ta te  of Arizona  on J uly 18, 2005. The
Applica nt provide d una udite d fina ncia l s ta te me nts  re fle cting its  curre nt s ta tus . The se  fina ncia l
s ta te me nts  lis t a s s e ts  in  e xce s s  of $  2 .4  million, tota l e quity of $11,990, a nd a  ne t los s  of
$196,010. The  Applica nt provide d note s  tha t it will not re ly on the  fina ncia l re s ource s  of its
pa rent company.

The  Applica nt s ta te d in its  propose d ta riff (re fe re nce  Se ction 2.4 on Pa ge  27 of Triple t's
Compe titive  Excha nge  a nd Ne twork S e rvice s  Ta riff) tha t it ma y colle ct a  de pos it or o the r
payment a s  a  gua rantee  of the  payment of ra te s  and cha rges  from its  end use r cus tomers . S ta ff
be lie ve s  tha t a dva nce s , de pos its , a nd/or pre pa yme nts  re ce ive d from the  Applica nt's  cus tome rs
should be  prote cte d by the  procure me nt of e ithe r a  pe rforma nce  bond or a n irre voca ble  s ight
dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit. S ince  the  Applica nt is  re que s ting a C C &N for more  tha n one  kind of
se rvice , the  amount of a  performance  bond or irrevocable  s ight dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit for multiple
s e rvic e s  is  a n  a g g re g a te  o f th e  m in im u m  b o n d  o r d ra ft  a m o u n t  fo r e a c h  typ e  o f
te le communica tions  se rvice  re que s te d by the  Applica nt. The  a mount of bond or dra ft cove ra ge
ne e de d for e a ch se rvice  is  a s  follows : re sold long dis ta nce  $10,000, a nd fa cilitie s -ba se d loca l
e xcha nge  $100,000. The  bond or dra ft cove ra ge  ne e ds  to incre a se  in incre me nts  e qua l to 50
pe rce nt of the  tota l minimum bond or dra ft a mount whe n the  tota l a mount of the  a dva nce s ,
de pos its , a nd pre pa yme nts  is  within 10 pe rce nt of the  tota l minimum bond or dra ft a mount.
Furthe r, measures  should be  taken to ensure  tha t the  Applicant will not discontinue  se rvice  to its
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cus tome rs  without firs t complying with Arizona  Adminis tra tive  Code  ("A.A.C.") R14-2-1107.

To tha t e nd, S ta ff re comme nds  tha t the  Applica nt procure  e ithe r a  pe rforma nce  bond or
a n irre voca ble  s ight dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit e qua l to  $110,000. The  minimum bond or dra ft
amount of $110,000 should be  increased if a t any time  it would be  insufficient to cover advances ,
de pos its , a nd/or pre pa yme nts  colle cte d from the  Applica nt's  cus tome rs . The  bond or dra ft
amount should be  increased in increments  of $55,000. This  increase  should occur when the  tota l
a mount of the  a dva nce s , de pos its , a nd pre pa yme nts  is  within $11,000 of the  bond or dra ft
amount. If the  Applica nt de s ire s  to  dis continue  s e rvice , it mus t tile  a n a pplica tion with the
Commiss ion pursua nt to A.A.C. R14-2~l 107. Additiona lly, the  Applica nt mus t notify e a ch of its
cus tome rs  a nd the  Commis s ion 60 da ys  prior to filing a n a pplica tion to dis continue  s e rvice .
Fa ilure  to me e t this  re quire me nt should re sult in forfe iture  of the  Applica nt's  pe rforma nce  bond
or irre voca ble  s ight dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit. S ta ff furthe r re comme nds  tha t proof of the  a bove
me ntione d pe rforma nce  bond or irre voca ble  s ight dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit be  docke te d within 365
da ys  of the  e ffe ctive  da te  of a n Orde r in this  ma tte r or 30 da ys  prior to the  provis ion of se rvice ,
whicheve r comes  firs t, and must rema in in e ffect until furthe r orde r of the  Commiss ion.

4. E S TABLIS HING  RATE S  AND CHARG E S

The  Applica nt would initia lly be  providing s e rvice  in a re a s  whe re  a n incumbe nt loca l
e xcha nge  ca rrie r ("ILEC"), a long with va rious  compe titive  loca l e xcha nge  ca rrie rs  ("CLECs ")
and inte rexchange  ca rrie rs  a re  providing te lephone  se rvice . There fore , the  Applicant would have
to compe te  with thos e  provide rs  in orde r to obta in s ubs cribe rs  to its  s e rvice s . The  Applica nt
would be  a  new entrant and would face  compe tition from both an incumbent provide r and othe r
compe titive  provide rs  in offe ring s e rvice  to its  pote ntia l cus tome rs . The re fore , the  Applica nt
would gene ra lly not be  able  to exe rt ma rke t power. Thus , the  compe titive  process  should re sult
in ra tes that are  just and reasonable .

Both an initia l ra te  (the  actua l ra te  to be  cha rged) and a  maximum ra te  mus t be  lis ted for
e a ch compe titive  s e rvice  offe re d, provide d tha t the  ra te  for the  s e rvice  is  not le s s  tha n the
Compa ny's  tota l s e rvice  long-run incre me nta l cos t of providing the  s e rvice  pursua nt to A.A.C.
R14-2-1109.

The  ra te s  propos e d by this  filing a re  for compe titive  s e rvice s . In ge ne ra l, ra te s  for
compe titive  se rvices  a re  not se t according to ra te  of re turn regula tion. S ta ff obta ined informa tion
from the  compa ny indica ting tha t its  fa ir va lue  ra te  ba s e  is  $2,375,000. On Ma rch 30, 2007,
Triple t submitted revised ta riff pages  for its  loca l and inte rexchange  se rvices . S ta ff has  reviewed
the  ra te s  a nd be lie ve s  the y a re  compa ra ble  to the  ra te s  cha rge d by compe titive  loca l ca nte rs ,
loca l incumbe nt ca nte rs  a nd ma jor long dis ta nce  ca nte rs  ope ra ting in the  S ta te  of Arizona .
There fore , while  S ta ff conside red the  fa ir va lue  ra te  base  information submitted by the  company,
the  fa ir va lue  ra te  ba s e  informa tion provide d s hould not be  give n s ubs ta ntia l we ight in this
ana lys is .
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5. LO CAL E XCHANG E  CARRIE R S P E CIFIC  IS S UE S

Issues  re la ted to the  provis ion of Loca l Exchange  se rvice  a re  discussed be low.

5 .1 NUMBE R P ORTABILITY

The  Commis s ion ha s  a dopte d rule s  to  a ddre s s  numbe r porta bility in  a  compe titive
te le communica tions  se rvice s  ma rke t. Loca l e xcha nge  compe tition  ma y no t be  vigorous  if
cus tome rs , e s pe cia lly bus ine s s  cus tome rs , mus t cha nge  the ir te le phone  numbe rs  to  ta ke
a dva nta ge  of a  compe titive  loca l e xcha nge  ca 1*rie r's  s e rvice  offe rings . Cons is te nt with fe de ra l
la ws , fe de ra l rule s  a nd A.A.C. R14-2-l308(A), the  Applica nt s ha ll ma ke  numbe r porta bility
a va ila ble  to fa cilita te  the  a bility of a  cus tome r to switch be twe e n a uthorize d loca l ca rrie rs  within
a  give n wire  ce nte r without cha nging the ir te le phone  numbe r a nd without impa irme nt to qua lity,
functiona lity, re lia bility or conve nie nce  of use .

5.2 P ROVIS ION OF BAS IC TELEP HONE S ERVICE AND UNIVERS AL S ERVICE

The  Commiss ion ha s  a dopte d rule s  to a ddre s s  unive rsa l te le phone  s e rvice  in Arizona .
A.A.C. R14-2-l204(A) indica te s  tha t a ll te le communica tions  se rvice  provide rs  tha t inte rconne ct
into the  public s witche d ne twork s ha ll provide  funding for the  Arizona  Unive rs a l S e rvice  Fund
("AUS F"). The  Applica nt will ma ke  the  ne ce s s a ry monthly pa yme nts  re quire d by A.A.C. Rl4-
2-l204(B).

5.3 QUALITY OF S ERVICE

S ta ff be lie ve s  tha t the  Applica nt s hould be  orde re d to a bide  by the  qua lity of s e rvice
s ta nda rds  tha t we re  a pprove d by the  Commis s ion for Qwe s t (f/k/a  US WC) in  Docke t No.
T-0105lB-93-0183 (De cis ion No. 5942l). Be ca use  the  pe na ltie s  de ve lope d in tha t docke t we re
initia ted because  Qwest's  leve l of se rvice  was  not sa tis factory and the  Applicant does  not have  a
s imila r his tory of se rvice  qua lity problems , S ta ff does  not recommend tha t those  pena ltie s  apply
to the  Applica nt. In the  compe titive  ma rke t tha t the  Applica nt wis he s  to e nte r, the Applica nt
ge ne ra lly will ha ve  no ma rke t powe r a nd will be  force d to provide  a  sa tis fa ctory le ve l of se rvice
or ris k los ing its  cus tome rs . The re fore , S ta ff be lie ve s  tha t it is  unne ce s s a ry to s ubje ct the
Applicant to those  pena ltie s  a t this  time .

5.4 ACCES S  TO ALTERNATWE LOCAL EXCHANGE S ERVICE P ROVIDERS

Sta ff e xpe cts  tha t the re  will be  ne w e ntra nt provide rs  of loca l e xcha nge  se rvice  who will
ins ta ll the  plant necessa ry to provide  te lephone  se rvice  to, for example , a  re s identia l subdivis ion
or an indus tria l pa rk much like  exis ting loca l exchange  companie s  do today. The re  may be areas
whe re  the  Applica nt ins ta lls  the  only loca l e xcha nge  s e rvice  fa cilitie s . In  the  in te re s t o f
providing compe titive  a lte rna tive s  to the  Applica nt's  loca l e xcha nge  s e rvice  cus tome rs , S ta ff
re comme nds  tha t the  Applica nt be  prohibite d from ba rring a cce ss  to a lte rna tive  loca l e xcha nge
se rvice  provide rs  who wish to se rve  such a reas . This  way, an a lte rna tive  loca l exchange  se rvice
provide r ma y se rve  a  cus tome r if the  cus tome r so de s ire s . Acce ss  to othe r provide rs  should be
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provided pursuant to the  provis ions  of the  1996 Te lecommunica tions  Act, the  rule s  promulga ted
there  under and Commiss ion rules  on inte rconnection and unbundling.

5.5 911 S ERVICE

The  Commiss ion ha s  a dopte d rule s  to a ddre s s  911 a nd E911 se rvice s  in a  compe titive
te lecommunica tions  se rvice s  marke t. The  Applicant ha s  ce rtified tha t in a ccordance  with A.A.C.
R14-2-1201(6)(d) a nd Fe de ra l Communica tions  Commis s ion 47 CFR S e ctions  64.3001 a nd
643002, it will p rovide  a ll cus tome rs  with  911  a nd  E911 s e rvice , whe re  a va ila b le , o r will
coordina te  with ILE Cs and emergency se rvice  providers  to provide  91 l and E911 se rvice .

5.6 CUS TOM LOCAL AREA S IGNALING S ERVICES

Cons is te nt with pa s t Commiss ion de cis ions , the  Applica nt ma y offe r Ca lle r ID provide d
tha t pe r ca ll and line  blocldng, with the  capability to toggle  be tween blocking and unblocking the
tra ns mis s ion of the  te le phone  numbe r, a re  provide d a s  options  to  which cus tome rs  could
s ubs cribe  with no cha rge . Als o, La s t Ca ll Re turn s e rvice  tha t will not re turn ca lls  to te le phone
numbers  tha t have  the  privacy indica tor activa ted, indica ting tha t the  number ha s  been blocked,
must be  offe red.

6. REVIEW OF COMPLAINT INFORMATION

The  Applicant has  ne ithe r had an applica tion for se rvice  denied, nor revoked in any s ta te .
The re  a re , and have  been, no forma l compla int proceedings  involving the  Applicant. The re  have
not be e n a ny civil or crimina l proce e dings  a ga ins t the  Applica nt. Consume r Se rvice s  re ports  no
compla int his tory within Arizona .

The  Applicant indica ted tha t none  of its  office rs , directors  or pa rtne rs  have  been involved
in a ny civil or crimina l inve s tiga tions , or a ny fonta l or informa l compla ints . The  Applica nt a ls o
indica ted tha t none  of its  office rs , directors  or pa rtne rs  have  been convicted of any crimina l acts
in the  past ten (10) years .

7. CO MP E TITIVE  S E RVICE S  ANALYS IS

The  Applica nt ha s  pe titione d the  Commiss ion for a  de te rmina tion tha t the  s e rvice s  it is
seeking to provide  should be  class ified as  competitive .

7.1 COMP ETITIVE S ERVICES  ANALYS IS  FOR LOCAL EXCHANGE S ERVICES

7.1.1 A description of the general economic conditions that exist, which makes the
relevant market for the serviceone that, is competitive.

The  loca l exchange  marke t tha t the  Applicant seeks  to ente r is  one  in which a  number of
new CLECs have  been authorized to provide  loca l exchange  se rvice . Neverthe less , lLECs hold a
virtua l monopoly in the  loca l e xcha nge  se rvice  ma rke t. At loca tions  whe re  ILE Cs  provide  loca l
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e xcha nge  s e rvice , the  Applica nt will be  e nte ring the  ma rke t a s  a n a lte rna tive  provide r of loca l
exchange  se rvice  a rid, a s  such, the  Applicant will have  to compete  with those  companies  in orde r
to obta in cus tome rs . In a re a s  whe re  ILE Cs  do not se rve  cus tome rs , the  Applica nt ma y ha ve  to
convince  deve lope rs  to a llow it to provide  se rvice  to the ir deve lopments .

7.1.2 The  numbe r of a lte rna tive  provide rs o f the se rvice .

Qwest and va rious  independent LECs a re  the  primary providers  of loca l exchange  se rvice
in the  S ta te . S e ve ra l CLECs  a nd loca l e xcha nge  re s e lle rs  a re  a ls o providing loca l e xcha nge
se rvice .

7.1.3 The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service.

S ince  Qwe s t a nd the  inde pe nde nt LECs  a re  the  prima ry provide rs  of loca l e xcha nge
se rvice  in the  S ta te , they have  a  la rge  sha re  of the  marke t. S ince  the  CLECs and loca l exchange
rese lle rs  have  only recently been authorized to offe r se rvice  they have  limited marke t share .

7.1.4 The names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also
affiliates of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14-2-801.

None .

7.1.5 The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or substitute
services readily available at competitive rates, terms and conditions.

ILE Cs have  the  ability to offe r the  same  se rvices  tha t the  Applicant has  reques ted in the ir
re s pe ctive  s e rvice  te rritorie s . S imila rly ma ny of the  CLECs  a nd loca l e xcha nge  re s e lle rs  a ls o
offe r subs tantia lly s imila r se rvices .

7.1.6 Other indicators of market power, which may include growth and shifts in market
share, ease of entry and exit, and any aff iliation between and among alternative
/providers of the service(s).

The loca l exchange  se rvice  marke t is :

One  in which ILE Cs own ne tworks tha t reach nearly every residence  and business
in the ir s e rvice  te nitorie s  a nd which provide  the m with a  virtua l monopoly ove r
loca l exchange  se rvice . New entrants  a re  a lso beginning to ente r this  marke t.

One  in which new entrants  will be  dependent upon ILE Cs:b.

a.

1.
2.

To te rmina te  tra ffic to cus tomers .
To provide  e s se ntia l loca l e xcha nge  s e rvice  e le me nts  until the  e ntra nt's
own ne twork has  been built.
For inte rconnection.3.
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One  in which ILE Cs  ha ve  ha d a n e xis ting re la tionship with the ir cus tome rs  tha t
the  new entrants  will have  to ove rcome  if they want to compe te  in the  marke t and
one  in which new entrants  do not have  a  long his tory with any cus tomers .

One  in which mos t cus tome rs  ha ve  fe w, if a ny choice s  s ince  the re  is  ge ne ra lly
only one  provide r of loca l exchange  se rvice  in each sen/ice  te rritory.

One  in which the  Applica nt will not ha ve  the  ca pa bility to a dve rse ly a ffe ct price s
or res trict output to the  de triment of te lephone  se rvice  subscribe rs .

7.2 COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS FOR INTEREXCHANGE SERVICES

7.2.1 A description of the general economic conditions that exist, which makes the
relevant market for the service one that, is competitive.

The  inte re xcha nge  ma rke t tha t the  Applica nt s e e ks  to e nte r is  one  in which nume rous
fa cilitie s -ba s e d a nd re s old inte re xcha nge  ca rrie rs  ha ve  be e n a uthorize d to provide  s e rvice
throughout the  S ta te . The  Applica nt will be  a  ne w e ntra nt in this  ma rke t a nd, a s  such, will ha ve
to compete  with those  companies  in order to obta in customers .

7.2.2 The number of alternative providers of the service.

There  a re  a  la rge  number of fa cilitie s -ba sed and re sold inte rexchange  ca rrie rs  providing
both inte rLATA a nd intra LATA inte re xcha nge  se rvice  throughout the  S ta te . In a ddition, va rious
ILE Cs provide  intraLATA inte rexchange  se rvice  in many a reas  of the  S ta te .

7.2.3 The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service.

The large facilities-based interexchange carriers (AT&T, Sprint, MCI WorldCom, etc.)
hold a majority of the interLATA interexchange market, and the ILE Cs provide a large portion
of the intraLATA interexchange market. Numerous other interexchange can'iers have a smaller
part of the market and one in which new entrants do not have a long history with any customers.

7.2.4 The  names  and addres s es  of a ny a lte rna tive  provide rs  o f the  s e rvice tha t a re  a ls o
affilia tes  of the  te lecommunica tions  Applicant, a s  defined in A.A.C. R14-2-801.

None .

7.2.5 The  a b ility o f a lte rna tive  p rovide rs to  ma ke  functiona lly e qu iva le n t o r s ubs titu te
s ervices  readily a va ila ble  a t compe titive ra te s , te rms and conditions .

Both facilitie s -based and re sold inte rexchange  ca rrie rs  have  the  ability to offe r the  same
se rvices  tha t the  Applicant has  reques ted in the ir re spective  se rvice  te rritorie s . S imila rly many of
the  ILE Cs  offe r s imila r intra LATA toll s e rvice s .

e.

d.

c.
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7.2.6 Other indicators of market power, which may include growth and shifts in market
share, ease of entry and exit, and any affiliation between and among alternative
providers of the service(s).

The inte rexchange  se rvice  marke t is :

One  with numerous  compe titors  and limited bante rs  to entry.

One  in which es tablished inte rexchange  cante rs  have  had an exis ting re la tionship
with the ir cus tome rs  tha t the  ne w e ntra nts  will ha ve  to ove rcome  if the y wa nt to
compete  in the  marke t.

One  in which the  Applica nt will not ha ve  the  ca pa bility to a dve rse ly a ffe ct price s
or res trict output to the  de triment of te lephone  se rvice  subscribers .

8. R E C O MME NDATIO NS

The  following sections  conta in the  S ta ff recommenda tions  on the  applica tion for a  CC&N
and the  Applicant's  pe tition for a  Commiss ion de te rmina tion tha t its  proposed se rvices  should be
cla ss ified a s  compe titive .

8.1 RECOMMENDATIONS  ON THE AP P LICATION FOR A CC&N

S ta ff re comme nds  tha t App lica n t's  a pp lica tion  fo r a  CC&N to  p rovide  in tra s ta te
te le communica tions  s e rvice s , a s  lis te d : this  Re port, be  gra nte d. In a ddition, S ta ff furthe r
recommends:

Tha t the  Applica nt complie s  with a ll Commiss ion Rule s , Orde rs  a nd othe r re quire me nts
re levant to the  provis ion of intras ta te  te lecommunica tions  se rvices ,

2. Tha t the  Applica nt a bide s  by the  qua lity of s e rvice  s ta nda rds  tha t we re  a pprove d by the
Commiss ion for Qwes t in Docke t No. T-01051B-93-0183,

3. Tha t the  Applicant be  prohibited from ba rring access  to a lte rna tive  loca l exchange  se rvice
provide rs  who wis h to  s e rve  a re a s  whe re  the  Applica nt is  the  only provide r of loca l
exchange  se rvice  facilitie s ,

4. Tha t the  Applica nt be  re quire d to notify the  Commis s ion imme dia te ly upon cha nge s  to
the  Applicant's  name, address  or te lephone  number,

Tha t the  Applica nt coope ra te  with Commiss ion inve s tiga tions  including, but not limite d
to cus tomer compla ints ,

6.

5.

1.

The  ra te s  propos e d by this  tiling a re  for compe titive  s e rvice s . In ge ne ra l, ra te s  for
compe titive  s e n/ice s  a re  not s e t a ccording to ra te  of re turn re gula tion. S ta ff obta ine d

c.

b.

a.
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informa tion  from the  compa ny a nd  ha s  de te rmine d  tha t its  fa ir va lue  ra te base is
$2,375.000. S ta ff ha s  re vie we d the  ra te s  to be  cha rge d by the  Applica nt a nd be lie ve s
die d a re  jus t a nd re a sona ble  a s  the y a re  compa ra ble  to othe r compe titive  loca l ca nte rs ,
loca l incumbe nt ca rrie rs  a rid ma jor long dis ta nce  compa nie s  offe ring se rvice  in Arizona
a nd compa ra ble  to the  ra te s  the  Applica nt cha rge s  in othe r jurisdictions . The  ra te  to be
ultima te ly cha rge d by the  compa ny will be  he a vily influe nce d by the  ma rke t. The re fore ,
while  S ta ff cons ide red the  fa ir va lue  ra te  base  information submitted by the  company, the
fa ir va lue  informa tion provided was  not given subs tantia l we ight in this  ana lys is ;

7. Tha t the  Applica nt offe r Ca lle r ID with the  ca pa bility to  toggle  be twe e n blocking a nd
unblocking the  transmiss ion of the  te lephone  number a t no charge ,

8. Tha t the  Applica nt offe r La s t Ca ll Re turn s e rvice  tha t will not re turn ca lls  to te le phone
numbers  tha t have the  privacy indica tor a ctiva ted,

9. S ta ff furthe r re comme nds  tha t the  Commis s ion a uthorize  the  Applica nt to dis count its
ra te s  and se rvice  cha rges  to the  magica l cos t of providing the  se rvices ,

10. Tha t the  Applicant submit loca l exchange  and inte rexchange  ta riffs  indica ting tha t it may
collect advances, deposits  and or prepayments,

S ta ff lhrthe r re comme nds  tha t the  Applica nt be  orde re d to comply with the  following. If
it does  not do so, the  Applicant's  CC&N sha ll be  null and void a fte r due  process .

1. The  Applica nt s ha ll docke t conforming ta riffs  for e a ch s e rvice  within its  CC8cN within
365 da ys  from the  da te  of a n Orde r in this  ma tte r or 30 da ys  prior to providing s e rvice ,
whicheve r comes  firs t. The  ta riffs  submitted sha ll coincide  with the  applica tion and s ta te
tha t the  Applicant may collect advances , deposits  and/or prepayments  from its  customers .

2. The  Applica nt s ha ll:

P rocure  e ithe r a  pe rformance  bond or an irrevocable  s ight dra ft Le tte r of Credit equa l
to $110,000. The  minimum bond or dra ft a mount of $110,000 should be  incre a se d if
a t any time  it would be  insufficient to cove r advances , depos its , and/or prepayments
colle cte d from the  Applica nt's  cus tome rs . The  bond or dra ft a mount s hould be
incre a s e d in incre me nts  of $55,000. This  incre a s e  s hould occur whe n the  tota l
amount of the  advances , depos its , and prepayments  is  within $11,000 of the  bond or
dra ft amount.

Y

b. Docke t proof of the  pe rforma nce  bond or irre voca ble  s ight dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit
within 365 days  of the  e ffective  da te  of an Orde r in this  ma tte r or 30 days  prior to the
provis ion of s e rvice , whiche ve r come s  firs t. The  pe rforma nce  bond or irre voca ble
s ight dra ft Le tte r o f C re d it mu s t re ma in  in  e ffe c t u n til fu rth e r o rd e r o f th e
Commiss ion.

a.



Triple t Mounta in Communica tions , Inc.
Docke t No. T-2.4877-06-0714
Page 9

If a t some  time  in the  future  the  Applicant does  not colle ct advances , depos its  and/or
pre pa yme nts  from its  cus tome rs , S ta ff re comme nds  tha t the  Applica nt be  a llowe d to
file  a  reques t for cance lla tion of its  e s tablished pe rfonnance  bond or irrevocable  s ight
dra ft Le tte r of Cre dit re ga rding its  re sold a nd fa cilitie s -ba se d se rvice s . S uch re que s t
mus t re fe re nce  die  de cis ion in this  docke t a nd mus t e xpla in the  Applica nt's  pla ns  for
cance ling those  portions  of the  bond or dra ft.

3 . The  Applica nt s ha ll a bide  by the  Commis s ion a dopte d mile s  tha t a ddre s s  Unive rs a l
S e rvice  in Arizona . A.A.C. R14-2-1204(A) indica te s  tha t a ll te le communica tions  se rvice
provide rs  tha t inte rconne ct into the  public switche d ne twork sha ll provide  funding for the
Arizona  Unive rs a l S e rvice  Fund ("AUS F"). The  Applica nt will ma ke  the  ne ce s s a ry
monthly pa yme nts  re quire d by A.A.C. R14-2-l204(B).

8.2 R E C O MME NDATIO N O N THE AP P LICANT'S P E TITION
P ROP OS ED S ERVICES  CLAS S IFIED AS  COMP ETITIVE

T O  H AVE ITS

Sta ff be lieves  tha t the  Applicant's  proposed se rvices  should be  cla ss ified a s  compe titive .
The re  a re  a lte rna tive s  to  the  Applica nt's  s e rvice s . The  App lica n t will ha ve  to  convince
cus tomers  to purchase  its  se rvice s , and the  Applicant ha s  no ability to adve rse ly a ffect the  loca l
e xcha nge  or inte re xcha nge  s e rvice  ma rke ts . The re fore , the  Applica nt curre ntly ha s  no ma rke t
powe r in the  loca l e xcha nge  or inte re xcha nge  s e rvice  ma rke ts  whe re  a lte rna tive  provide rs  of
te le communica tions  s e rvice s  e xis t. S ta ff the re fore  re comme nds  tha t the  Applica nt's  propose d
services  be  class ified as  competitive .

c.



EXHIBIT A-1

TCAYour Partner for the Future Colorado .. Kansas - Louisiana - North Carolina

www.tcarel.com

October 27, 2007

Docket Control
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Via Overnight Delivery

Re: Docket No. T-20487/-06-0714, Letter of Correction

Dear Docket Control:

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. ("Triplet") is submitting a correction to its application for
a Certification of Convenience and Necessity to offer competitive exchange and network services
as docketed above.

Triplet is a foreign corporation, incorporated on May 18, 2004. It obtained authority as a foreign
corporation to transact business in the State of Arizona on May 3, 2005. Please see the enclosed
Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Commission. This certificate was filed with Triplet's
application in the above-docketed proceeding. Both Triplet's application and the Staff Report
erroneously indicate an incorrect incorporation date and corporate status.

Enclosed for filing is this original and thirteen (13) copies.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 719-266-4334, ext. 125

Respectfully Submitted,

938 5 f f'
Karen Twenhafel
Consultant to Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Enclosure

Pamela Genung, Utilit ies Division

TCA Headquarters

cc:

/465 Kelly johnson Blvd- Suire 200 - Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Phone: 719-266-4334 _ Fax: 7]9-266~4335

inf0@1ca!e/.cam - wwvvtcazelcom
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STAT18 OP ARIZONA

Office  o f the

CORPORATION COMMISSION
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

Ta allto whom these presents shall come, greeting:

I, Brian C. McNeil, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do hereby
codifythat

***TRIPLETM0LUVT,412V COMMUNICA TIONS, /NC***

a foreign corporation organized under the laws of Other/ U.s. Federal Gov'ment did obtain
authority to transact business in the State of Arizona on the 3rd day of May 2005.

I further certify that according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, as
of the date set forth hereunder; the said corporation has not had its authority revoked for
failure to comply with the provisions of the Arizona Business Corporation Act; and that its
most recent Annual Report, subject to the provisions ofA.R.S. sections 10-122, 10-123,10-
1258. 10-1622, has been delivered to the Arizona Corporation Commission for filing; and
thatthe said corporation has not filed an Application for VWthdrawal as of the date of this
certificate.

This certificate relates only to the legal authority of the above named entity as of the date
issued. This certificate is not to be construed as an endorsement, recommendation, or
noticeof approval of the entity's condition or business activities and practices.

IN WITNESS WHEREDE Shave hereunto set my hand and ah'ixed
the official seal of the ArizonaCorporationCommission. Done at
Fnoenix, the CapltaL this 7th Day of July, 2006, A.D.

m
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EXHIBIT

EXHIBIT A-2

com Consulting Associates Your Partner for the Future
www.tcatel.com

November 8, 2006

Docket Control
Arizona CorporationCommission
1200 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

We Hand Delivery

Dear Docket Control:

Enclosed for 'tiling are the original and thirteen (13) copies of the Application and Petition for
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity filed on behalf of Triplet Mountain Communications,
INC ("TMCP').

If you have any questions regarding this tiling, please contact me at 719-266-4334, ext. 125

Respectfully Submitted,

I f ..

Karen Twenhafel
Consultant to Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.
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TCA Headquarters Competitive Services
2118 N Tyler Rd. bldg A

Wichita, KS 67212
Telephone: 316. 729.8383

Fax: 316. 722.8938
Email: markeling@teatel.com

Traffic Analysis & Management
797./ones Cove Rd
Clyde, NC 28721

Telephone: 828. 627. 3210
Fax: 828. 627. I209

Email: traffic@tcalel.com

1465 Kelly Johnson Blvd, Ste 200
Colorado Springs, CO 80920

Telephone: 719.266.4334
Fax: 719.266.4335

Email: info@lca1el.com

TCA
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If the  Applicant wants  to provide  any type  of Non-Customer Owned Pay Te lephone
("COPT") te le communica tions  se rvice s  in Arizona , provide  the  Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion
("Commiss ion") with informa tion be ing re que s te d.

Remember tha t information submitted for a  Certifica te  of Convenience  and Necess ity
("CC&N") will be  ma de  pa rt of the  public re cord (including fina ncia l s ta te me nts ). Any informa tion
designa ted as  confidentia l wit] not be  accepted by Docke t Control. Ma il your origina l CC&N
applica tion plus  thirteen (13) copie s  to Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion, Docke t Control, 1200 W.
Washington Stree t. Phoenix. AZ 85007-2927.

Make  sure  you use  the  Applica tion form da ted April 14, 2004. Also, make  sure  you answer
each numbered item and pa rt of the  item in each section of the  Applica tion form. If you do not use
the  correct Applica tion form and/or do not comple te ly answer the  numbered item(s), S ta ff will
reques t the  Applicant to re -submit the  Applica tion form and/or comple te  any of the  numbered
item(s) and pa rt of the  item in a  da ta  reques t. In orde r for S ta ff to review your Applica tion,
comple te  the  following form. Tha nk you.

04/14/04



A. COMP ANY AND TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE INFORMATION

(A-1) Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and answer
the appropriate numbered items:

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B).

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C).

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D).

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E)

Alterative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B)

Other (Please attach complete description)

(A-2) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e-
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant:

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc., P.O. Box 779, 10 Telecom Lane, Peridot, Arizona 85542

928-475-8624 (telephone), 928-475-7047 (facsimile)

tmci@scatui.com

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: For Docket Control Only:
(Please Stamp Here)

Docket Control Center
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927

Please indicate if you have current applications pending
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider,
or as the provider of other telecommunication services.

Type of Service:

Docket No. :

N/A

Date: Date Docketed:

Type of Service:

Docket No. :

N/A

Date: Date Docketed:

04/14/04



Please include "Attachment A"(A-8)

1.

Attachment "A"must include the following information:

A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, LDC,
or other entity in the State of Arizona.

2. A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member
managed LLC, all members), or corporation oliicers and directors (specify).

3. Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2.

(A-3) The d/b/a ("Doing Business As") name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different &om
that listed in Item (A-2):

N/A

(A-4) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant's Management Contact:

Vemon R. James, Triplet Mountain Communications, kic., 10 Telecom Lane, Peridot, Arizona 85542

928-475-2433 (telephone), 928-475~7047 (facsimile), vernon.james@scatui.com

(A-5) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney and/or Consultant:

Glenn W. Feldman, Mariscal, Weeks, Mclntyre & Friedlander, 2901 North Central Avenue, Suite 200, Phoenix,
Arizona, 85012

602-282-5000 (telephone), 602-285-5100 (facsimile)

(A-6) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code),
E-mail address of the Applicant's Complaint Contact Person:

Jo Lazo, CSR Manager, Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc., 10 Telecom Lane, Peridot, Arizona 85542

928-475-2433 (telephone), 928-475-7047 (facsimile), jo.lazo@scatui.com

(A-7) What type of legal entity is the Applicant?

Sole proprietorship

Foreign

9

Limited, General, Arizona,Partnership :

Arizona,Limited Liability Company: Foreign

Corporation: X(CSM, Non-profit

Other, specify:

1

04/14/04



(A-9) Include your Tariff as "Attachment B"

Your Tariffmust include the following information:

l . Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number).

2. Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariffpage number).

3. Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number).

4. Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff
page number).

5. The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page number).

(A-10) Indicate the geographic market to be served:

I Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application).

Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area.

(A-11) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently
involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federal regulatory
commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency.

Describe in detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information:

1. States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings.

2. Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints.

3. Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints.

4. Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy and/or prevent the Complaints from re-occurring.

None

(A-12) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently
involved 'm any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by
any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (10) years.

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following
infonnation:

l . States involved in the judgments and/or convictions.

2. Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment.

3. Copy of the Court order, if applicable.

None

(A-13) Indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alternative toll service providers or resellers
via l+101XXXX access.

Yes

04/14/04



(A-14) Is applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s).

For Long Distance Resellers, a $l0.000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect
advances. prepayments or deposits.

Yes

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Local Exchange Resellers. a $25,000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Facilities-Based Providers of Long Distance. a $l00.000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Facilities-Based Providers of Local Exchange. a $100,000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service.

(A-15) IfNi to a ny of the  a bove, provide  the  following informa tion. Cla rify a nd expla in the  Applica nt's  depos it
po licy (reference  by ta riff page number). Provide a  deta iled explana tion of why the applicant's  superior financia l
pos ition limits  any risk to Arizona  consumers .

N/ A

(A-16) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of
the Application in all counties where the applicant is requesting authority to provide service.

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment
"C" before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal
notice. Do not publish legal notice or file affidavits of publication until your are advised to do so by the Hearing
Division.

(A-17) Indicate if the Applicant is a switchless reseller of the type of telecommunications services that the
Applicant will or intends to resell in the State of Arizona:

Yes No

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the
Applicant resells.

Applicant is in the process of selecting an underlying provider and will communicate its choice to the
Commission upon Finalization.
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(A-18) List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of Arizona:

Note: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to
provide in Arizona in less than six states; excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each
state that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone
number, mailing address including zip code, and e-mail address.

Applicant has not had an application either approved or denied to offer telecommunications services in any other
state.

(A-19) List the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommtmications services similar to those that
the Applicant will or intends to offer in the Stare of Arizona.

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list the states. If the Applicant does not cturently provide
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona in Eve or less states, list the key
personnel employed by the Applicant. Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry.

Applicant does not currently offer telecommunications services in any other state. Please also see additional
response attached to this Application.

(A-20) List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of the
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801 .

Applicant has no affiliates.

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(B-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years.

Yes I No
If "No," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations.

The Applicant was legally incorporated in the state of Arizona on July 18, 2005. The Applicant has
attached a financial statement reflecting its current status.

(B-2) Include "Attachment D".

Provide the Applicant's financial information for the two (2) most recent years.

l . A copy of the Applicant's balance sheet.

2. A copy of the Applicant's income statement.

3. A copy of the Applicant's audit report.

4. A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance.

5. A copy of all related notes to the Financial statements and information.

Note: Make sure "most recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reporting period.
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(B-3) Indica te if the Applicant will rely on the financia l resources  of its  Pa rent Company, if applicable.

Applicant will not rely on the financia l resources  of its  Parent Company.

(B-4) The Applicant must provide the following infoImadon.

1. Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of telecommunications
services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following certification, adjusted to reflect
the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be
calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit.

2. Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months of providing
telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification.

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at
the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items
such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list.

4. If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response.

5. If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also provide
the corresponding projected fair value amounts.

Please see response attached to this Application.

c .  RES O LD AND/O R FACILITIES -BAS ED LO CAL EXCHANG E TELECO M1V1UNICAT1O NS
S ERVICES

Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation,

Yes No

(C-1)

If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision
Number.

D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR FACILITIES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

04/14/04



(D-1) Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications sen/ices in the State of Arizona. This item applies
to anApplicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N:

Yes No

If "Yes," provide the following reformation:

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services
for the State of Arizona.

2. Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in the State of Arizona.

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State of
Arizona: Upon approval of Application

(D-2) Check here if you wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been classified
as competitive by Commission Decision:

Decision # 64178 Resold Long Distance

Decision # 64178 Resold LEC

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based Long Distance

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC

E. FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECQMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

(E-1) Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by the
Commission in Commission Decision Number 59421:

Yes
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(E-2) Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with911 and E911 service, where available,
and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange canters ("ILE Cs") and emergency service providers to
provide this service:

Yes No

(E-3) Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "fully equal access capable" (i.e., would provide equal access to
facilities-based long distance companies) pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1111 (A):

Yes No
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I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of
Incorporation is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a
Certificate of Good Standing from the Commission. If the company is a foreign corporation or
partnership, I certify that the company has authority to transact business in Arizona. I certify that all
appropriate city, county, and/or State agency approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this
application, I attest that I have read the Commission's rules and regulations relating to the
regulations of telecommunications services (A.A.C. Title 14, Chapter 2, Article ll) and that the
company M11 abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona Corporation Commission Rules. I
agree that the Commission's rules apply in the event there is a conflict between those rules and the
company's tariff, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. I certify that to the best of my
knowledge the information provided in this Application and Petition is true and correct.

9/1/r' Fe -A. 6 I. I u 9 '
Signature of Authorized Repre$e@tive)

\

(Do e)
/7/

Vernon R. James
(Print Name of Authorized Representative)

Chief Executive Officer and General Manager
(Title)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this '7 day of \~3°04vWM If
9 '2fpti>4u

Nohfypublics\l\¢dnuol'll
M!fl°°¥1IC°umy
mlnu\cLovu¢u
ExpWa$Mly24,2008 7 ~.. M

Y/UUQLIc 4;
nuQ,@o/D

My Commission Expires WWI 8 9 1 ~;m@
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ATTACHMENT A

Trip le t Moun ta in  Communic a tions , Inc .

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Filed Date: November 8, 2006



STATE 01= ARIZONA

Oilice of the
CORPORATION COMMISSION
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

To allto whom these presents shall come, greeting:

I, Brian c. McNeil, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do hereby
certify that

***TRIP L8T MOUNTAI2V c0na 4u2vIc ,4  TIONS , INC***

a foreign corporation organized under the laws of Other/ U.s. Federal Go v'ment did obtain
authority to transact business In the State of Arizona on the 3rd day of May 2005.

I further certify that according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, as
of the date set forth hereunder, the said corporation has not had Its authority revoked for
failure to comply with the provisions of the Arizona Business Corporation Act; and that its
most recent Annual Report subject to the provisions ofA.R.S. sections 10-122, 10423, 10-
125 & 10-1622, has been delivered to the Arizona Corpora son Commission for filing; and
that the said corporation has not tiled an Application for Withdrawal as of the date of this
certificate.

This certificate relates only to the legal audzorlty of the above named entity as of the date
issued. This certificate is not to be construed as an endorsement, recommendation, or
notice at approval of the entity's condition or business activities andpractices.

o °°'*'°°'>
IN WITNESS WHEREOE leave hereunto set my hand and affixed
the oH7ciaIseal of the Arizona Consolation Commission. Done at
Phoenix, the Capital, this 7th Day of July, 2006, A. D.

'41
I-IJ

\-"

Execfutiv Dir

o33s
'~` . orr asks .

o
99 *1912 * " Older Number: 76535

1  I
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ATTACHMENT A, Nos . 2 a n d 3

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Lis t of Office rs  and  Direc tors

1. Mr. Ga ry Bra tton, Vice -P re s ide nt
2. Mr. Tony Blis s , Dire ctor
3. Mr. Robe rt S he lton, Dire ctor
There  a re  currently two vacancie s  on the  Applicant's  Board of Directors . When these
va ca ncie s  a re  fille d, the  Applica nt will notify the  Commiss ion.

None  of the  office rs  and directors  hold ownership in the  Applicant.



ATTACHMENT B

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Filed Date: November 8, 2006



Applying to the provision of
Competitive Exchange and Network Services

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

In the State of

Arizona

As provided herein.

I
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in this Tariff
number of lines

symbols for changes, each changed provision
vertical line that clearly shows the exact

In addition to
shall contain a
being changed.
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1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

1 1 This Tariff contains regulations, rates and charges applicable to
the provision of Competitive Exchange and Network Services as
described herein and provided by Triplet Mountain Communications,
Inc. (the "Company") to end users residing within the state of
Arizona.

1.2 The provision of Competitive Exchange and Network Services by the
Company as described in this Tariff does not constitute a joint
undertaking with the end user or customer for the furnishing of
any Service.

1.3 Where equipment, facilities or service arrangements are requested
which are not provided for in the applicable tariffs of the
Company, then monthly rates and one-time charges such as non-
recurring and/or construction charges will apply based on the
circumstances of each case, and shall be established by agreement
between the customer and the Company. These special equipment
and service items will be provided whenever, in the judgment of
the Company, there is a valid reason for providing the service
requested. In such cases, the Company reserves the right to
require an initial contract period longer than one month at the
same location.

2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

2.1.1 Scope

(A) responsible only
and maintenance

for
of

the
the

The Company shall be
installation, operation
Services it provides.

(B) The Company will, for maintenance purposes, test its
Services only to the extent necessary to detect
and/or clear troubles.

(C) 24-hours-a-day, seven-days-a-
forth in other applicable

Services are provided
week, except as set
sections Of this Tariff.

(D) The Company does not warrant that its facilities and
Services meet standards other than those set forth in
this Tariff.

2 . 1 . 2 Limitations

(A) The end user may not assign or transfer the use of
Services provided under this Tariff; however, where
there is no interruption of use or relocation of
Services, an assignment or transfer may be made to:



(1> another end user, whether an individual,
partnership, association or corporation,
provided the assignee or transferee assumes all
outstanding indebtedness for such Services,
including the unexpired portion of the
applicable minimum service period, if any, and
the termination liability applicable to such
Services, if any; or

(2) a court-appointed receiver, trustee or other
person acting pursuant to law in bankruptcy,
receivership, reorganization, insolvency,
liquidation or other similar proceedings,
provided the assignee or transferee assumes the
unexpired portion of the applicable minimum
service period, if any, and the termination
liability applicable to such Services, if any.

In all cases of assignment or transfer, the
written acknowledgment of the Company is
required prior to such assignment or transfer,
which acknowledgement shall be made within
fifteen (15) days from the receipt of
notification. All assignments or transfers
without prior notification to the Phone Company
shall be void. All regulations and conditions
contained in this Tariff shall apply to
assignees and transferee.

The assignment or transfer of Services does not
relieve or discharge the assignor or transferor
from remaining jointly or severally liable with
the assignee or transferee for any obligations
existing as of the date of a valid assignment
or transfer.

(B) The use and restoration of Services shall be provided
on first-come first-served basis. The use and
restoration of Services shall be in accordance with
Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the Federal
Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations.

2.1.3 Liability

(A) The Company's liability, if any, with respect to any
claim or suit by a customer, end user or any other
for damages associated with the installation,
provision, termination, maintenance, repair or
restoration of Service, and subject to the provisions
of (B) through (I) following, shall not exceed an
amount equal to the proportionate charge for the
Service for the period during which the Service was
affected.

I



(B) The Company shall not be liable for any act or
omission of any other carrier or any customer
providing a portion of a Service, nor shall the
Company, for its own set or omission, hold liable any
other carrier or customer providing a portion. of a
Service.

(C) The Company is not liable for damages to the end
user's premises resulting from the furnishing of a
Service, including the installation and removal of
equipment and associated wiring, unless the damage is
caused by the Company's negligence.

(D) The Company shall be indemnified, defended and held
harmless by the customer or end user against any
claim, loss or damage arising from the customer's or
end user's use of Services offered under this Tariff,
involving:

(1) Claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy,
or infringement of copy right arising from the
customer's or end user's communications;

(2) Claims for patent infringement arising from the
customer's or end user's acts of combining or
using the Services furnished by the Company in
connection with facilities or equipment
furnished by the customer or end user; or

(3) Any and all other claims arising out of any act
or omission of the customer or end user in the
course of using Services provided pursuant to
this Tariff.

(E) The Company does not guarantee or make any warranty
with respect to its Services when used in an
explosive atmosphere. The Company shall be
indemnified, defended and held harmless by the end
user or customer from any and all claims by any
person relating to such customer's or end user's use
of Services so provided.

(F) No license under patents (other than the limited
license to use) is granted by the Company or shall be
implied or arise by estoppels, with respect to any
Service offered under this Tariff.

(G) The Company's failure to provide or maintain Services
under this Tariff shall be excused by labor
difficulties, governmental orders, civil commotions,
criminal actions taken against the Company, acts of
terrorism, acts of God and other circumstances beyond
the Company's reasonable control, subject to the

I
I
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Credit Allowance for a Service Interruption as set
forth in Section 2.5.4 of this Tariff.

(H) The customer indemnifies and save the Company
harmless against claims arising out of the following:

(1) Any accident, injury or death occasioned by the
Company's equipment or facilities when such
accident, injury or death is not due to the
negligence of the Company.

(2) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of
copyright arising from the material transmitted
or recorded using the Company's facilities.

(I) Under no circumstances shall the Company be liable to
a customer or end user for indirect, incidental,
consequential, punitive or special damages.

2.1.4 Right to Refuse Service where Uneconomical

The Company shall provide Services as provided in this
Tariff where such Services can be provided with
commercially reasonable effort. The Company reserves the
right to refuse Service to any customer where the Company
determines, in its sole discretion, that such Service is
either technically or economically infeasible.

2.1.5 Installation and Termination of Services

The Services provided under this Tariff (A) will include
any entrance cable or drop wiring and wire or intra-
building cable to that point where provision is made for
termination of the Company's outside distribution network
facilities at a suitable location at the end user-
designated premises and (B) will be installed by the
Company to such point of termination

2.1.6 Maintenance of Services

The Services provided under this Tariff shall be maintained
by the Company. The customer or end user may not rearrange,
move, disconnect, remove or attempt to repair any
facilities provided by the Company, other than by
connection or disconnection to any interface means used,
except with the prior written consent of the Company.

2.1.7 Changes and Substitutions

Except as provided for equipment and Services subject to
FCC Part 68 Regulations at 47 C.F.R. Section 68.110(b), the
Company may, where such action is reasonably required in
the operation of its business:

~xii-



(A) Substitute, change or rearrange any facilities used
in providing Service under this Tariff, including but
not limited to, (1) substitution of different
metallic facilities, (2) substitution of carrier or
derived facilities for metallic facilities used to
provide other than metallic f facilities and
(3) substitution of metallic facilities for carrier
or derived facilities used to provide other than
metallic facilities; and/or

(B) Change minimum protection criteria, change operating
or maintenance characteristics of facilities, or
change operations or procedures of the Company. In
case of any such substitution, change or
rearrangement, the transmission parameters will be
within the range as set forth. in approved industry
specifications or the Rural Utilities Service (RUS)
specifications, if required. The Company shall not be
responsible if any such substitution, change or
rearrangement renders any customer or end user
furnished services obsolete or requires modification
or alteration thereof or otherwise affects the use or
performance. If such substitution, change or
rearrangement materially affects the operating
characteristics of the facility, the Company will
provide reasonable notification to the customer or
end user in writing. Reasonable time will be allowed
for any redesign and implementation required by the
change in operating characteristics. The Company will
work cooperatively with the customer or end user to
determine reasonable notification procedures.

2.1.8 Refusal and Discontinuance of Service

(A) The Company may discontinue Service without prior
notice until the following conditions, which resulted
in the termination, have been corrected. Records of
each termination without notice will be maintained
for a minimum of one year:

(1) immediately dangerous or
physical safety, or property

If a condition
hazardous to life,
exists.

(2) anyUpon order by any court, the Commission, or
other duly authorized public authority; or

(3) If Service was obtained fraudulently or without
the authorization of the Company, or is being
used for, or suspected of being used for,
fraudulent purposes, or the Company finds
evidence of tampering.

\
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(B) The Company may terminate, suspend or discontinue
Service, and remove any of its equipment from the
customer's or end user's premises, after prior
written notice for any of the following reasons:

(1) Customer violation of any of the Company's
tariffs filed with the Commission and/or
violation of the Commission's rules and
regulations.

of(2) forthe customer to pay a billFailure
Service.

the(3) Company'sFailure to meet or maintain
credit and deposit requirements.

(4) the customer to provide the Company
access to its equipment and

Failure of
reasonable
property.

(5) Customer breach of contract for Service between
the Company and the customer.

(6) When necessary for the Company to comply with
an order of any governmental agency having such
jurisdiction.

(7) Obtaining Service by subterfuge which includes,
but is not restricted to, an application for
Service at a location in the name of another
party by a customer whose account is delinquent
and who continues to reside at the premises.

(8) Failure to comply with municipal ordinances or
other laws pertaining to telecommunications
Service which may adversely affect the safety
of the customer or other persons or the
integrity of the Company's Service.

(C) When written notice is required for termination or
suspension of Service, the Company shall give the
customer at least five (5) days advance written
notice by U. S. Mail prior to the date of
termination. The written notice shall provide for
the following:

(1) The name of the person whose Service is to be
terminated and the telephone number where
Service is being rendered.

(2) The Company's rules or regulation that was
violated and explanation thereof or the amount
of the bill which the customer has failed to

s o I
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payment policy ofpay in accordance with the
the Company, if applicable.

o r after which(3) Service may beThe date on
terminated.

(4) A statement advising the customer to contact
the Company at a specific phone number for
information regarding any deferred billing or
other procedures which the Company may offer or
to work out some other mutually agreeable
solution to avoid termination of the customer's
Service.

(D) The Company may refuse additional applications for
Service and/or refuse to complete any pending orders
for Service by the non-complying end user at any
time, if the provisions of 2.2.1 (B) following apply,
or if an end user fails to comply with Section 2.1.6
preceding or Sections 2.2.2, 2.3.1, 2.3.4 2.4 or 2.5
following, including any payments to be made by it on
the dates and times herein specified.

If the Company does not discontinue the provision of
the Services involved, and the end user's
noncompliance continues, nothing contained herein
shall preclude the Company' s right to discontinue the
provision of the Services to the non-complying end
user without further notice.

(E) When the Company has disconnected Competitive
Exchange and/or Network Service to the end user for
noncompliance with this Tariff, the end user will be
required to pay all unpaid charges prior to the
reconnection of Service. In addition the end user
will be required to reapply for Service, being
subject to the deposit requirements, Service Order,
Line Connection and Installation (if applicable)
Charges before service will be restored.

2.1.9 Limitations on the Discontinuance of Service

(A) Jurisdictional Service cannot be denied or
discontinued for delinquency or nonpayment of charges
for Service unless the customer has been issued a
bill for the charges consistent with the Commission's
Rules and Regulations.

(B) No end user will be given notice of discontinuance of
Service nor shall his Service be discontinued if the
unpaid bill is for services that are not
jurisdictional telecommunications services. However,
jurisdictional telecommunications service may be
denied or discontinued when the Company can
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jurisdictional
access

the
substantial

from the
is in

that the
used to obtain unauthorized
toll service being provided to

or if the Company has
grounds to believe that payment
for jurisdictional toll services

reasonably demonstrate
service is being
to an interstate
general public
reasonable
end user
jeopardy.

(C) The Company may discontinue or decline to furnish
jurisdictional service to any end user for failure to
pay any indebtedness incurred for toll services
provided by another INC provider of INC services to
the general public, either intrastate or interstate
services, if the INC has a binding contractual
relationship with the Company or is subscribing to
the access tariffs of the Company, and the Company is
the billing agent for the INC.

(D) The Company will not discontinue Service on any
Saturday, Sunday, or at any time when the Company's
business offices are not open for business.

(E) The Company will postpone discontinuance of telephone
Service to a residential end user for thirty (30)
days from the date of a certificate by a licensed
physician which states that discontinuance of Service
will aggravate an existing medical emergency or
create a medical emergency for an end user, a member
of the end user' s family, or other permanent resident
on the premises where Service is rendered. This
postponement will be limited to sixty (60) days
within a continuous twelve month or a lesser period
agreed upon by the Company and the customer of
physician. This notice or certificate of medical
emergency must be in writing and show clearly the
name of the person whose illness would be exacerbated
by discontinuance of Service, the nature of the
medical emergency, and the name, title, and signature
of the person giving notice of or certifying the
medical emergency.

(F) Where Service is provided to a medical care facility,
including a hospital, medical clinic with resident
patients, or nursing home, notice of pending
discontinuance will be provided to the Commission as
well as to the end user. Upon request from the
Commission or its Staff, a delay in discontinuance of
Service of no less than five (5) business days from
the date of notice shall be allowed so that the
Commission may take whatever steps are necessary to
protect the interest of the resident patients.

(G) Delinquency in payment for Services rendered. to a
prior customer at the premises where Service is being
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priorprovided, except in the instance where the
customer continues to reside on the premises.

(H) o rFailure of the customer to pay for Services
equipment which .are not regulated by the Commission.

(I) to
of

Residential Service will not be disconnected due
nonpayment of a bill related to another class
Service.

(J)
to

Failure to pay for a bill to correct a billing error
if the customer agrees pay over a reasonable
period of time.

(K) complied withDisputed bills where the customer has
the Commission's rules on complaints.

2.1.10 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities

To the extent practicable, the Company shall provide the
end user with reasonable advance notice of service-
affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of
its business. Such activities may include, but are not
limited to, equipment or facilities additions, removals or
rearrangements, routine preventative maintenance and major
switching office change-out.

2.1.11 Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers

The Company reserves the right to assign, designate or
change telephone numbers, or the Company serving central
office prefixes associated with such numbers, or any other
call number designations associated with Access Services
when necessary in the reasonable operation of its business.
Should it become necessary to make a change in such
number(s) , the Company will furnish to the end user thirty
(30) days prior notice, and an explanation of the reason(s)
for such change(s) Assignment control of telephone
numbers remains with the Company.

2.1.12 Provision and Ownership of Telephone Directories

The Company reserves the right of ownership of the
telephone directories provided to end users as an aid to
the use of telephone service. The Company may request that
such directories be returned to the Company when new
directories are issued. The Company will furnish to its
end users, without charge, one directory per access line
per year.
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2.1.13 Minimum Customer Information Requirements

The Company will make available to residential customers
upon request not later than sixty (60) days from the date
of request a concise summary of the rate schedule applied
for by such customer. In addition the Company will make
available upon customer request not later than sixty (60)
days from date of Service commencement a copy the Company's
Tariff or the Commission's rules and regulations concerning
deposits, terminations of Service, billing and collection,
and complaint handling.

2.2 Use

2.2.1 Interference or Impairment

(A) The characteristics and methods of operation of any
circuits, facilities or equipment provided by other
than the Company and associated with the f facilities
utilized to provide Services under this Tariff shall
not interfere with or impair Service over any
facilities of the Company, its affiliated companies,
or its connecting and concurring carriers or
customers using its Services, cause damage to their
plant, impair the privacy of any communications
carried over their facilities or create hazards to
the employees of any of them or the public.

(B) Except as provided for equipment or services subject
to the FCC Part 68 Rules in 47 C.F.R. Section 68.108,
if such characteristics or methods of operation are
not in accordance with Section 2.2.1(A) preceding,
the Company will, where practicable, notify the end
user that temporary discontinuance of the use of a
Service may be required; however, where the prior
notice is not practicable, nothing contained herein
shall be deemed to preclude the Company's right to
temporary discontinuance, the end user will be
promptly notified and afforded the opportunity to
correct the condition which gave rise to the
temporary discontinuance. During such period of
temporary discontinuance, credit allowance for
Service interruptions as set forth in Section 2.5.4
following is not applicable.

2.2.2 Unlawful Use

The Service provided under this Tariff shall not be used
for an unlawful purpose.

(A) The Company may, by notice in writing, without
incurring any liability, either suspend or terminate
the Service of an end user for any of the following
reasons:
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foul o r(1) over theprofane languageUse of
Service;

(2) with fraudulent
over

Impersonation of another person
intent the Service;

(3) Making of nuisance calls over the Service;

(4) Use of service by an end user in connection
with a plan or contrivance to secure a large
volume of calls to be directed to such end user
at or about the same time, resulting in
preventing, obstructing, or delaying the
service of others;

(5) Listening in on telephone conversations;

fraudulent(6) use of Service whichAbuse or
includes:

(a) of the
a message or to

otherwise to give or
without payment of an

The use of Service or facilities
Company to transmit
locate a person or
obtain information,
applicable charge;

(b) The obtaining, or attempting to obtain,
or assisting another to obtain or attempt
to obtain telephone Service, by
rearranging, tampering with, or making
connection with any facilities of the
Company, or by any trick, scheme, f else
representation, or false credit device,
or by or through any other fraudulent
means or device whatsoever, with intent
to avoid the payment in whole or in part,
of the established charge for such
Service;

(c) Resale of any Service provided by the
Company, except as provided by the FCC
and applicable state Commission rules and
regulations;

(7) toUse of the Service in such a manner
interfere with the service of other users

as
;

(8) Use of the Service for any purpose other than a
means of communication;

(9) Use of Service for unlawful purposes; and
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(10) set forthAny other violation of regulations as
in the Company's filed Tariff.

(B) The Company may continue such suspension of Service
until all violations have ceased, or terminate the
Service without suspension of Service or following
suspension of Service, and disconnect and remove any
of its facilities from the end user's premises.

(C) Service is furnished by the Company subject to the
condition that it will not be used for any unlawful
purpose. Service will not be furnished if any law
enforcement agency, acting within its jurisdiction,
advises that such Service is being used or will be
used in violation of law, and secures proper legal
orders to deny such Service.

(D) In such instances when termination occurs, as in
Section 2.2.2(A) preceding, the Company shall be
indemnified, defended and held harmless by the end
user against any claim, loss, or damage arising from
the Company's actions in terminating such Service.

2.3 Obligations of the End User or Customer

2.3.1 Damages

The end user shall reimburse the Company for damages to the
Company f facilities utilized to provide Services under this
Tariff caused by the negligence or willful act of the
customer or end user, or resulting from the customer's or
end user's improper use of the Company facilities, or due
to malfunction of any facilities or equipment provided by
other than the Company. Such damages will be the actual
cost of the materials and, the actual hours required for
repair of the damage multiplied by the appropriate labor
rate.

Nothing in the foregoing provision shall be interpreted to
hold one end user liable for another end user's actions.
The Company will, upon reimbursement for damages, cooperate
with the end user in prosecuting a claim against the person
causing such damage and the end user shall be subrogated to
the right of recovery by the Company for the damages to the
extent of such payment

2.3.2 Ownership of Facilities

Facilities utilized by the Company to provide Service under
the provisions of this Tariff shall remain the property of
the Company. Such facilities shall be returned to the
Company by the end user, whenever requested, within a
reasonable period following the request in as good
condition as reasonable wear will permit.
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2.3.3 Equipment Space and Power

The end user shall furnish or arrange to have furnished to
the Company, at no charge, equipment space and electrical
power required by the Company to provide Services under
this Tariff at the points of termination of such Services.
The selection of ac or do power shall be mutually agreed to
by the end user and the Company.

in
at
or

The end user shall also make necessary arrangements
order that the Company will have access to such spaces
reasonable times for installing, testing, repairing
removing Services.

2.3.4 Availability for Testing

The Services provided under this Tariff shall be available
to the Company at times mutually agreed upon in order to
permit the Company to make tests and adjustments
appropriate for maintaining the Services in satisfactory
operating condition. Such tests and adjustments shall be
completed within a reasonable time. No credit will be
allowed for any interruptions involved. during such tests
and adjustments.

2.3.5 Claims and Demands for Damages

(A) With respect to claims of patent infringement made by
third persons, the end user shall defend, indemnify,
protect and save harmless the Company from and
against all claims arising out of the combining with,
or use in connection with, the Services provided
under this Tariff, any circuit, apparatus, system or
method provided by the end user.

(B) The end user shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the Company from and against any suits,
claims, losses or damages, including punitive
damages, attorney fees and court costs by third
persons arising out of the construction,
installation, operation, maintenance, or removal of
the end user's circuits, facilities, or equipment
connected to the Company's Services provided under
this Tariff, including, without limitation, Workmen's
Compensation claims, actions for infringement of
copyright and/or unauthorized use of program
material, libel and slander actions based on the
content of communications transmitted over the end
user's circuits, facilities or equipment, and
proceedings to recover taxes, fines, or penalties for
failure of the end user to obtain or maintain in
effect any necessary certificates, permits, licenses,
or other authority to acquire or operate the Services
provided under this Tariff; provided, however the
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foregoing indemnification. shall not apply' to suits,
claims, and demands to recover damages for damage to
property, death, or personal injury unless such
suits, claims or demands are based on the tortuous
conduct of the end user, its offices agents or
employees.

(c) The end user shall defend its officers, indemnify and
save harmless the Company from and against any suits,
claims, losses or damages, including punitive
damages, attorney fees and court costs by the end
user or third parties arising out of any act or
omission of the end user in the course of using
Services provided under this Tariff.

2.4 Deposits

2.4.1 Criteria for Establishment and the Amount of a Deposit

(A) The Company may, in order to safeguard its interests,
require an end. user which has a proven history of
late payments to the Company or does not have
established credit, to make a deposit, or other
payment as a guarantee of the payment of rates and
charges. This can be done prior to or at any time
after the provision of a Service to the end user. The
following criteria will be used to determine whether
to require a deposit, or other payment as a condition
of new or continued Service:

(1) The Company may require existing customers to
make deposits if their payment records show
substantial non-payments for jurisdictional
services provided by the Company in any two of
the last twelve months or has presented a check
subsequently dishonored. A deposit may be
required even if such. end. users have paid a
part of the amount owed before the date of
Service disconnect for nonpayment. The Company
must give the end user written notice of the
amount of the deposit that is required and
inform the end user that the deposit payment
must be received in fifteen (15) calendar days.

(2) The Company may require an existing business
end user to make a deposit if the Company has
reason to believe the end user's credit
worthiness is in jeopardy. The Company will
keep on file the information or reason for this
credit judgment and make the information
available tithe end user upon request.

(3) Unless the Company
that the business

can reasonably demonstrate
user is likely to cease
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which would lead the
judgment of the end
will be limited to bad

operations, information
Company to change its
user's credit worthiness
debt records or tax liens.

(4) The Company may require existing end users to
pay a deposit in full without the notice
requirements of 2.4.1.(A) (1) above before
Service is restored whenever the denied Service
has been disconnected for non-payment of
outstanding charges.

(5) A deposit is not required if the applicant has
been a customer' of the Company for a similar
type of Service within a preceding 12
consecutive month period, and applicant's
credit was satisfactory and is not otherwise
impaired.

(6) A deposit is not required if the applicant can
produce a letter regarding credit or
verification from a Telephone Company where
services of a comparable nature was last
received which states:

(a) Applicant had a timely payment history at
the time of service disconnect.

(b) outstanding liabilityApplicant has no
from prior service.

(B) For residential customers the amount of the deposit
which may be required of an applicant for the purpose
of establishing credit shall not exceed two times the
estimated average monthly bill, or the average
monthly bill for that customer, which ever is
greater. For nonresidential customers, the amount of
the deposit which may be required of an applicant for
the purpose of establishing credit shall not exceed
two and one-half times the estimated maximum monthly
bill.

An estimate of the monthly bill for toll services
furnished by another provider (customer) can be
included in the estimated total monthly bill for
jurisdictional services furnished by the Company when
there is a binding contractual relationship between
the Company and the toll service provider (customer)

(C) The amount of the deposit may be adjusted on the
basis as stated in 2.4.l(A) and (B) above at the
request of the end user or by the Company at any time
when the character, purpose, or degree of the end
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o ruser's use of the Service has materially changed,
when it is indicated that it will change.

(D)
o r

A deposit required under this portion of the Tariff
is in addition to any advance, contribution
guarantee in connection with construction of lines or
facilities, as provided in Section 14 of this Tariff.

(E) The Company shall issue a receipt for the deposit to
each applicant or end user from whonl a deposit is
received, and will provide means whereby a depositor
may establish claim if a receipt is lost.

(F) The Company may, at its option, not require a deposit
from a new applicant that would otherwise be required
to pay a deposit under this Tariff.

(G) by theRecords of all deposits will be maintained
Company to show the following information:

(1) The name and address of each depositor.

(2) 4The amount and date of the deposit

of each(3) transaction theconcerningRecord
deposit

(H) The Company shall maintain a record of each unclaimed
deposit for at least (4) years, during which time the
Company shall make a reasonable effort to return the
deposit.

2.4.2 Limitation on the Use of Deposits

(A) The making of a deposit shall not relieve any end
user of the obligation to pay current bills when due.
A deposit shall only be applied to the indebtedness
of the end user for jurisdictional telecommunications
Services of the Company. However, consistent with
2.4.1(B) above, the deposit may be applied to the
indebtedness of the end user to a toll service
provider which has a contractual billing relationship
with the Company after the bills for jurisdictional
telecommunications Services and other Services of the
Company have been satisfied.

(B) The Company will not require any security other than
a cash deposit, or a surety bond, to secure payment
for jurisdictional telecommunications Services.

(C) The Company may review the customer's usage after
Service has been connected and adjust the deposit
amount based on the customer's actual usage.
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2.4.3 Interest on Deposits

interest
of six

upon the actual
percent (6%) per

The Company shall pay simple
amount on deposit at the rate
annum.

2.4.4 Refund of Deposits

(A) The Company shall refund any deposit, plus accrued
simple interest, or the balance, if any, in excess of
the unpaid bills for the jurisdictional Services
furnished by the Company upon discontinuance of
Service, or when an end user has established credit
by other means. A transfer of Service from one
location to another within the area served by the
Company shall not be deemed a discontinuance of
Service with the Company if the character of the
service remains unchanged.

(B) The Company will mail, or otherwise deliver to the
end user, when a deposit, with any associated
interest, is applied to the liquidation of unpaid
bills, a statement showing the amount of the original
deposit, plus any accrued interest, the amount of
unpaid bills liquidated by the deposit, plus any
interest and the balance remaining due either to the
end user or the Company.

(C) When the customer has paid bills for residential
Service for twelve consecutive months without having
Service disconnected for nonpayment and without
having more than two occasions in which a bill was
delinquent, has not presented a dishonored check, and
is not delinquent in the payment of the current
bills, the Company shall automatically refund the
deposit plus accrued interest in the form of a credit
to the customer's bill.

(D) The Company annually review accounts of end users
with deposits and shall refund deposits in accordance
with 2.4.4(C) above.

(E) The Company may, at its option, refund a deposit plus
accrued interest in whole or in part at any time
earlier than times prescribed in 2.4.4(C) above.

(F) The Company shall pay within ten (10) working days
without demand or notice from the end user a balance
due to the end user after Service is discontinued and
a final bill is rendered.
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(G) The Company will make a reasonable effort to make the
refund of the deposit if the deposit cannot be made
on the first attempt.

(H) The Company will render to the depositor a statement
showing the amount of deposit, the period the deposit
was held and the amount of the interest paid, only
when requested by an end user at the time a deposit
is refunded.

2.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

2.5.1 Payment of Rates and Charges

The Company shall bill on a current basis all charges
incurred by the end user and credit all credits due to the
end user under this Tariff attributable to Services
established or discontinued during the preceding billing
period.

The Company shall bill in advance charges for all Services
billed on a monthly basis to be provided during the ensuing
billing period except for charges associated with Service
usage and for the Federal Government which will be billed
in arrears. The bill day (i.e., the billing date of a bill
for an end user for Competitive Exchange and Network
Service under this Tariff) , the period of Service each bill
covers and the payment date will be as follows:

(A) The Company will establish a bill day each month for
each end user account. The bill will cover non-usage
sensitive Service charges, monthly charges for the
ensuing billing period for which the bill is
rendered, any known unbilled non-usage sensitive
charges for prior periods and unbilled usage charges
(toll) if requested by the toll providing customer
for the period after the last bill day through the
current bill day. Any known unbilled usage charges
for prior periods if applicable, and any known
unbilled adjustments will be applied to this bill.
Payment for such bills is due as set forth in (1)
following.

(1) Bills shall be payable immediately upon receipt
and past due fifteen (15) days after the date
of the Company mailing or after any deferred
payment date previously established. either by
oral or written agreement between a customer
and the Company. The date after which the bill
is past due shall be stated on the bill If the
bill is not paid when past due, the Company may
apply late payment charges on any unpaid
balance as provided in its filed approved
Tariff. Payment shall not be considered late if
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it is received by the due date at an authorized
office.

If such payment date falls on a Sunday or on a
Holiday which is observed on a Monday, the
payment date shall be the first non-Holiday day
following such Sunday or Holiday. If such
payment date falls on a Saturday or on a
Holiday which is observed on Tuesday,
Wednesday, Thursday or Friday, the payment date
shall be the last non-Holiday day preceding
such Saturday or Holiday.

(2) In the event the end user makes payment on the
account with a check and the bank on which the
check is drawn returns the check for reasons of
"Non Sufficient Funds" (NSF) , account closed or
any other reason, a charge pursuant to state
law or as set forth in Section 20.2(A) (2) will
be made.

In the event the end user has an unpaid balance
at the end of the billing period, a Late
Payment Charge will be assessed each month at
1.5% of the amount of the unpaid balance of a
subscriber's bill not paid prior to the next
billing date.

service
Service

forth in

end user's telephone
disconnected a
will apply as set

In the event the
is temporarily
Restoration Charge
Section 20.2(A)(4)

(3) The rates of the Company do not include any
state, county, city or other governmental sales
taxes, municipal license, franchise, or
occupation tax, or similar taxes or impositions
on the Company.

(4) Insofar as practicable, any sales, use,
privilege, excise, franchise or occupation tax,
costs of furnishing Service without charge or
similar taxes or impositions now or hereafter
levied by the Federal, State of Local
government or any political subdivision or
taxing authority thereof may be billed by the
Company to its customers and added to the
customers' bills on a pro rata basis in the
areas wherein such taxes, impositions or other
charges shall be levied against the Company.

(5) Adjustments for the quantities of Services
established or discontinued in any billing
period beyond the minimum period set forth for
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as
of

Services in other sections of this Tariff will
be prorated to the number of days or major
fraction of days based on a 30-day month. The
Company will, upon request and if available,
furnish such detailed information may
reasonably be required for verification any
bill

(6) When. a rate as set forth in this Tariff is
shown to more than two decimal places, the
charges will be determined using the rate
shown. The resulting amount will then be
rounded to the nearest penny (i.e., rounded to
two decimal places)

2.5.2 Minimum Periods

The minimum period for which Services are provided and for
which rates and charges are applicable is one month except
where specifically noted elsewhere in this Tariff.

expiration of
whether the

When a Service is discontinued prior to the
the minimum period, charges are applicable,
Service is used or not, as follows:

(A) When a Service with. a one month minimunl period is
discontinued prior to the expiration of the minimum
period, a one month charge will apply at the rate
level in effect at the time Service is discontinued.

(B) When a Service with a minimum period greater than one
month is discontinued prior to the expiration of the
minimum period, the applicable charge will be the
total monthly charges, at the rate level in effect at
the time service is discontinued, for the remainder
of the minimum period.

2.5.3 Cancellation of an Order for Service

Provisions for the cancellation of an order for Service are
determined in accordance with the definition of
"Cancellation Charge" as set forth in Section 2.12
following.

2.5.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions

General(A)

A Service is interrupted when it becomes unusable to
the end user because of failure of a facility
component used to furnish Service under this Tariff
or in the event that the protective controls applied
by the Company result in the complete loss of service
by the end user as set forth in Section 5.2(H)
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starts when an
the Company, and

following. An interruption period
inoperative Service is reported to
ends when the Service is operative.

Every month is considered to have thirty (30) days.

For purposes of this Tariff, a major fraction shall
mean more than one third of the incremental credit
period using the unit of time in which the Service
interruption is measured. For a 24 hour period a
major fraction equals 8 hours and one minute.

(B) When a Credit Allowance Applies

In case of an interruption to any Service, allowance
for the period of interruption, if not due to the
negligence of the end user (which shall not entitle
end user to an allowance) , shall be as follows:

(1) For all Competitive Exchange and/or Network
Service, no credit shall be allowed for an
interruption of less than 24 hours unless
agreed to by contractual agreement. The end
user shall be credited for an interruption of
24 hours or more at the rate of 1/30 of the
applicable monthly rates for each period of 24
hours.

The monthly charges used to determine the
credit shall be the total of all the monthly
rate element charges associated with the
jurisdictional Service charged by the Company.

(2) The credit allowance (s) for an interruption or
for a series of interruptions shall not exceed
the monthly rate charge for the Service
interrupted in any one monthly billing period.

(C) When a Credit Allowance Does Not Apply

No credit allowance will be made for:

(1) o rnegligenceInterruptions caused by the
willful acts of the end user.

(2) the failure
by the end

Interruptions of a Service due to
of equipment or systems provided
user or others.

(3) Interruptions of a Service during any period in
which the Company is not afforded access to the
premises where the Service is terminated.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
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(4) Natural disasters, emergencies, catastrophes,
severe storm or other events affecting large
numbers of end users or other extraordinary or
abnormal conditions of operations, such as
those resulting from work stoppages, civil
unrest, acts of terrorism, or other events for
which the Company may not have been expected to
accommodate.

(5) Interruptions of a Service when. the end user
has released that Service to the Company for
maintenance purposes, to make rearrangements,
or for the implementation of an order for a
change in the Service during the time that was
negotiated with the end user prior to the
release of that Service. Thereafter, a credit
allowance as set forth in (B) preceding
applies.

(6> Periods when the end user elects not to release
the Service for testing and/or repair and
continues to use it on an impaired basis.

(7) An interruption or a group of interruptions,
resulting from a common cause, for amounts less
than one dollar.

(D) Use of an Alternative Service Provided by the Company

Should the end user elect to use an alternative
Service provided by the Company during the period
that a Service is interrupted, the end user must pay
the tariffed. rates and charges for the alternative
Service used.

(E) Temporary Surrender of a Service

In certain instances, the end user may be requested
by the Company to surrender a Service for purposes
other than maintenance, testing or activity relating
to a service order. A credit allowance may be granted
for the duration of the service interruption. The
credit allowance will be 1/30 of the monthly rate for
each period of 24 hours or major fraction thereof
that the Service is surrendered. In no case will the
credit allowance exceed the monthly rate for the
Service surrendered in any one monthly billing
period.

Flood, or Other2.5.5 Re-establishment of Service Following Fire,
Occurrence

<A) Nonrecurring Charges Do Not Apply
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Access Order and Line Connection charges do not apply
for the re-establishment of Service following a fire,
flood, or other occurrence attributed to an Act of
God provided that:

<1) The Service is of the same type as was provided
prior to the fire, flood, or other occurrence;

(2) The Service is for the same end user;

(3) The Service is at the same location on the same
premises; and

(4) The re-establishment of Service begins within
sixty (60) days after such service is
available. (The 60-day period may be extended a
reasonable period if the renovation of the
original location on the premises affected is
not practical within the allotted time period.)

(B) Nonrecurring Charges Apply

Service Order, Line Connection, and Premise Visit
Charges apply for establishing service at a different
location, on the same premises, or at a different
premises pending re-establishment of Service at the
original location at the rate set forth in Section
20.3 following.

2.5.6 Title or Ownership Rights

The payment of rates and charges by customers for the
Services offered under the provisions of this Tariff does
not assign, confer or transfer title or ownership rights to
proposals or facilities developed or utilized, respective-
ly, by the Company in the provision of such services.

2.6 Customer Service Complaints

The Company will make a full and prompt investigation of all
Service complaints made by its customers, either directly or
through the Commission. The Company will respond within five (5)
working days as to the status of the investigation of the
complaint. The Company will notify the complainant and/or
Commission representative of the final disposition of each. Upon
request the Company will report the findings of its complaints
received which will contain the following data:

(A) Name and address of complainant

(B) Date and nature of the complaint

(C) Disposition of the complaint
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(D) theA copy of any correspondence between the Company,
customer, and/or the Commission

A record will be maintained for a ndnimum period of
one (1) year and will be available for inspection by
the Commission.

2.7 Customer Bill Disputes

Any Company customer who disputes a portion of a bill rendered
for the telephone Service shall pay the undisputed portion of the
bill and notify the Company's designated representative that such
unpaid amount is in dispute prior to the delinquent date of the
bill Upon receipt of the customer notice of dispute, the Company
will

(A) days ofNotify the customer within five (5) working
the receipt of a written dispute notice

(B) investigation as to the source ofInitiate a prompt
the dispute

(C) Service
and the

until
customer

the
is

Withhold disconnection of
investigation is completed
informed of the results

Once the customer has received. the results of the
Company's investigation the customer will submit
payment within five (5) working days to the Company
for any disputed amounts. Failure to make full
payment shall be grounds for termination of Service.
Prior to termination the Company will inform the
customer of his right of appeal to the Commission.

2.8 Commission Resolution of Service and/or Bill Disputes

In the event a customer and the Company cannot resolve a Service
and/or bill dispute, the customer shall file a written statement
of dissatisfaction with the Commission by submitting such notice
to the Commission, the customer shall be deemed to have filed an
informal complaint against the Company. Within thirty (30) days
of the receipt of a written statement of customer dissatisfaction
related to a service of bill dispute, a designated representative
of the Commission shall endeavor to resolve the dispute by
correspondence and/or telephone with the Company and the
customer. If resolution of the dispute is not achieved within
twenty (20) days of the Commission representative's initial
effort, the Commission shall hold an informal hearing to
arbitrate the resolution of the dispute. The informal hearing
shall be governed by the following rules:

<A) ifrepresented by legal counsel,Each party may be
desired.

I



(B) All such informal hearings may be recorded or held in
the presence of a stenographer.

(C) All parties and the Commission's representative shall
be given the opportunity for cross-examination of the
various parties.

(D) The Commission's representative will render a written
decision to all parties within five (5) working days
after the date of the informal hearing. Such written
decision of the arbitrator is not binding on any of
the parties and the parties will still have the right
to make a formal complaint to the Commission.

The Company may implement normal termination
procedures if the customer fails to pay all bills
rendered during the resolution of the dispute by the
Commission.

2.9 Notice by The Company of Responsible Officer or Agent

The Company shall maintain on file with the Commission a written
statement containing the name, address (business and residence)
of at least one officer, agent or employee responsible for the
general management of its operations as a Telephone Company in
Arizona. The Company shall give notice, by filing a written
statement with the Commission, of any change in the information
required herein within five (5) days from the date of any such
change.

2.10 Filing of Tariffs; Revisions to Tariffs

The Company shall file with the Commission tariffs which are in
compliance with the rules and regulations promulgated by the
Commission within one hundred twenty (120) days of the adoption
of such rules by the Commission. Any proposed changes to the
tariffs on file with the Commission will be accompanied by a
statement of justification supporting the proposed change in
tariff. Revised tariff sheets filed with the Commission shall
become effective in accordance with A.R.S. § 40-250.

2.11 Accounts and Records; Annual Reports; Confidentiality

The Company shall keep general and subsidiary accounting books
and records reflecting the costs of its intrastate properties,
assets and liabilities, operating income and expenses, and all
other accounting and statistical data which reflect complete,
authentic, and accurate information regarding its properties and
operations. These accounting records shall be organized and
maintained in such a way as to provide an audit trail through all
segments of the Company's accounting system. The Company shall
maintain its books and records in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles as promulgated. by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board and its successors, as amended by any



subsequent modification or official pronouncement thereto, which
directly relates to regulated industries. Alternatively, and at
its option, the Company may elect to maintain its books and
records in conformity with the Uniform Systems of Accounts for
Class A, B, C, or D telephone utilities as adopted and amended by
the Federal Communications Commission or, for telephone
companies, as promulgated by the Rural Utilities Service, if
applicable. The Company will produce or deliver any or all of its
formal accounting records and related documents lawfully
requested by the Commission. The Company may, at its option,
provide verified copies of original records and documents. The
Company shall submit an annual report to the Commission on a form
prescribed by it. The annual report shall be filed on or before
the 15th day of April for the preceding calendar year. No
information furnished to the Commission by the Company, except
matters specifically required to be open to public inspection,
shall be open to public inspection or made public except on order
of the Commission entered after notice to the Company, or by the
Commission or a commissioner in the course of a hearing or
proceeding.

2.12 Definitions

Certain terms used herein are defined as follows:

Access Line

which providesThe Company-provided and maintained facility
access to and/or from the public switched network.

Access Service Order or End User Service Order Charge

A charge for preparing the order to connect, install, rearrange,
move or repair the Company's facilities for the end user.

Additional Listing

Any listing of a name or other authorized information in
connection with an end user's telephone number in addition to the
end user's entitled directory listing for Competitive Exchange
Switching Service.

Advance in Aid to Construction

Funds provided to the Company by the applicant under the terms of
a construction agreement, which may be refundable.

Airline Mileage

mileage isThe shortest distance between two locations. Airline
calculated using the v and H coordinates method.

Applicant



corporation, orAny person, partnership, cooperative corporation,
lawful entity requesting service from the Company.

Arizona Corporation Commission or Commission

of the
service

state of Arizona having
corporations operating in

The regulatory authority
jurisdiction over public
Arizona.

Authorized User

An end user and a person,
user) on whose premises
Service is located and
accordance with the terms

firm or corporation (other than the end
a Competitive Exchange and/or Network

who may communicate over such service in
of this Tariff.

Business Day

The term "Business Day" denotes the times of day that the Company
is open for business. Generally, these are 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.
Mountain Standard Time, with an hour for lunch, Monday through
Friday, resulting in a standard forty (40) hour work week.

Business End User

An end user being provided Competitive Exchange and/or Network
Service, where the actual or obvious use of the service either by
him/herself, members of his/her household, guests or parties
calling can be considered as more of a business than of a
residence nature; which fact might be indicated by advertising,
either by business cards, newspapers, handbills, billboards,
circulars, motion picture screens, or advertising matter such as
on vehicles, etc.

Call

which
or 10

The

user completed message for
0-, 0+, 1, 911, 7 digits,

serving dial tone office.

The term "Call" denotes an end
the complete address code (e.g.,
digits) is provided to the
following are types of calls:

Cancellation Charge

A charge determined at the time of cancellation to recover the
cost of Telephone Company expenses and unrecoverable materials
(either used or depreciated) or a minimum of one month's charge
for the service ordered.

Central Office

An operating unit of a Telephone Company by means of which
connections are established between customers' lines and between
customers' lines and trunk or toll lines.
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Channel(s)

two (2) or more points suitableOne communication path between
for transmitting information.

Circuit

A channel used for the transmission of electrical energy in the
furnishing of telephone and other communications services.

Class of Service

A description of Competitive Exchange and/or Network Service
furnished an end user in terms of grade of service, type of rate,
location and use.

Commission

"Commission" denotes the Arizona State CorporationThe term
Commission.

Common Line

The term "Common Line" denotes an access line (business,
residence, or pay telephone line or other facility) terminated on
a central office switch.

Company

o r denotes"Telephone Company" Valley"Company"
LLC.

The term
Connections,

Combination Service

The term "combination service" means a service where a
Residential End~User may qualify for discounts on the first and
additional lines if the Residential End-User subscribes to either
internet access or cable/satellite service from the Company. The
discount will continue as long as the Residential End-User
subscribes to either internet access or cable/satellite service.

Construction Charge

A special separate non-recurring charge made for the construction
of facilities in excess of those contemplated under the rates
quoted in the Tariff.

Continuous Property



The plot of ground, together with any buildings thereon, occupied
by the end user, which is not divided by public highways,
separated by property occupied by others or separated by pasture,
f arm or otherwise unoccupied property.

Contract

the
in

Company under which
accordance with the

The agreement between an end user and
service and facilities are furnished
applicable provisions of this Tariff.

Contribution in Aid of Construction

Funds provided to the Company by the applicant under the terms of
a construction agreement or construction tariff which are not
refundable.

Cost

The cost of labor, materials, and engineering which includes, but
is not limited to, appropriate amounts to cover the Company's
general operating and administrative expenses.

Customer

The term "Customer (s)" denotes any individual, firm, partnership,
associated, joint-stock company, trust, corporation, governmental
entity or other lawful entity provided with competitive services
by the Company.

Customer Trouble Report

Any oral or written report given to the Company's repair Service
by a customer or user of telephone service relating to a physical
defect or difficulty or dissatisfaction with the provision of the
Company competitive services. Each trouble report shall count as
a separate report regardless of whether subsequent reports relate
to the same physical defect, difficulty, or dissatisfaction with
the provision of the Company competitive services.

Detail Billing

listing of each message
an end user are due on a

The term "Detail Billing" denotes the
and/or rate element for which charges to
bill prepared by the Company.

Directory Assistance (Intrastate)

denotes the provision of
Company operator when the
end user by dialing NPA +

The term "Directory Assistance"
telephone numbers by a Telephone
operator location is accessed by an
555-1212 or 555-1212, or 1-411.
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Directory Listing

A publication in the Company's alphabetical directory of
information relative to an end user's name or other
identification and telephone number.

Drop Wire

the
in

pole
which

line or cable
the station is

between
building

That portion of a circuit
distributing point and the
located.

Emergency

A situation which exists when serious sickness or public safety
is involved.

End Office Switch

The term "End Office Switch" denotes a competitive Telephone
Company switching system where Competitive Exchange and Network
Service end user loops are terminated for purposes of
interconnection to trunks and other end user loops.

End User

The term "End User" means any subscriber of a Competitive
Exchange or Network Service that does not make such service
available to others, directly or indirectly for the purpose of
providing gratuitous service on a continuing basis or reselling
interstate, intrastate, or local competitive exchange services.

Entrance Facilities

o n privateFacilities extending from the point of entrance
property to the premises on which service is furnished.

Exchange

A geographic area established by a Telephone Company and approved
by the Commission for the administration of competitive exchange
and network services in a specified area which usually embraces a
city, town, or village and its environs. It may consist of one or
more central offices together with associated plant used in
furnishing communication service in that area.

Exchange Area

The territory served by an Exchange.

Extension Premise

I



A circuit connecting. a primary access line which ends at one
protector to an extension access line which ends at an extension
protector, both serving the same end user and utilizing the same
telephone number.

Facilities

All the plant and equipment of a Telephone Company including all
tangible and intangible real and personal property without
limitation, and any and all means and instrumentalities in any
manner owned, operated, leased, licensed, used, controlled,
furnished, or supplied for, by, or in connection with the
competitive or regulated business of any Telephone Company.

First-Come First-Served

First-come first-served shall be based upon the received time and
date stamped by the Company on complete and accurate end user
orders which allow the Company to initiate its ordering process.
Inaccurate or incomplete end user orders shall not be deemed to
have been received until such time as the end user corrects such
inaccuracies and/or omissions. The end user shall not be
penalized for any delay in the Company review process beyond 24
hours of receipt. Once having been advised of the errors and/or
omissions, any delay in correction on the part of the end user
shall be added to the received time and. date. As f abilities
and/or equipment become available, end users will be provided
service in the order of the earliest received time and date.

Foreign Exchange Directory Listing

An alphabetical directory listing in the local exchange directory
for an end user obtaining competitive exchange access service
from another company/exchange and access from the Company's
interstate or intrastate access tariffs, if applicable.

ILEC

ILEC means an incumbent local exchange carrier.

Immediately Available Funds

The term "Immediately Available Funds" denotes a corporate or
personal check drawn on a bank account and funds which are
available for use by the receiving party on the same day on which
they are received and include u. S. Federal Reserve bank wire
transfers, U. S. Federal Reserve notes (paper cash), U.S. coins,
U. S. and Postal money orders.

Individual Case Basis (ICE)

The term "Individual Case Basis" denotes a condition in which the
regulations, if applicable, rates and charges for an offering



under the provisions of this Tariff are developed based on the
circumstances in each case.

Installation Charge

The term "Installation Charge" denotes a non-recurring charge,
either an Access Order Charge or Line Connection Charge, made
either prior to or at the time of the installation of competitive
exchange or network service in addition to the other applicable
charges for use of telephone company facilities.

Interexchange Carrier(IC/IXC) or Interexchange Common Carrier

The terms "Interexchange Carrier" (IC) or "Interexchange Common
Carrier" denotes any individual, partnership, association, joint-
stock company, trust, governmental entity or corporation engaged
for hire in intrastate or interstate and international
communications by wire or radio, between two or more exchanges.

Interstate Communications

The term "Interstate Communications" denotes both interstate and
international communications.

Interstate or International Toll Call

between two or more end
utilizing the facilities

A call made on a usage sensitive basis
users in different states or countries
of a common carrier.

Intrastate Communications

The term "Intrastate Communications" denotes any communications
within a state subject to oversight by a state regulatory
commission as provided by laws of the state involved.

Intrastate Toll Call

usage
State,

sensitive basis between two or more end
utilizing the facilities of a common

A call made on a
users within the
carrier.

INC

INC means an interexchange carrier

Jurisdictional Services

means any telecommunications
of this Commission under the

The term "Jurisdictional Service"
service subject to the authority
statues of the State of Arizona.
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Line Extension

to service tonecessary provideThe lines and equipment
additional customers.

Local Access and Transport Area (LATA)

denotes a geographic
and administration of
one or more designated

common. social, economic,

The term "Local Access and Transport Area"
area established for the provision
communications services. In encompasses
exchanges, which are grouped to serve
and other purposes.

Local Call

A call made on a flat rate basis between two or more end users
within an exchange calling area.

Local Competitive Exchange Access Service

area provided by
of the Company's

Communications service within. a local calling
the Company in accordance with the provisions
Local Competitive Exchange Access Service Tariff.

Message

The term 'Message" denotes a "call" as defined preceding.

Mobile Home Park

(5)A tract of land designed for the parking of at least five
mobile homes.

Non-Continuous Property

occupied
separated
f arm, or

The plot of ground, together with any buildings thereon,
by the end user, which is divided by public highways,
by property occupied by others, or separated by pasture,
otherwise unoccupied property.

Non-Recurring Charge

A one-time charge associated with installations, rearrangements,
connections, certain repairs, and changes that are in addition to
recurring monthly service charges.

Off-hook

The term "Off-hook" denotes the active condition of Switched
Access or a Competitive Local Exchange Common Line Service.

Cn-hook
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The term "on-hook" denotes the idle condition of Switched Access
or a Competitive Local Exchange Common Line Service.

Point of Termination

The term "Point of Termination" denotes the point of demarcation
(protector) within an end user-designated premises at which the
Company's responsibility for the provision of Competitive Local
Exchange or Network Access Service ends.

Premises

The buildings, portion or portions of a building on continuous
property used and/or occupied at by the end user in the conduct
of his business or as a residence. Where floor space in adjoining
building is made continuous at one or more floor levels, all
floor space in both buildings is considered as the same premises
insofar as the end user who uses and occupies such continuous
floor space is concerned. The two buildings otherwise are
considered as separate buildings.

Recurring Charge

The normal monthly charges for the Competitive Local Exchange or
Network Access Services offered under this Tariff.

Registered Equipment

customer's premises
approved within the
F.C.C.'s Rules and

The term "Registered Equipment" denotes the
equipment which complies with and has been
Registration Provisions of Part 68 of the
Regulations.

Residential End User

An end user being provided Competitive Local Exchange or Network
Access Service, where the actual or obvious use of the service
either by him/herself, members of his/her household, guests or
parties calling can be considered as more of a residential
(social or domestic) than a business nature.

Repair Charge

A charge to repair Telephone Company f abilities on the end user
premises that was damaged either accidentally or intentionally.

Service Access Point

point where facilities owned, leased, or under
customer connect to the Company provided access

A demarcation
license by a
line.

Shortage of Facilities or Equipment
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The term "Shortage of Facilities or Equipment" denotes a
condition which occurs when the Company does not have appropriate
cable, switching capacity, bridging or multiplexing equipment,
etc., necessary to provide the Competitive Local Exchange Access
Service requested by the end user

Subject to Availability of Equipment

The term "Subjeet to availability of equipment" means whether the
equipment in question is installed, in operating condition, and
has the required capacity available in the end office of the
Company.

Tariff

refers to this Competitive Exchange and Network ServicesTariff
Tariff.

Telephone Company or Company

o r denotesCompany" "Company" the Valley"Telephone
LLC.

The term
Connections,

Temporary Service

Competitive Local Exchange Access Service definitely known to be
required for a short period of time, such as service provided for
contractors for use during construction of a building, sales
campaign, athletic contests, conventions, f airs, circuses, etc.

Underground Serviee Connection

o r

An end user's drop wire which is run underground from a pole line
an underground distributing cable.

v and H Coordinates Method

The term "v and H Coordinates Method" denotes a method of
computing airline miles between two points by utilizing an
established formula which is based on the vertical and horizontal
coordinates of the two points.

Vacation Service

Service furnished to the end user at a reduced rate, which is
granted for an indefinite period, of time, as long as the end
user' s payment record is current. Vacation Service also enables
the end user to retain the same telephone number.



3. ACCESS ORDERING, SERVICE CONNECTION, MOVE AND CHANGE SERVICE

3.1 General Description

This section sets forth the regulations and order related charges
for the ordering and installation of Competitive Exchange and
Network Service from this Tariff. These charges are in addition
to other applicable recurring charges as set forth in other
sections of this Tariff.

A Competitive Exchange or Network Access Order is an order to
provide an end user with Competitive Exchange or Network Service
or changes to existing Competitive Exchange or Network Service.

3.2 Definitions

(A) Custom Service Connect Charge - Applicable to work
done to execute a customer's request for additions or
changes in Custom Calling services.

(B) Service Order - Applicable to work done in receiving,
recording, and processing information necessary to
execute a customer's request for the establishment,
addition, move, change, or rearrangement of service.

(C) Line Connection. - Applicable for work done in the
central office or work involving central office
equipment necessary to provide a network access line
or make changes to an existing network access line.
If Service requires work in more than one central
office area, this charge applies for each office.

(D) Premise Visit - Applicable if, at the end user's
request, a Company employee must visit the end user's
premises to move, change, or install a service drop
or standard network interface at the customer's
request or to answer a trouble call when the trouble
is not caused by telephone facilities or equipment.
Not applicable when a Company employee is on the end
user's premises for non-jurisdictional services or
other purposes.

(E) to restrict the
being able to

900 Block - Applicable to work done
customer's telephone service from
originate 900 calls.

3.3 Ordering Conditions

(A) to cover the expense
conjunction with the

These charges are intended
incurred by the Company in
following:

(1) Establishment or change in Service;



(2) in location of a Service to another
;

Change
premises

of fromservice one customer(3) toTransfer
another;

(4) telephone number at the customer'sChange of
request;

(5) Installation of auxiliary equipment; and

Addition of 900 Block.(6)

(B) Charges shown are in addition to installation charges
shown under other Tariff sections.

(C) Charges shown in this schedule are based on work
being performed during regularly scheduled working
hours of the Company's employees. Work performed with
overtime labor costs will be performed at direct cost
to the customer.

(D) No charges will apply to Service to which no monthly
rates apply.

3.4 Rate Regulations

(A) The Custom Service Connect Charge is as set forth in
Section 20.3(A)(l) following.

(B) is as set forth in SectionThe Service Order Charge
20.3(A)(2) following.

(C) The Line Connection Charge is as set forth in Section
20.3(A)(3) following.

(D) is as set forth in SectionThe Premise Visit Charge
20.3(A)(4) following.

(E) The 900 Block Charge is as set forth in Section
20.3(A)(5) following.

4. SPECIAL SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

4.1 General Description

If the requirements
regulatory offered
arrangements will be
discretion of the Comp
furnished when practice
to the estimated c

of customers cannot be met with the
service arrangements, special service
furnished where practical in the sole
any. Special service arrangements will be
al, by the Company, at charges equivalent
est of furnishing such equipment and
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arrangements if in connection with and not detrimental to any of
the services furnished under the Company's Tariffs.

4.2 Rates and Charges

4.2.1 Computation

(A) arrangements are equivalent
of furnishing the special

Rates for special service
to the estimated costs
service arrangement.

(B) Estimated cost consists of an estimate of the total
cost to the Company in providing the special service
arrangement, including:

(1) Cost of maintenance;

(2) Cost of operation;

(3) Depreciation on the estimated installed cost of
any f abilities used to provide the special
service arrangement based on the anticipated
useful service life of the facilities with an
appropriate allowance for the estimated net
salvage;

(4) General Administrative expenses, including
taxes on the basis of average charges for these
items;

(5) Any other item of expenses associated with the
particular special service arrangement; and

(6) An amount, computed on the estimated average
net installed cost of the f facilities used to
provide the special service arrangement, for
return on investment.

(C) Estimated installed cost includes cost of equipment
and materials provided or used plus the estimated
cost of installation, including engineering, labor,
supervision, transportation, rights-of-way, and other
items which are chargeable to the capital accounts.

(D) toSpecial service arrangement rates are subject
review and revision conditioned upon changing costs.

(E) At such time as a special service arrangement becomes
a tariff offering, the Tariff rates shall apply.

(F) used in
service

may be
special

The following rate treatments
connection with charges for
arrangements:

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
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(1) agreement withMonthly rental and. termination
or without an installation charge;

(2) with or without an installationMonthly rental
charge; or

(3) Installation charges only.

5. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE

5.1 General Description

Competitive Exchange Access Service (Switching and Access Line)
provides for an access line and the ability to switch or complete
a call made by one end user within the Company Exchange to
another end user within the Company Exchange. Competitive
Exchange Access Service also provides for the listing of the end
user' s telephone number in the local telephone directory. Service
may be temporarily suspended at the customer' s request under a
reduced Vacation Rate.

5.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will provide Competitive
Exchange Access Service to end users residing within
any exchange boundaries of the counties the Company
is approved to serve.

(B) beUse of Competitive Exchange Access Service will
provided to residential and business end users only.

(C) An end user that is provided with Competitive
Exchange Access Service will be provided with a
telephone number whose numerical values are of the
Company's choosing.

(D) An end user that is provided with a telephone number
will also be provided with a one line entry in the
annual telephone directory listing the end user's
name and telephone number. The end user's street
address may be published at the option of the
Company. Unpublished numbers or any variation of the
Company' s directory listing may be made in accordance
with the rates, rules, and regulations set forth in
Section 8, Supplemental Directory Listings.

(El An end user that is provided Competitive Exchange
Access Service may be provided a Premise Extension in
accordance with the provisions set forth in Section
10, Premise Extension Service.

(F) Vacation Rate Service is applicable to service during
the temporary absence of the principal members of the

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
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business. Vacation rate
of the month. Complete

without notice from the
the last day of the designated vacation

requests
extend
5.6(C)

end user's household or
service may begin on any day
service will be restored
subscriber on
service rate period, unless the subscriber
the Company to restore service sooner or to
the vacation rate service period. See Section
following for Rate Regulations.

(G) Intercept arrangements as necessary will be provided
with Competitive Exchange Access Service with each
relocation or discontinuation of service. Such
intercept arrangements will be the sole
responsibility of the Company.

(H) The Telephone Company will administer its network to
insure the provision of acceptable service levels to
all end users of the Company's service. Generally,
service levels are considered acceptable only when
end users are able to establish connections with
little or no delay encountered within the Company
network. The Telephone Company maintains the right to
apply protective controls which selectively cancels
the completion of traffic carried over its network,
including that associated with the end user's
Competitive Exchange Access Service. Generally, such
protective measures would only be taken as a result
of occurrences such as failure or overload of
Telephone Company facilities, natural disasters, mass
calling or national security demands. In. the event
that the protective controls applied by the Company
result in the complete loss of service by the end
user, the end user will be granted a Credit Allowance
for Service Interruption as set forth in Section
2.5.4(B)(1) preceding.

(I) An end user that orders Competitive Exchange Access
Service and; orders service where the construction
cost is greater than seven times the annualized
Competitive Exchange Access Service Rate (as defined
by the RUS for the class of service being requested)
per extension from existing telephone utility
subscriber plant; and the ordered service location is
not covered by a major service installation or
facilities upgrade may obtain service in accordance
with Section 14, Construction Charges.

(J) An application for service becomes a contract for the
establishment of service. The Telephone Company may
obtain the following minimum information from each
new applicant for service:

(1) Name or names of applicant (s),



address o r(2) location and telephoneService
numbers;

if different(3) than serviceaddress,Billing
address;

(4) Service wasAddress and telephone number where
provided previously;

(5) Date applicant will be ready for Service; and

(6) is owner or
»

Indication of whether applicant
tenant of or agent of the premises

(K) The Telephone Company may require a new applicant for
service to appear at the Company's place of business
to produce proof of identity and sign the Company's
application form.

(L) Where service is requested by two or more
individuals, the Company will have the right to
collect the full amount owed to the Company from any
one of the applicants.

(M) After the applicant has complied with the Company's
application, construction agreement, or Tariff,
deposit requirements, and has been accepted for
service by the Company, the Company will schedule
that customer for service connection and/or
establishment.

(N) Service establishments shall be scheduled for
completion within ten (10) working days of the date
the customer has been accepted for service, except in
those instances when the customer requests service
establishment beyond the ten (10) working day
limitation.

(0)

on

The maximum interval of ten (10) working days applies
to single line residence and business installations
only. Multi-line services and any special equipment
configurations shall be installed within a reasonable
time frame based availability of necessary
equipment.

(P) When the Company has made arrangements to meet with a
customer for service establishment purposes and the
Company or the customer cannot make the appointment
during the prearranged time, the Company will
reschedule the establishment to the satisfaction of
both parties. Unless another time frame is mutually
acceptable to the Company and the customer, the
Company will schedule the service establishment
appointment within a maximum range of four hours
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during normal working hours. Service establishment
only applies where the Company and. the customer'S
facilities are available and the Company only needs
to connect service.

(Q) The Telephone Company has the right and may require
from a new applicant an advance payment equal to two
month's charge for Service provided. The amount of
the advance payment is credited to the end user's
account on the first bill rendered by the Company.
The end user shall forfeit the balance of the advance
payment in the event that the end user terminates
Service within the first two months of service.

5.3 Limitations

(A) The determination of the numerical value of the
telephone number provided to the end user is the sole
responsibility of the Company.

(B) The design of the local telephone directory and the
individual listing of each end user is the sole
responsibility of the Company.

(C) The design of the intercept nwssage, its length if
over twenty~five (25) words and its duration if over
sixty (60) days is the sole responsibility of the
Company.

(D) not be
of the
Foreign
by the

Competitive Exchange Access Service will
provided to end users residing outside
Company's Competitive Exchange Area (i.e.
Exchange Service) except as authorized
Commission.

(E) will not beCompetitive Exchange Access Service
provided for use as dedicated facilities.

(F) Competitive Exchange Access Service will not be
provided in subdivisions and mobile home parks except
as provided in Section 14, Construction Charges,
following.

(G) granted for an indefinite
as the end user's payment

Vacation Rate Service is
period of time, as long
record is current.

(H) No outward or inward service is provided during the
period of Vacation Rate Service.
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5.4 Obligations of the End-User

The obligations of the end user are as set forth in Section 2.3
preceding. In addition the following obligations apply:

(A) The end user shall, upon application for Competitive
Exchange Access Service, provide the desired name for
the directory listing and street address (optional)
if different than that on the service order
application.

(B) An. end. user discontinuing or relocating Competitive
Exchange Access Service and requesting an intercept
message for the discontinued telephone number, shall
notify the Company of such request

(C) An end user ordering an unpublished directory listing
shall notify the Company of such order at the time of
application for Competitive Exchange Access Service
and order such service from Section 8, Supplemental
Directory Listings.

(D) An end user ordering Vacation rate service, extension
of service, or requesting early restoration of
complete service must give sufficient advance notice
to permit the Company to make the arrangements.

(E) An end user requesting to change occupancy, account
responsibility, or discontinue service must give the
Company not less than three working days advance
notice in person, writing, or by telephone at the
Company's office. The end user whose name service is
being rendered shall be responsible for all Telephone
Company Services provided and/or consumed up to the
scheduled date of service discontinuation. Existing
business Service may be continued for a new
subscriber only if the former subscriber consents and
an agreement acceptable to the Company is made to pay
all outstanding charges against the Service. Change
of responsibility on a residence account shall occur
only in those cases where both parties previously
shared telephone Service.

5.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

5.6 Rate Regulations

(A) Residential Competitive Exchange
as set forth in Section 20.5(A)(1)

The charges for
Access Service are
following.
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(B) The charges for Business Competitive Exchange Access
Service are as set forth in Section 20.5(A) (2)
following.

(C) The charge for Vacation Rate Service is set forth in
Section 20.5(B) following. All applicable non-
recurring charges will apply to the restoration of
Service. Any charges made for directory listings will
continue at the full rate during the vacation period.

(D) are a s setThe charge for Combination Service
forth in Section 20.5(A) (3) following.

5.7 Low-Income Assistance Programs

(A) Low-Income Assistance Programs consist of federal and
state assistance. The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Assistance Program (ALITAP) is assistance offered by
the state of Arizona. Lifeline Assistance and
Lifeline Connection Assistance (Link-Up) are the two
programs which offer federal assistance. These
programs were developed to reduce rates for low
income customers. The Company participates in all of
these assistance programs to increase the
availability of telecommunications Services to all
consumers in its serving areas. The structure of each
program is outlined in the following paragraphs.

Low-Income(B) AssistanceTelephone ProgramArizona
(ALITAP )

Definition(1)

Assistance
against the
provision of
for certain

The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Program provides for a credit
recurring monthly rate for the
competitive residential service
low-income customers.

(2) Application

(a) The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Assistance Program credit is only
available to low-income customers who
meet eligibility requirements established
by A.R.S. §§ 42-1322.02, 46-701, 46-702,
46-703, and 46-704. Applicants must be a
head of household, be sixty-five (65)
years of age or older, and have a
household income at or below poverty
level.
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(b) The monthly credit will be based on the
sum. of a 17% discount on the following
competitive exchange service offerings
where applicable:

Flat rate individual service

Flat rate multiparty service

Low Use Option Service

Monthly increments

Local area calling usages

Maintenance of inside wiring

Service station service

(3) Regulations

(a) The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Assistance Program credit will begin with
the date the Company receives a valid
application from the customer or when new
service is established for a qualifying
customer The credit will be prorated on
the basis of a 30-day month from the
effective date of the customer's
application.

(b) The regular service and equipment charges
and regulations applicable to these
service offerings specified in this
Tariff will apply. The service and
equipment charges to change to or from
this program due to eligibility status
will be waived.

(c) Customers of this service will receive a
seventeen (17) percent reduction on the
service and equipment charge once during
the calendar year. The credit is
applicable only to the customer's
principle residence line.

Lifeline Assistance - General(C)

Lifeline Assistance reduces an eligible customer's
monthly rates for competitive local exchange service.

1 Competitive area calling usage receives a discount limited to an
amount that in addition to the exchange access service does not exceed
the comparable flat rate total.
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credit for
as credit

the Federal
towards the

An eligible customer receives
Subscriber Line Charge as well
residential access line rate.

(D) Lifeline Assistance - Regulations

(1) available
meet the

to all
following

Lifeline Assistance is
residential customers who
eligibility requirements:

(a) in one of theCustomers must participate
following programs:

Medicaid, food stamps, Supplemental
Security Income (SSI), federal public
housing assistance or Section 8 (a
Federal Housing Assistance Program
administered by the Dept of Urban
Development) , or Low Income Home Energy
Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

(b) To receive benefits, customers must sign
a document certifying under penalty of
perjury that they are receiving benefits
from one of the programs listed in
Paragraph (1) (a) above. The document
will identify the program or programs
from which the customer receives benefits
and specify that the customer will notify
the Company if he/she ceases to
participate in such program or programs.

(2) As a participant in Lifeline Assistance,
customers are eligible to receive Toll
Restriction Service at no charge. This service
will only be provided at the customer's
request.

(3) Competitive exchange service deposit
requirements will be waived for customers who
voluntarily receive Toll Restriction Service.

(4) Participants in Lifeline Assistance shall not
be disconnected from competitive exchange local
service for non-payment of toll charges. In
addition, the Company will not deny re-
establishment of competitive exchange local
service to customers who are eligible for
Lifeline Assistance and have previously been
disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
Lifeline Assistance will not be connected if an
outstanding balance is owed by the customer for
competitive exchange local service.

I
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(5) Partial payments that are received from
Lifeline customers will first be applied to
competitive exchange local service charges and
then to any outstanding toll charges.

(E) Lifeline Assistance - Credits

The credits for Low-Income Assistance Programs are as
set forth in Section 20.5 (c) (1), (2)

(F) Lifeline Connection Assistance (Link-Up) - General

Link-Up reduces an eligible customer's service
connection charges. All eligible customers receive a
credit for half of the service connection charges up
to $30.00.

(G) Lifeline Connections Assistance - Regulations

(1) requirements as
(a) above will

outlined
apply for

The same eligibility
in Paragraph (C) (1)
Link-Up.

(2) This credit is only available on the
installation of a single residential access
line to the principal residence of the eligible
customer.

(3) This credit will only apply a second or
subsequent time for a principal place of
residence with a different address from the
previous address at which Link-Up was provided.

(4) A deferred Schedule for payment of the
remaining service connection charges will be
offered to Link-Up customers. The customer is
not required to pay interest on the first $200
of service connection charges that are deferred
up to a year.

(H) Lifeline Connection Assistance - Credit

The credits for Low-Income Assistance Programs are as
set forth in Section 20.5 (c) (3)

6 . RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

7 COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE SPECIAL ACCESS SERVICE

7.1 General Description

Special Exchange Special Access Service provides the necessary
elements to provide a dedicated transmission path between two or
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more end users within a single ILEC local exchange area boundary.
Competitive Exchange Special Access Service does not provide for
the use of the Company end office switches.

7.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will provide Competitive
Exchange Special Access Service at voice grade access
to all end users residing within the same ILEC local
exchange area boundary at rates not to exceed those
set forth in Section 20.7 following.

(B) The Telephone Company will provide optional features
and functions as requested by the end user subject to
the availability of equipment at rates to be
determined on an individual case basis.

7.3 Limitations

(A) is not
Access

Service
Special

Competitive Exchange Switched Access
provided with Competitive Exchange
Service.

(B) Competitive Exchange Special Access Service is not
provided between end users or customers residing in
different ILEC local exchange area boundaries.

7.4 Obligations of the End User

The obligations of the end user are as set forth in Section 2.3
preceding.

7.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

7.6 Rate Regulations

<A) Service is
at the rates

Competitive Exchange Special Access
provided on a per month flat rate basis
set forth in Section 20.7 following.

(B) When Competitive Exchange Special Access Service is
ordered the appropriate Access Order Charges will
apply.

8. SUPPLEMENTARY DIRECTORY LISTING SERVICES

changes inThis section sets forth the rates and regulations for any
the local directory listing from that provided by the Company.
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8.1 General Description

The alphabetical section of the telephone directory consists of a
list of names of end users in alphabetical order and is designed
solely for the purpose of informing calling parties of the
telephone numbers of end users and those entitled to use the end
user's service as an aid to the use of the telephone service, and
any special position or arrangement of names is not contemplated.
Any restrictions, changes or additions are provided for in this
section. Such restrictions, changes, or additions include:

Additional or Changed Listings

Additional Listings
Foreign Listings
Reference Listings

Restricted Listings

Non-listed service
Non-published service

8.2 Definitions

Additional Listing

Any listing of a name or other authorized information in
connection with an end user's telephone number` in addition. to
that to which the customer is entitled in connection with regular
service.

Foreign Listings

An alphabetical directory listing in the Company's exchange
directory for an end. user who is furnished Competitive Local
Exchange Access Service from another local exchange serving area.

Reference Listings

An additional listing in another portion of the Company's
exchange directory to reference the original directory listing
provided by the Company when Competitive Exchange Access Service
is provided.

Restricted Listings - Non-Listed

A listing that is not published in the Company' s exchange
directory. The listing is included in the Company' s directory
assistance records and will be provided to any calling party.

I
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Restricted Listings - Non-Published

A. listing that is neither published. in the Company's exchange
directory or directory assistance records, and to the extent
possible will not be released except for emergency purposes.

8.3 Undertaking of the Company

<A> Annual directories are furnished. by the Company to
end users as an aid to the use of the telephone
service. The Telephone Company may request that such
directories be returned to the Company when new
directories are issued. The Telephone Company will
furnish to its end users, without charge, one
directory per access line. The Telephone Company
reserves the right to charge end users for additional
directories covering their primary directory area and
for directories covering other than their primary
directory area.

(B) Additional listings, where the listings appear in the
directory, will automatically be included in each
directory issue unless notice to the contrary is
received from the end user

(C) Non-published telephone service will be furnished, at
the end user's request, providing for the omission or
deletion of the end user's telephone listing from the
telephone directory and, in addition, the end user's
telephone listing will be omitted or deleted from the
directory assistance records, subject to the
limitations set forth in 8.4(E), (F), and (G)
following.

(D) In the event of error in the listed number of any end
users, the Company shall intercept all calls to the
listed number (if central office equipment permits,
and the number is not in service) until the next
directory is published. In such case, and in case of
an error in or omission of the name listing of an end
user, the correct listing and number shall be
available through directory assistance.

8.4 Limitations

(A) All listings must conform to the Company's
specification with respect to its directories.

(B) namesAdditional listings are available only in the
of authorized users of the end user's service.

(C) not inpermittedBusiness additional listings are
connection with residential service.



(D) The contract period for additional listings, where
the listing appears in the directory, is the annual
directory period. (See also 8.3 (A) above.)

(E) The Telephone Company shall not be liable for damage
claimed on account of errors in or omissions from its
directories; nor for the result of the publications
of such errors in the directory; nor will the Company
be a party to controversies arising between end users
or others as a result of listings published in its
directories.

(F) The Telephone Company assumes no liability for an
error or omission in the alphabetical section of the
telephone directory.

(G) In cases of extra listing in the alphabetical section
of the directory for which a charge is made, the
Company's liability shall be limited to cancellation
of the charges and refunding of any charges to the
customer in question.

(H) The Telephone Company will not be liable for failure
or refusal to complete a call to a non-published
telephone service, when the call is not placed by
number.

(I) The Telephone Company will try to prevent the
disclosure of the number of a non-published telephone
service, but will not be liable should such number be
divulged inadvertently.

(J) When an end user with non-published telephone service
places a call over a 911 service to a public safety
answering point, and the public safety answering
point attendant places such call on called party
hold, and such call is represented to the Company to
be of an emergency nature, the Company will release,
upon request by such public safety attendant, the
name and address of the calling party.

8.5 Obligations of the End User

In addition to the obligations set forth in Section 2.3 preceding
the end user is responsible to properly notify the Company of
his/her desire to cancel supplementary directory listing service.

8.6 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

Minimum Periods(A)

directory listings isThe minimum period for supplemental
one year (the annual directory year)
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Credit Allowances(B)

Credit allowances will be granted for errors or omissions
on additional listings up to but not exceeding the amount
previously paid by the end user for such additional listing
in the annual directory where the error or omission is
found.

8.7 Rate Regulations

apply atOne flat rate charge for each additional listing will
the rates set forth in Section 20.8 following.

9. NUMBER SERVICES

9.1 General Description

Custom Number Service is applicable when a customer requests a
specific telephone number and that telephone number is provided
to the customer.

Same Number Service is applicable when the same customer requests
assignment of the same number 90 days to 12 months following
termination. Same Number Service and equipment charges will not
apply when the customer requests assignment of the same number
within 89 days of termination.

9.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will offer up to 3 numbers for
a customer to choose from, at no charge. If the
customer requests further, or more specific number
choices, there will be a charge based on the
customer's needs as specified hereafter.

(B) The Telephone Company reserves and retains the right:

(1) To discontinue, change, or reassign telephone
numbers in any exchange area whenever it deems
it necessary or appropriate in the conduct of
its business in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Arizona Corporation
Commission. If this should occur within a one
year period following assignment, the Customer
Number Service charges will be refunded to the
customer.

(2) To reject any request for customer numbers for
any reason, including, but not limited to,
numbers that may, in the Company's opinion, be
offensive to good taste, limited by central
office capacity or by relocation of a central
office.
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(3) numbers and
resale of a

Of ownership of all telephone
prohibits the reassignment or
telephone number by any customer.

<c) The Company will not be liable to any customer for
direct, indirect or consequential damages caused by a
failure of service, or inadvertent assignment of a
requested number to another customer whether prior to
or after establishment of service. In no event will
the Company be liable to any person, firm or
corporation for any amount greater than such person,
firm or corporation has actually paid to the Company
for the Custom Number Service.

(D) Requests for a Custom telephone number will be
granted providing the requested telephone number is
available, e.g., not assigned to a current customer,
ready to be assigned and. no equipment limitations
exist. Requests for a Custom telephone number will be
honored on a first-come, first-served basis.

9.3 Rate Regulations

(A) Custom Number rates and charges:

(1) Will apply for each Custom Number requested and
provided.

(2) arequestsWill not apply when a customer
Custom Number that is not available.

(B) Custom Number Service and equipment charges will not
apply when a customer requests a Custom Number
previously assigned to the customer that has been
disconnected for a period not exceeding one (l) year.
The Custom Number monthly rate will apply.

(C) Same Number Service and equipment charges will apply
when a customer requests and receives a specific
number assigned to them and the number has been
disconnected for a period of at least ninety (90)
days but less than one (1) year.

(D) a s set forth inThe Number Service
Section 20.9 (A) and

Charges are
(B) following.

10. PREMISE EXTENSION SERVICE

The Telephone Company will provide Premise Extension Service (both on
and off premise) in conjunction with Competitive Exchange Access
Service or Special Access Service to end. users residing within the
exchange boundaries of counties the Company is approved to serve.

-lxi-



10.1 General Description

Premise Extension Service provides the end user with the ability
to have two or more terminations on a single Competitive Exchange
Access Service (access line) either on the same premises or on
different premises. Premise Extension Service requires the
Company to put two or more protectors on a single Competitive
Exchange Access Service access line.

10.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will provide Premise Extension
Service both on an end user's premises and to another
premises of the same end user provided that both
premises are on the same cable route from the central
office and that the end user has obtained the proper
Right of Way clearances for the installation for the
Premise Extension Service.

(B) Premise Extension
of the protector
from the pedestal

The Telephone Company will provide
Service from the Company's side
(Telephone Company termination) or
serving the protector.

(C) The Telephone Company will provide Premise Extension
Service to two access lines with the same telephone
number when the premises are on different cable
routes from the central office, provided the end user
pays a second Competitive Exchange Aecess Service
rate for the class of service being requested. A
Business Line rate for Business Service and a
Residential rate for Residential Service may be
provided with the same telephone number.

10.3 Limitations

(A) Premise Extension Service can only be provided in
conjunction with Competitive Exchange Local Access
Service or Special Access Service.

(B) Under no circumstances will the company provide
Premise Extension Service to combine the services of
two or more end users unless each of the end users
have and continue to maintain Competitive Exchange
Loeal Access Service (access line)

(C) be providedPremise Extension Service will only
within the Competitive Local Exchange.

(D) Premise Extension Service will not be provided by the
Company from the end user's side of the protector.

(E) Premise Extension Service may not be provided by the
Company unless the end user pays the full
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cost for the installation of theconstruction
Service.

10.4 Obligations of the End User

(A) When the end user orders Premise Extension Service,
the end user must provide the right of way for the
placement of such Service.

lD\
\U/ the erg user set forthIn addition the obligations of

in Section 2.3 preceding apply.

10.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

10.6 Rate Regulations

Extension Service are set forth in SectionRates for Premise
20.10 following.

11. CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Call Management Services are provided by the Company where f abilities
are available to enhance the utility of Competitive Exchange Access
Service to the end user. Some Call Management Services require special
facilities and will be offered in central office serving areas only
when such facilities are available. Central offices will be equipped
for Call Management Services at the discretion of the Company.

11.1 General Description

Call Management Services are provided in conjunction with
Competitive Exchange Access Service to residential end users and
business end users and include the following:

11.2 Definitions

(A) Anonymous Call Rejection (ACR) - (Feature Activation
Code *77/Deactivation Code *87) Enables a subscriber
with or without Calling Number Delivery and/or
Calling Name Delivery to reject calls for which the
caller has intentionally blocked calling name/number
display information. Rejected calls are sent to a
recorded announcement that informs the calling party
why the call was rejected. Anonymous Call Rejection
can be overridden by an operator in case of an
emergency.

(B) Automatic Call Back (ACB) - (Feature Activation Code
*66/Deactivation Code *86) This feature allows a
subscriber to dial a code that will cause the feature
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to automatically re-dial the last number the
subscriber dialed. This applies regardless of whether
the original call was answered, unanswered, or
encountered a busy tone. The system monitors the
calling and called lines and attempts to connect the
call for up to thirty (30) minutes. The activation of
this feature can be cancelled £/ the customer~ when
desired.

(C) Automatic Call Return (AR) - (Feature Activation Code
*69/Deactivation Code *89) This feature allows a
subscriber to dial a code that will cause the system
to automatically re-dial the number of the last
incoming call to that line, whether the call was
answered or not The subscriber does not have to know
the number of the calling party. If the calling
party's number is blocked, by the calling party, the
service will not return the call If the called
number is busy, the system will re-dial the called
number and attempt to connect the call for up to
thirty (30) minutes.

(D) Billed Number Screening (BNS) - This feature allows a
subscriber to block all incoming collect and third
party billed calls from being completed to the
subscriber's phone number. Some calls, originating
from locations that do not have screening
capabilities, may not be capable of being intercepted
and denied. These calls, calls that do not go through
the Billing Validation Authority data base, will be
billed to the customer if completed. Billed Number
Sereening Services will be administered to
subscribers at no charge to the subscriber.

(E) Call Forwarding All Calls (CFAC) - (Feature
Activation Code 72#/Deactivation Code 73#) This
feature allows a subscriber to have incoming calls
automatically forwarded tL a predetermined telephone
number. The forwarded-to number may be within the
same exchange, in another Company exchange, or
outside the Company's serving territory. Calls
forwarded by this feature are subject to long
distance message charges if applicable. Originators
of incoming calls are not aware that their calls are
being forwarded. The user may cancel this feature by
dialing a deactivation code.

(F) Call Forwarding Busy Line (CFBL) - This feature
automatically transfers incoming calls to another
predetermined number within the same exchange, in
another Company served exchange, or outside the
Company' s serving territory when the called number is
in use (busy) Calls forwarded by this feature are
subject to long distance message charges if
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applicable. This feature cannot be activated and
deactivated by a subscriber. The predetermined number
can only be changed by issuing a service order.

(G) Call Forwarding No Answer (CFNA) - This feature
allows an incoming call to be transferred
automatically to another pre-designated number if the
call is not answered within a pre-selected number of
ringing cycles. The pre-designated number may be
within the same exchange, in another Company served
exchange, or outside the Company' s serving territory.
Calls forwarded by this feature are subject to long
distance message charges if applicable. This feature
cannot be activated and deactivated by a subscriber.
The pre-designated number can only be changed by
issuing a service order.

(H) Call Transfer (CT) - (Feature Activation Code #57)
This feature allows a subscriber to transfer a call
to another directory number and then drop out of the
call, leaving the users connected.

(I) Call Waiting (CW) - When a subscriber is talking on
the telephone, a short spurt of tone signals that a
call is waiting. The tone is heard only by the Call
Waiting customer, while the incoming caller hears a
regular ringing signal. Flashing the switch-hook
holds the first call while the second is answered.
The subscriber can alternate between calls by
flashing the switch-hook. A. subscriber with Caller
Identification features may also receive name and/or
number' information on a call that is waiting. This
enables the subscriber to decide on disposition of
the call in progress. The subscriber must have Caller
ID display equipment. Cancel Call Waiting will be
provided free of charge with this feature.

(J) Caller ID Blocking -Per Call (CIDS1) - Enables a
customer to control the disclosure of his/her name
and/or telephone number to a subscriber of Caller
Identification (where technically feasible) by
temporarily changing the public/private status
indicator of the telephone number. A customer must
dial *67 (1167 on rotary phones) before each call to
change the indicator from public to private. "Public
Status" allows delivery of the name and/or telephone
number. "Private Status" prevents delivery of the
name and/or telephone number. Per Call Blocking is
provided at no charge. Additional information
concerning Caller ID Blocking is referenced in
Section 11.7, Rate Regulations.

(K) Caller ID Blocking - Per Line (CIDS2) - Provides a
permanent private indicator on a customer's line.

I

I

I
I

I

I

-lxv-



Once blocking is established on the customer's line,
the private status can be deactivated by the customer
by dialing *82 (1182 on rotary phones), before each
call, to change the indicator from private to public.
This one call unblock allows the name and/or number
to be sent for that one call only. Additional
information concerning Caller ID Blocking is
referenced in Section 11.7 Rate Regulations.

(L) Calling Name Delivery (CNND) - This feature allows a
subscriber to receive the calling name on incoming
calls. The name is delivered to the called party's
equipment in the interval between the first and
second ring. The calling name remains for the
duration of the call and can be viewed from the
subscriber's display. Calling party information may
indicate that the directory name of the calling party
is private or unavailable.

(M) Calling Name and Number Delivery (CNAD) - This
feature displays the name and directory number
associated with an incoming call. The name and number
are displayed after the first ringing cycle. The name
displayed shall be the name associated with the
calling telephone number as shown on the Company's
records. The Company in its discretion, may
abbreviate or limit that name for display purposes.
The Company does not guarantee name accuracy. The
date and time of an incoming call are also displayed.
This feature requires a telephone set or additional
equipment (Caller ID Display) which is capable of
displaying an alphanumeric set of characters. Calling
party information may indicate that the identity of
the calling party is private or unavailable.

(N) Calling Number Delivery (CND) - This feature allows a
subscriber to receive the calling number on incoming
calls. The number is delivered to the called party's
equipment in the interval between the first and
second ring. The calling number remains for the
duration of the call and can be viewed from the
subscriber's display. Calling party information may
indicate that the directory number of the calling
party is private or unavailable.

(O) Cancel Call Waiting (CCW) - (Feature Deactivation
Code *70) This feature allows subscribers with Call
Waiting Service to prevent, on a per-call basis, any
incoming calls from Call Waiting on their line.
Incoming calls to the number receive a busy signal.
Cancel Call Waiting is activated by dialing a feature
activation code. The feature can be activated prior
to placing a phone call or after a talking connection
has been established (for the latter, Three-Way
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Calling must also be assigned to the line) In either
case, a confirmation tone is returned, and Call
Waiting is suspended for the duration of the call.

(P) Conference Call (CFO) Enables a subscriber to
transfer an incoming call to a third party or add a
third party to an existing call, forming a three
party connection, and leave the connection without
disconnecting the call.

(Q) Customer Originated Call Trace (COT) (Feature
Activation Code *57) This feature allows a subscriber
to initiate a trace on the last incoming call by
dialing an activation code. The call is traced
automatically, and. the printout of the originating
directory number and the time the call was made is
forwarded to a predetermined location, not to the
subscriber. The subscriber then contacts the law
enforcement agency to determine further action.

(R)

are

Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service (DR) - This feature
allows a subscriber to have multiple numbers assigned
to a single station line. Each number has a unique
ringing pattern which allows the customer to
distinguish which number is being called. By
subscribing to this feature combined with a Call
Waiting feature a subscriber may define a list of
calling directory numbers that provide the subscriber
with special incoming call treatment. Any incoming
calls on the list are indicated by a distinctive
ringing pattern or a distinctive Call Waiting tone,
if applicable. Incoming calls which are not on the
list, or which cannot be identified, given
standard treatment.

(S) Fixed Destination Call Forwarding (FDCF) - This
feature allows all incoming calls to be forwarded to
a prearranged phone number that is entered into the
system memory which is permanently associated with
Call Forwarding from the subscribers number.
Thereafter, whenever the subscriber activates Call
Forwarding, all calls are automatically forwarded to
the prearranged destination. The prearranged
destination number can only be changed by issuing a
Service order.

(T) Home Intercom (HI) - This feature allows a
distinctive ringing pattern to be applied when an
incoming call is coming from someone calling from the
same telephone number. It allows the subscriber to
determine before answering the call whether the call
is incoming or is from someone within their home or
business, and can be used for extensions located
outside the main structure. The subscriber activates
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this Service by dialing the number of the line they
are using and hanging up.

(U) Hot Line (HL) - This feature allows a subscriber to
establish a switched connection to a predetermined
number when the subscriber's telephone goes off hook.
No dialing is required and the call is processed
automatically to the predetermined telephone number.

<v> Remote Access Call Forwarding (RACE) - This feature
allows a subscriber when, at a remote location, to
activate and deactivate the Call Forwarding All Calls
feature on their home phone number. The subscriber
must contact the Company to establish a personal
identification code which. will allow the subscriber
to activate or deactivate this feature at the
subscriber's discretion. Additional information is
provided under Section 11.7 Rate Regulations.

(W) Remote Call Forwarding (RCF) - This feature forwards
all calls from one number to another number within
the same serving office. Forwarding to a different
serving office is possible, however, the subscriber
must agree to be responsible for any incurred toll
charges. This feature cannot be activated and
deactivated by a subscriber. The alternate line can
only be changed by issuing a Service order.

(X) Selective Call Acceptance (SCA) - (Feature Activation
Code/Deactivation. Code *64) This feature allows the
subscriber to define a list of up to 12 calling
numbers that will be accepted. Any directory number
not on that list are routed to announcement and
rejected. The calling party not on the acceptance
list receives an announcement stating that the call
is not presently being accepted by the called party.
Subscribers can review and change the list of
accepted directory numbers as desired.

(Y) Selective Call Forwarding (SCF) - (Feature Activation
Code/Deactivation Code *63) This feature allows a
subscriber to assign a maximum of 12 caller's
telephone numbers to special list. Incoming calls
placed to the customer from telephone numbers on that
list will automatically be forwarded to a pre-defined
telephone number. All other calls will be handled
normally.

(z) Selective Call Rejection (SCR) - (Feature Activation
Code/Deactivation Code *60) This feature allows a
subscriber, by using the feature access code, to
define a list of up to 12 calling numbers that will
be screened. Any calling numbers on this list are
routed to announcements and rejected. All other calls
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are treated normally. The calling party on the
rejection list receives an announcement stating the
call is not presently being accepted by the called
party. A subscriber may also reject future calls from
the most recent call received by dialing a code after
completing the call.

(AA) Selective Distinctive Ringing (SDR) - (Feature
Activation Code/Deactivation Code *61) This feature
allows a subscriber to define a list of up to 12
calling numbers that will be assigned a distinctive
ringing pattern or* a distinctive Call. Waiting tone.
To define the list of calling numbers the subscriber
must enter the feature access code. A calling number
not on the list will be given normal treatment.

(BB) Selective Line Hunting (SLH) - This feature allows an
incoming call to automatically be transferred to the
next idle number in the sequence of numbers assigned
to the subscriber, when the line number associated
with the called number is busy.

(cc) Speed Calling Individual Long List (SCILL) - This
feature allows a subscriber to place calls to a pre-
selected group of frequently called numbers by
dialing a Speed Calling code instead of a phone
number. The Speed Code normally consists of an
asterisk (*) plus one or two digits. The Speed
Calling numbers are programmed by the subscriber from
the individual's telephone. The Long List Speed
Calling feature has the capacity for storing up to
thirty (30) directory numbers.

(DD) Speed Calling Individual Short List (SCISL) - This
feature allows a subscriber to place calls to a pre-
selected group of frequently called numbers by
dialing a Speed Calling code instead of a phone
number. The Speed Code normally consists of an
asterisk (*) plus one or two digits. The Speed
Calling numbers are programmed by the subscriber from
the individual's telephone. The Short List Speed
Calling feature has the capacity for storing up to 8
directory numbers.

(EE) Three Way Calling (TWC) - This feature allows a
subscriber to form\ a three-way conference with. two
other parties on a local or long distance toll call.
The subscriber flashes the hook-switch during a
normal talking connection, receives a special dial
tone, and dials a third party. The third party can be
added to the conversation any time by flashing the
hook-switch after third party dialing is complete and
audible ringing is heard. The user controls the
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conference and must remain on line for the duration
of the call

(FF) Warm Line (WL) - This feature allows a subscriber to
establish a switched connection to a predetermined
number if the subscriber does not dial a number
within a specified length of time after going off-
hook. When the subscriber's telephone goes off-hook
and dialing begins within a specified time delay
period, the call will proceed normally as dialed. If
dialing has not started before the end of the pre-
defined time delay period, a predetermined stored
number is automatically dialed by the central office
switching equipment.

11.2 Undertaking of the Company

offer to reduce the
a non-discriminatory

During promotional periods, the Company may
access order and line connection charges on
basis, up to the full amount of the charges.

11.3 Regulations

(A) Call Management Services are available only in those
exchanges where the central office equipment is
available to provide such Services.

(B) Call Management Services are only available with the
provision of single party service.

(C) Call Management Services are not available with
Public or Semi-public Telephone Service, with the
exception of Billed Number Screening.

(D) in addition toCall Management Service rates are
applicable rates for end user service.

11.4 Obligations of the End User

set forth in Section 2.3The obligations of the end user are as
preceding.

11.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

11.6 Rate Regulations

(A) non~
Call
and
will

In addition to monthly rates, appropriate
recurring charges will apply for providing
Management Services to existing residence
business customers. The non-recurring charge
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apply for adding, changing, or deleting one or more
of the coded. directory numbers on any feature list
that requires Company personnel to make the
additions, deletions, or changes on the subscriber's
behalf. Appropriate non-recurring charges will also
apply for adding or changing features on existing
Call Management Features.

(B) The rates for each Service and/or selected packages
of Services (when applicable) are set forth in
Section 20.11 following. Service Order charges may
apply as described in Section 3 of this Tariff. Rates
for non- recurring charges are set forth in Section
20.1 Paragraph 20.3.

(C) The Telephone Company may from time to time engage in
promotions of its Service offerings designed to
attract new customers or to increase awareness of
particular offerings among existing customers. These
promotions will be for a limited time period and will
typically involve the waiver or discount of recurring
and/or non-recurring charges for Service offerings
with elastic product demand. Each promotion will be
developed so that the revenue received by the Company
will cover the direct marginal costs of the Service
that is promoted. The Telephone Company will provide
the Commission Staff with thirty (30) days advance
notice for any production valued at $25.00 or more
per customer. For other promotions, the Commission
Staff will be notified coincident with the start of
the promotion.

(D) The Telephone Company shall not be held. liable for
any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to
have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the
transmission to a Caller ID subscriber of a telephone
number or name which the calling party has requested
to be omitted from the telephone directory or the
disclosing of such telephone number or name to any
person.

(E) The Telephone Company shall not be held liable for
any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to
have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the
transmission to a Caller ID subscriber of a telephone
number or name which the calling party or the Caller
ID subscriber finds erroneous, offensive,
embarrassing, or misleading for any reason.

(F) The Telephone Company shall not be held liable for
any and all claims for damages caused by another
telecommunications utility's failure to transmit the
privacy indicator to the called party when such
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to the telecommunicationsindicator has been passed
utility by the Company.

(G) An entity may not use Caller ID Services to compile
and sell specific local call information without the
affirmative consent or approval of the calling party.
This restriction does not prevent the Caller ID
subscriber from:

(1) testing theverifying network performance
provision of Caller ID Serviees

o r

;

(2) disclosing aggregatecompiling, using, and
Caller ID information; or

(3) 1complying with applicable law or legal process

(H) Caller ID will be transmitted. for calls made from
another central office only if the originating and
terminating central offices are linked by appropriate
facilities.

(I) The Telephone Company will comply with all state,
local, and federal laws regarding Caller ID Services
in relation to Local, State, and Federal Government
Undercover Operations.

(J) If a line is equipped with. Per Line Blocking, the
name and number of the line will not be delivered to
any subscriber of Caller ID. Poison control centers,
hospitals, medical centers, and others who might use
Caller ID will not be able to identify callers with
per line blocking who need assistance. 911 is not
affected.

(K) firstCustomers who choose per line blocking for the
time will not be charged the nonrecurring charge.

(L) New customers to the Caller ID serving area will be
provided the same option as will customers who change
their telephone number and/or service address.

(M) After the first time, customers requesting per line
blocking will pay a nonrecurring charge for each line
equipped with per line blocking.

(N) Per Line Blocking will be provided free to law
enforcement and domestic violence agencies and
individual victims of domestic violence upon request.

(O) Per Line Blocking will be activated free of charge to
all subscribers who have requested non-published
numbers in the Company' s billing records.
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(P) Recognizing the potential for misuse associated with
Remote Access Forwarding, the Company will attempt to
verify that requests for this Service are being made
by the subscriber of record, not unauthorized
parties. The subscriber must appear in person with
proper identification to establish the personal
identification code needed to activate and deactivate
the feature.

(Q) forwardingThe following are restrictions to
destinations for Remote Access Forwarding:

(1) numbers -- only United StatesNo International
NPAs allowed

(2) No 700, 800, 900, 950, or 976

(3) No N11 or 555-1212

(4) 00+,No operator assisted calls
10xxx+0, 10xxx+00, 10XxX+0+,

(0-, 0+, 00-,
10XXX+01+)

(5) No speed dial codes or customized dialing plans

(6) No third-number billed calls

(7) A limit of four destinations changes per hour

12. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

13. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

14. CONSTRUCTION CHARGES

Construction charges for line extensions consist of additions to
plant beyond existing subscriber plant, and does not include
additions to plant where the construction cost is less than seven
times the annualized local Service rate (as defined by the Rural
Utilities Service (RUS) for the class of Service being requested)
per extension from existing telephone utility subscriber plant or
additions which are funded with RUS loan funds specified for line
extensions. Construction charges for line extensions are applied
to subscriber applicants with abnormally long extension
requirements to prevent unreasonable burdening the general body
of existing subscribers.

14.1 General Description

<A) Construction charges for line extensions as set forth
in this section apply in connection with all types of
Service when established by means of an extension to
the Company's plant consisting of buried or overhead
construction, including extensions by means of poles



if determined feasible by the Company, to be owned by
the Company or jointly with others and by means of
contacts or contact space on poles of others. The
Company shall determine the type of construction to
be used.

(B)

construction.
charge
or federal

The word "cost" when used in this section, means the
"installed plant cost" consisting of labor,
materials, equipment hire, rental or use of company
owned equipment, and/or contract services such as
road pushes, road crossings, dry or wet road boring,
backhoe use or trenching, engineering, and any other
expense associated with the The "cost"
will include any fee or exacted by any
municipality, county, state, government or
private party for street crossings, Right of Ways,
use of roads, land, or facilities.

(C) construction
Corporation
R14-2-506

The administration of the Company's
charge procedures follow the Arizona
Commission Rules and Regulations,
"Construction Agreements"

(D) The word "applicant" includes, existing customers,
and potentially new customers of the Company.

14.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The locations for construction of line extensions are
determined by the Company and the distances
(including drop wire) are measured along the route so
selected.

(B) whether
may be

Construction to serve two or more customers,
on public right of way or private easements,
used for serving subscribers in general.

(C) Each customer will grant adequate easement and Right
of Way satisfactory to the Company to ensure of
customer's proper Service connection. Failure on the
part of the customer to grant adequate easement and
Right of Way will be grounds for the Company to
refuse service. If the Company is unable to obtain
the required Right of Way without cost, the end user
or applicant may be required to pay the costs
incurred in securing, clearing and retaining such
Right of Way. When the Company discovers that a
customer or his agent is performing work or has
constructed facilities adjacent to or within an
easement or Right of Way and such work, construction
or facility poses a hazard or is in violation of
federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, statutes,
rules or regulations, or significantly interferes
with the Company's access to equipment, the Company
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will notify the customer or his agent and will take
whatever actions are necessary to eliminate the
hazard, obstruction, or violation at the customer's
expense.

(D) The Telephone Company will construct or cause to be
constructed and will own, operate, and maintain all
underground communication feeder, distribution, and
service lines along public streets, roads, and
highways and on public lands and private property
which the Company has the legal right to occupy.
Rights of Way and easements suitable to the Company
must be furnished by the developer at no cost to the
Company and in reasonable time to meet service
requirements. No underground communication facilities
will be installed by the Company until final grades
have been established and furnished to the Company.
In addition, the easement strips, alleys, and streets
must be graded to within six inches of final grade by
the developer before the Company will commence
construction. Such clearance and grading must be
maintained by the developer during construction. by
the Company. If, subsequent to construction the
clearance or grade is changed in such a way as to
require relocation of the underground f facilities, the
cost of such relocation shall be borne by the
developer or subsequent owners.

(E) For installation of underground. communication lines
within subdivisions and multiple occupancy
residential developments the developer will provide
the trenching backfill, (including any imported
backfill required) , compaction, re-paving and any
earthwork required to install the underground
communication system all in accordance with the
reasonable specifications and schedules of other
Telephone Company' s in the same area when feasible.
At its option, if the Company's cost therefore is
equal to or less than that which the developer would
otherwise have to bear, the Company may elect at the
developer's expense to perform the activities
necessary to fulfill the developer's responsibility
hereunder. The Telephone Company will promptly
inspect the trenching provided by the developer and
allow for phased inspection of trenching. In all
cases, the Company will make every effort to expedite
the inspection of developer provided trenching. The
Telephone Company will install or cause to be
installed underground communication lines and related
equipment in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the National Electrical Safety Code as
heretofore or hereafter amended, with sufficient
capacity and suitable materials which will assure
adequate and reasonable communication service in the
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foreseeable future. When developer is required to
provide a trench for other underground utilities and
services, the Company will use such common trench as
long as the Company's design layout, easement
specification, routing and scheduling requirements
can be met, unless otherwise agreed upon by the
Company and developer in writing or as otherwise
established by the Commission.

(F) The total extension to plant (along public roads or
on private property) to be furnished without charge
shall not exceed seven times the annualized Local
Exchange Access Service rate (as defined by the RUS
for the class of service being requested) per
application. Where the total line extension cost
exceeds seven times the annualized Local Exchange
Access Service rate (as defined by the RUS for the
class of service being requested) the free extension
allowance is first computed for the private property
portion of the extension prior to computing any
allowance for the construction along public roads.

(G) Line extension charges assessed to applicants will be
based on RUS Rules and Regulations when applicable.
In case of disagreement or dispute regarding the
application of and provisions of this rule, or in
circumstances where the application of this rule
appears impracticable or unjust to either party, the
utility, applicant, or applicants may refer the
matter to the Commission for ruling.

(H) When construction is required to serve a new
applicant, a survey is made of all prospective
subscribers who might be served from the new
construction or an extension thereof and who might
benefit by being included in the project. Free
extension allowances are made only for those
prospective subscribers making a written application
for service.

(I) All applicants are grouped in a single project when
there is not more than one-half mile of construction
between successive applicants. Separate projects are
established whenever the construction between any two
successive applicants exceeds one-half mile. Two or
more projects are combined, however, whenever this
results in lower charges (or no increase in charges)
for all of the applicants involved.

(J) The Company will provide the applicant at any
premises only a single line extension and drop wire
allowance regardless of the number of services
ordered at that premises.
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(K) Applicants ordering service at more than one premises
are treated as separate applicants at each premises
for purposes of this Tariff.

(L) For the purpose of determining project charges, the
collective free extension allowance for the group is
subtracted from the overall Line Extension costs
required for service. The total project cost is then
divided equally among all applicants.

Exceptions:

(1) No applicant is required to pay a higher charge
than he would if the project were established
for him alone. Any difference between this
charge and the average charge for the group is
absorbed by the Company.

(2) Charges for extensions to plant on private
property (including drop wire) are assumed by
applicants on whose property such extensions
are made and these charges are not included in
the overall charges for the project. Likewise,
the free extension allowance on private
property is not included in the collective
allowance for the project.

(M) When a new applicant can be served from a completed
project, within three years from the date service was
initially established for such project, the charges
for the entire project are recomputed to include the
new applicant. The new applicant pays a prorated
amount of the line extension charge based on the
number of months (a fraction of a month is counted as
a full month) remaining in the original three-year
term. The time is computed from the date service is
established for the new applicant.

(N) Where additional construction is required for an
applicant to be served from a project less than three
years old, the cost of the project is computed as
above if such re-computation does not increase the
charges to those customers served from the existing
project. Otherwise, a new project will be
established.

(O) When a project is recomputed as described above,
existing end users will be refunded a prorated amount
of the difference between the original charges and
the recomputed charges, based on the remainder of the
three-year term. Re-computation of the charges due to
the addition of new end users is made on the
assumption that there have been no disconnects.
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(P) When construction on private property is subsequently
treated as being on public roads, or where a private
road is dedicated. to the public use, within three
years of completion of the original project, the line
extension charges shall be recomputed and refunds
made to the initial applicants where applicable.

(Q) No refund is made of the line extension charge to the
end users who disconnects. Charges to remaining end
users are not affected by disconnects.

(R) When an end user disconnects service or moves off the
project and service is established for a new
applicant at the same location, any adjustment in
charges is a matter for negotiation between the
original subscriber and the new applicant.

(S) and
same
the

will not be required to pay any additional
charges in addition to his total

Where an end user is disconnected for any reason
subsequently re-applies for service from the
premises or another premises on the same project,
subscriber
line extension
original obligation.

(T) Before construction charges are agreed upon, the
Company will furnish the applicant a preliminary
sketch and estimate of cost to provide the service.
Whenever possible, the actual cost will be quoted.

(u) Whenever the Company is requested to prepare detailed
plans and specifications for cost estimates, the
Company will have the right to request from the
applicant a deposit equal to the cost of preparing
plans and specifications. When the applicant
authorizes the Company to proceed with construction,
the deposit will be credited to the overall cost of
providing the service; otherwise the deposit will be
non-refundable.

(V) The Telephone Company will have the right to request
from applicant advance funds to cover the cost of
construction. In the event the Company's actual cost
of construction is less than the amount advanced by
the applicant, the Company will refund the excess
amount within one hundred twenty (120) days of
service commencement, to the applicant.

(W) construction will only be
agreement is prepared and
and the applicant. This

Detailed planning and/or
commended when a written
signed by the Company
agreement will include:

(1) Name and address of the applicant



(2) Proposed service address or location

(3) Description of requested service

and sketch of(4) requestedDescription
construction

(5) labor,A cost estimate to include materials,
and other costs necessary

(6) Payment terms

of(7) any refundingA concise explanation
provisions, if applicable

(8) start dateThe Telephone Company's estimated
and completion date for construction

(9) economic
Company

required
proposed

A summary of the results of the
feasibility analysis performed. by the
to determine the amount of advance
from the applicant for the
construction

(X) The type of construction required to provide the
quality and class of service involved will be
determined by the Company. The applicant may be
required to pay additional costs involved when a
different type of construction other than that
proposed by the Company is requested.

(Y) At the discretion of the Company, land developers
and/or builders proposing, through subdivisions, to
provide telephone facilities to vacant parcels, and
possibly parcels requiring immediate service, will be
given estimates under the Company' s Land Development
Agreement (See 1 following) Estimates for multiple
applicants, or potential locations, will be prepared
under the Company's Request Procedures (See 2
following)

(1)

if
to and
An

Aid To assessed,
total number of parcels to be

refunded to the original applicant

Land Development Agreement - The Telephone
Company will determine the potential count of
service locations from the information provided
by the applicant. Aid to Construction will be
assessed in the amount of the total cost of the
f facilities to be placed to serve each parcel in
the subdivision. The applicant may request an
annual survey to determine additional
services were connected are using
services from the project. amount equal to
the Construction divided by
the served will
be for any
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additional services in use in the past year. In
no event will the refunds exceed the amount
originally assessed. After a period of five (5)
years, any in-refunded assessment will become
Aid To Construction to the Company, with no
further refunds to the applicant required.

(2) Customer Request Procedures - The Telephone
Company will design the facilities to serve the
potential service locations, as determined by
the Company. Facilities will be built to
actually serve the applicant. Construction
Charges for each applicant will be determined
by dividing the total estimated cost of all
facilities by the total number of service
locations, less the maximum allowances per
applicant.

(Z) Construction of any plant f facilities provided at the
expense of the applicant, on either a public road or
on private property, will not be used by the customer
for any purpose other than service furnished by the
Company, except upon approval of the Company. All
such facilities become the property and ownership of
the Company, and all facilities will be maintained
and replaced at the expense of the Company, except
when damages are incurred as a result of customer
activities.

(AA) Construction charges apply for extending existing
facilities when any of the following conditions are
present:

(1) on the
one or

Construction for permanent facilities
Right-of-way of a public road to serve
more applicants.

(2) Construction for permanent facilities on
private property to service a single applicant
or to serve several applicants in general.

(3) other than
otherwise

applicant's

A greater quantity of facilities
that which the Company would
construct in order to fulfill the
initial requirements for service.

(4) Routing of facilities other than that which the
Company would normally utilize in order to
provide service.

(5) The Telephone Company expedites construction of
the facilities at greater expense than would
otherwise be required.
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n o(6)
»

Construction for temporary service with
immediate prospect of reusing the facilities

(7) relocates existing
of the customer or

The Telephone Company
facilities at the request
other parties.

(BB) When the Company receives a request for service, the
Company will make a survey to determine if additional
applicants exist in the area. If other unnerved
locations exist, those locations may be included in
the facility design under Z(l) and Z(2) above, a
later new applicant shall be treated as an individual
and the determination of Construction Charges will be
made without reference, or refund, to the original
applicant in the area.

(CC) Extending facilities to furnish telephone service to
remote areas such as undeveloped subdivisions for new
residential buildings or mobile homes, the land
developers, in addition to paying the Company
construction charges and a satisfactory guarantee,
will be required to provide the Company the
following:

(1) Right-of-Ways and Easements suitable to the
Company at no cost to the Company and within
reasonable time to meet service requirements.

(2) These Right~of-Ways must be along planned
public streets, alleys, roads and highways and
on other public land and private property where
the Company has the legal right to occupy in
order to provide service.

(3) Grades and locations of Right-of-Ways, along
streets, alleys, highways and other public land
must be provided to the Company before aerial
or underground facilities are installed. Full
Construction Charges will apply for any
relocation of these f facilities due to changes
made by the land developers or subsequent
owners.

(4) Construction Charges may be reduced if work,
such as trenching for underground facilities,
can be done by the land developers and will be
done under the supervision of the Company.

(5) be installed,The underground facilities will
and maintained by the Company.

(DD) The regulations applying to ownership and maintenance
of such temporary construction are the same as apply

I
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service a sfor permanent
of this section.

to usual construction
covered in Paragraph (AA)

(EE) All facilities proposed for new permanent
communications service shall be installed underground
except where it is not feasible from an engineering,
operational or economic standpoint

14.3 Limitations

Real Estate Subdivisions(A)

Line extensions into real estate subdivisions will be
made by the Company provided 100% of the estimated
total cost of such extension is advanced to the
Company by the subdivider. The amount so advanced
will be refunded to the subdivider in annual
installments over a period of five (5) years from
date of agreement Each annual refund will be
computed based on a ratio of telephone services
connected to the estimated total telephone services
to be connected. The subdivider shall send the
Company a written report listing the number of
telephone services connected each year. Final count
will be made by the Company.

(B) Provision of Temporary or Speculative Services

(1) Line extensions and/or additions to provide
service to an applicant engaged in temporary or
speculative business will be made on the
condition that applicant pays to the Company
the total cost of the construction and removal
of the line necessary in furnishing the
service, less the salvage value of the material
used.

(2) (36)
which

If an end user maintains for thirty-six
consecutive months a service installation
was originally established on a temporary or
speculative basis, and if his business or
operation at the end of that time has proven
its permanency to the satisfaction of the
Company, there will be refunded to the
subscriber an amount equal to the difference
between the payment made and the normal line
extension charge which would have been
applicable at the time the subscriber' s service
was installed.

(3) In no event shall service installation be
classed as temporary or speculative for more
than six years. Refund provisions apply at the
end of not more than six years.

I
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(C) Special Arrangements

Arrangements may be made, other than those provided
for above in this section, in the following cases
subject to prior authorization of the Commission:

(1) Where the applicant requests a particular type
of construction or a specific route for
extensions to meet the applicant's special
requirements and where the construction or
route so requested differs from the normal
standards of the Company and is not required by
law.

(2) Line extensions involving underground. crossing
of railroads, highway or power lines, submarine
cable, or along river crossings.

(3) Where construction is required to provide
service on a seasonal basis, or to meet other
unusual conditions.

(4) Any other line extension and/or additions
involving unusual or disproportionately large
construction expenditures as compared to the
usual line extension.

Mobile Home Parks(D)

(1) The provisions set forth in 14.3(A) through
14.3(C) above apply to a developer who prepares
a tract of land for the purpose of parking
mobile homes.

(2) For protection of Telephone Company property
the mobile home developer is required to
provide a trailer stake (a T shaped stake) at
the back side, between every two mobile home
parking lots for the purpose of attaching the
protector on the outside of the mobile home. In
no case will telephone service be provided when
the protector is attached to the mobile home.

Do-It-yourself Construction(E)

(1) The Telephone Company and the end
user/developer will enter into a written
agreement for the provision of the requested
facilities. The agreement will delineate the
Company's responsibilities, the end
user/developer's responsibilities and the
associated construction or f facility charge.



(2) The ownership of any facilities provided wholly
or in part at the expense of the end
user/developer~ under this Tariff shall at all
times be vested exclusively in the Company.

(3) end
end
the
the

In order to protect the network and other
users, the Company will not connect to
user/developer installed facilities unless
end user/developer has complied with
following:

(a) Informed the Company at least seven
working days prior to construction. that
the construction will take place so the
Company can schedule someone to inspect
the materials and the construction;

(b) Have the construction done only during
normal Telephone Company working hours;

(c) The materials and the methods used for
the construction are of the quality not
less than that utilized by the Company
unless the Company has provided written
authorization to the end user/developer;
and

(d) The inspection is considered Engineering
Services and will be billed at the
Company's normal Engineering rates. The
inspection services will be paid prior to
the connection of telephone service.
Telephone Company inspection personnel
must be on site when cable is being
plowed in or if cable is being trenched,
the trench must be left open until after
Telephone Company inspectors have
inspected the installation.

(e) When the above procedures have been
complied with the Company will connect
and maintain the facilities.

14.4 Obligations of the End User

(A) When a charge is applicable for construction on
either a public road or a private property, the end
user may undertake, where in the opinion of the
Company it is practicable for him to do so, such
construction in whole or in part, in lieu of the
construction charges which apply. In all cases of
construction by the end user, the material furnished
and. the method of construction are subject to the
approval of the Company, an appropriate hourly
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Company's
cases the

engineering charges applying for the
supervision of the project. In all
provisions in 14.3(E), preceding apply.

(B) The engineering of line extensions are provided free
of charge on the first request. Subsequent requests
for the engineering of line extensions will be billed
to the applicant using appropriate hourly engineering
charges. The written line extension estimate will be
paid by the applicant prior to the Company's release
of the written estimate to the applicant.

(C) The estimated cost of the line extensions are payable
in advance. In the event of overcharge, refunds to
applicants will reflect the difference between the
written estimated. cost and the actual cost of the
line extension. In the event of undercharge, the
Company shall bill the applicant for an amount not to
exceed 10% of the written estimated extension costs.
Any adjustments between the estimated costs advanced
by the applicant and the reasonable actual cost shall
be made within sixty (60) days after completion of
the extension.

14.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

in full at the estimatedPayment for Construction Charges is due
price prior to the start of construction.

14.6 Rate Regulations

(A) Extensions and additions to plant necessary to
provide telephone service costing less than seven
times the annualized Local Exchange Access Service
rate (as defined by the RUS for the class of service
being requested) , is provided at no charge.

(B) beyond existing exchangeExtensions to buried plant
circuits of this utility.

Free allowance:(1)

The Company will construct at its expense (no
charge to the applicant) a maximum amount of
seven times the annualized Local Exchange
Access Service rate (as defined by the RUS for
the class of service being requested) , per line
extension per applicant.

(2) Extensions to buried plant construction
exceeding the free extension allowance will be
made at actual cost.

I
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(C) The Telephone Company will not provide the free
extension allowance to owners of mobile homes unless
such mobile home is mounted on a permanent pad. or
foundation. When the mobile home is not mounted on a
permanent pad or foundation such service is
considered temporary.

(D) The end user would pay to the Company the total cost
less salvage for rearranging, changing, or rerouting
plant, under normal time frames and conditions, for
existing service.

(E) The end user would pay to the Company the total cost
less salvage for rearranging, changing, or rerouting
other than standard plant, and under other than
normal time frames and conditions, for existing
service.

(F) The charges for Engineering Labor Charges are as set
forth in Section 20.14 following.

15. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

16. TOLL RESTRICTION

16.1 General Description

Toll Restriction is applicable when a customer requests that toll
charges not originate from their telephone number.

unable to place direct dialed or operatorThe customer will be
assisted toll calls.

16.2 Rate Regulations

(A) is a s set forth inChargeThe Toll Restriction
Section 20.16 following.

17 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

18. DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE

18.1 General Description

Directory Assistance Service provides for assistance to end users
in determining telephone numbers of other end users within the
exchange or outside of the exchange and within the LATA.

18.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) end userThe Telephone Company will provide the
access to a Directory Assistance Operator.

I
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(B) The Telephone Company does not undertake to provide
directory assistance for telephone numbers outside of
the Local Exchange Service Area.

18.3 Limitations

A maximum of two (2) requested telephone numbers is allowed per
call

18.4 Obligations of the End User

of the end user a sare set inforth 2.3The obligations
preceding.

18.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

18.6 Rate Regulations

Assistance
call made

charges will
at the rates

apply for each Directory
set forth in Section 20.18

Directory
Assistance
following.

19. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20. RATES AND CHARGES

The maximum rates and charges for the services offered in this Tariff
are shown in this section. Reference is made for each rate element to
the appropriate Tariff paragraph where the application of the service
is described.

20.1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.2 Payment Related Charges Maximum
Rate Source

(A) Payment Related Charges

(1) Deposit if Required
Per End User

Residential 2.4.1(B)Two Times
Estimated
Average
Monthly
Bill or
Average
Monthly Bill,
For the
Customer Class,



Whichever is
Greater

Business Two and One-
Half Times
Estimated
Maximum
Monthly Bill

(2) NSF Check Charge
Per Check $ 27.50 2.5.1(A)(2)

(3) Late Payment Charge
applied To past
due balance 3.0% 2.5.1(A)(2)

(4)
S 46.50

Service Restoration
Charge 2.5.1(A)(2)

20.3 Access Ordering, Service Connection
Move and Change Charges

(A) Access Order Charge Maximum
Rate

(1)
$ 41.25

Custom Service
Connection Charge 3.4(A)

(2) Service Order Charge
Per Order S 46.50 3.4(B)

(3) Line Connection Charge
Per Connection S 46.50 3.4(C)

(4) S 50.00Premise Visit Charge 3.4(D)

900 Block(5) $ 22.00 3.4(E)

20.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.5 Competitive Exchange Access Service

(A) Competitive Exchange Access Service

(1)
S 20.00

Residential Service
Per Access Line (1) 5.6(A)

(2) Business Service
(Including PABX and
Key System Trunks)
Per Access Line (1) S 49.50 5.6(B)

Combination Service(3) $ 20.00 5.6(D)



(B) Vacation Rate Service
Per Access Line 8 of Monthly

Access Service
Charges 5.6(c)

(C) Low Income Assistance Program Credits

Monthly
Credit*

(1) Federal Subscriber Line Charge
Credit $ 6.00

(2) Initial Federal Credit
to Residential Access Line S 1.75

(3) One-Time Non-Recurring Credit Lifeline
Connection Assistance - one-half of Service
Connection Charges or $30.00, whichever is
less.

Credit amount will not exceed the total of the
Subscriber Line Charge and the Residential
Competitive Exchange rate.

20.6 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.7 Competitive Exchange Special Access Service

Local Circuit(A) 7.6$ ICE

(B) ICEOptional Features Per Feature 7.2(B)

* Applicable Access Order Charges apply.

20.8 Supplementary Directory Listing Service

(A) 8.7S 4.50Additional Number Listing

(B) 8.7S 4.50Foreign Directory

* Applieable Access Order Charges apply.

20.9 Number Services
Maximum
Rate SourceService &

Equipment

(A)

9.3(D)

Custom Number
Each Number Requested
And Provided

Residential
Business

$ 50.00
$250.00

S 5.00
$10.00



(B)

.00

.00

Same Number Each
Number Reassigned

Residential S 10.00
Business S 20.00

$

S

20.10 Premise Extension Service

(A) Premise Extension Charge
Per Premise Extension

10.6
Continuous Property

Residential
Business Single Line
Business Two-Six Lines
Business Ten Lines

S 1.90
S 2.60
$ 8.00
s 8.25

Minimum 1/8 Mile
Additional 1/8 Mile

.60

.60
$
$

10.6
Non-Continuous Property

Residential
Business Single Line
Business Two-Six Lines
Business Ten Lines

S 1.90
$ 2.50
$ 8.00
S 8.25

Minimum % Mile
Additional % Mile

S 4.50
$ 1.90

Applicable Access Order Charges apply.

When the extension is on Continuous property the rate applies plus 1/8 mile
minimum of .60 and .60 per 1/8 mile thereafter. When the extension is off
premise, on different property the rate applies plus the first M minimum mile
at $4.50 and each additional % mile at $1.90.

20.11 call Management Services Maximum
Rate Source

(A) Anonymous Call Rejection (ACR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

S 6.75
$ 6.75

11.7
11.7

(B) Automatic Call Back (ACB)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 5.25
S 5.25

(C) Automatic Call Return (AR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

S 5.25
S 5.25
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(D) Billed Number Screening (BNS)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11 7
11.7

S .00
S .00

(E) (CFAC)Call Forwarding All Calls
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 2.25
S 3.40

(F) (CFBL)Call Forwarding Busy Line
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11 7
11.7

s 1.90
S 3.75

(G) (CFNA)Call Forwarding No Answer
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 3.75
S 5.25

(H) Call Transfer (CT)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

S 3.75
$ 5.25

(I) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting(CW/CCw)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 3.40
S 5.25

(J)
11 7

Caller ID Blocking (CIDsl&2)
Per Call S .00
Per Access Line(Non-recurring Chrg)
(2nd & Every Subsequent Order)

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 12.00
S 15.00

(K) Calling Name Delivery (CNND)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 7.50
$ 10.50

(L) Calling Name and Number Delivery (CNAD)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 8.25
$ 11.25

(M) Calling Number Delivery (CND)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11 7
11 7

S 7.50
S 10.50

(N) (CFO)Conference Call
Per Access Line

-xci-



Residence
Business

6.00
9.00

11.7
11.7

S

$

(O) Customer Originated Call Trace (COT)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

Per Successful Trace

11 7
11.7
11.7

3.00
3.00
7.50

$

S

$

(P) (DR)Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

6.00
7.50

11.7
11.7

$
S

(0) Fixed Destination Call Forwarding (FDCF)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 3.00
$ 6.00

(R) Home Intercom (HI)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 2.25
S 3.40

(S) Hot Line (HL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

3.00
3.75

11.7
11 7

S
S

(T) (RACF)Remote Access Call Forwarding
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

3.00
3.75

11.7
11.7

S

$

(U) (RCF)Remote Call Forwarding
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 3.00
S 3.75

(V) (SCA)Selective Call Acceptance
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 4.50
s 7.50

(W) (SCF)Selective Call Forwarding
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11 7
11.7

S 4.50
$ 7.50

(X) Selective Call Rejection (SCR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
S 4.50
S 7.50

I
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(Y) Selective Distinctive Ringing (SDR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 4.50
s 7.50

(Z) Selective Line Hunting (SLH)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 8.00
S 12.00

(AA) (SCILL)Speed Calling Individual Long List
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 4.50
s 6.00

T 1-:..4 Al-\-\14.1'1u.LvJ_uuc1J_ List(BB) {"1»\A.4~J-
Q I L U L  L (SCISL)Speed Calling

Per Access Line
Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 2.25
$ 4.50

(CC) Three Way Calling (TWC)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 3.40
S 5.25

(DD) Warm Line (WL)
Per 'Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

S 3.75
$ 5.25

20.11.1 •
»Feature Packages

Basic Features List( A ) USOC

Anonymous Call Rejection
Automatic Call Back
Automatic Call Return
Bill Number Screening
Call Forwarding All Calls
Call Forwarding Busy Line
Call Forwarding No Answer
Call Transfer
Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting
Fixed Destination Call Forwarding
Home Intercom
Hot Line
Remote Access Call Forwarding
Remote Call Forwarding
Speed Calling Individual Short List
Three Way Calling
Warm Line

ACR
ACB
AR
BNS
CFAC
CFBL
CFNA
CT
CW/CCW
FDCF
HI
HL
RACF
RCF
SCISL
TWC
WL

I
I

I

I

I

I



Caller I.D. Features List USOC(B)

CIDS1
CIDS2
CNAD
CNND
CND

Caller ID Blocking - Per Call
Caller ID Blocking - Per Line
Calling Name and Number Delivery
Calling Name Delivery
Calling Number Delivery

Advanced Features List USOC(C)

CFO
COT
DR
SCA
SCF
SCR
SDR
SLH
SCILL

Conference Call
Customer Originated Call Trace
Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service
Selective Call Acceptance
Selective Call Forwarding
Selective Call Rejection
Selective Distinctive Ringing
Selective Line Hunting
Speed Calling Individual Long List

(D) Package Pricing Maximum
Rate Source

Basic II
Any two Basic Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

$ 4.50
$ 7.50

Basic III
Any three Basic Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

S 7.50
$10.50

Basic IV
Any four Basic Features
Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

$10.50
$15.00

Basic Plus
Each Basic Feature added
To Basic IV

Per Feature 11.7s 2.00

Basic Max
All features on Basic List

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

$20.00
$22.50

Advance II
Any two Advance Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

s 6.00
$12.00

Advance III
Any three Advance Features

I
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Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 9.00
$15.00

Advance Plus
Each Advance Feature added
To Advance III

Per Feature 11.7$ 2.00

Select I
Add one Advance Feature to
Any Basic Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 3.00
S 6.00

Select II
Add two Advance Features to
any Basic Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 4.50
S 7.50

Select III
Add three Advance Features to
any Basic Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11 7

S 9.00
$10.50

Caller I. D. Basic Plus
Add Caller I.D. (CNAD,CNND, or CND)
to any Basic Package

Residence
Business

6.00
9.00

11 7
11.7

$

S

or CND)
Caller I. D. Advance Plus
Add Caller I. D. (CNAD,CNND,
to any Advance Package

Residence
Business

6.00
9.00

11.7
11.7

$
S

Caller I. D. Max
Caller I. D. + all features

Residence
Business

11 7
11 7

$34.50
$45.00

* Applicable Access Order Charges apply with each order and
applicable Line Connection Charges apply with each service or
line connected. Call Management Services installed simultaneously
with the establishment of primary service will be included with
the normal service connection charges. Only one Access Order
Charge will apply when multiple Call Management Services are
ordered at the same time. Rates for nonrecurring charges are set
forth in Section 20.1 Paragraph 20.3.



20.12 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.13 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.14 ENGINEERING LABOR CHARGES

Basic Time, Per Technician
First 8 hour or fraction
Thereof $28.50 14.6(F)

Each additional 8 hour or
Fraction thereof $28.50

Overtime, Per Technician*
First % hour or fraction
Thereof $36.00

Each additional 8 hour or
Fraction thereof $36.00

Premium Time, Per Technician*
First 8 hour or fraction
Thereof $43.50

Each additional 8 hour or
Fraction thereof $43.50

* A callout of a Company employee at a time not consecutive
with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a
minimum charge of four hours.

20.15 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.16 Toll Restriction

16.2(A)Residence
Business

2.25
7.00

$
S

20.17 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.18 Directory Assistance Service

.50

.50
18.6
18.6

S

S

Per message
Direct Dialed
Operator Assisted

20.19 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

21. EXHIBITS

21.1 Area Serving Maps

21.2 Price Sheet
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STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES RIDER

A. TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE (TRS)

TRS are telephone transmission services that provide the ability for an
individual who has a hearing or speech disability to engage in communication
by wire or radio with a hearing individual in a manner that is functionally
equivalent to the ability of an individual who does not have a hearing or
speech disability to communicate using voice communications services by wire
or radio. TRS includes services that enable communications between the user
of a Text Telephone (TT) or other non voice terminal device and an individual
who does not use such a device. TRS facilities are equipped with specialized
equipment and staffed by communications assistants (CAs) who relay
conversation between people who use text telephones and people who use
traditional telephones. Unless otherwise required by law, CAs shall not
disclose the content of any relayed conversation.

TRS shall be accessible by dialing a toll-free number that shall be published
within the Company's white page directories.

The completed call shall be rated as a call from the originating telephone
number to the terminating telephone number without regard to the actual
routing of the call through the TRS operator center.

B. APPLICATION OF FEE

to the
TRS in
cost to
of the

provide TRS
over-recovery or

The Company will assess an amount on each access line equal
proportionate amount of the total intrastate cost to provide
accordance with Federal law and FCC rules. The total intrastate
provide TRS will be established by contract and under the oversight
Arizona Corporation Commission. The total intrastate cost to
will be adjusted. on an annual basis to account for any
under-recovery of costs incurred in the prior year for provision of TRS.

exchange companiesThe amount per access line will be uniform for all local
(LECs) and shall be derived using the following formula:

Total TRS Contract Cost +/- over- or under-recovery
_------------------------------------------ ----- /12

Total CLEC Access Lines

The results of such calculation shall be rounded up to the penny for the
purpose of applying this charge to the customer's bill. The current year's
monthly fees are specified in the fee list of Qwest Telecommunications Relay
Service. The Company concurs with the fee contained in Qwest's
Telecommunications Relay Service Fee list, which may be modified from time to
time.

I
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REFERENCE TO OTHER TARIFFS AND AUSF SURCHARGES

A. REFERENCE TO OTHER TARIFFS

Whenever reference is made in this Tariff to other tariffs of the Company,
the reference is made to the tariffs in force as of the effective date of
this Tariff and to amendments thereto and successive issues thereof.

B. ARIZONA UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND SURCHARGES

The Company is required to pay surcharges to the Arizona Universal Service
Fund (AUSF) calculated in accordance with the provisions of Arizona
Administrative Code R14-2-1201 et seq., including all amendments, revisions,
or successive issues thereof (collectively, the AUSF Rules) The Company
shall collect from its customers through a surcharge on each customer's bill
a pro rata share of the total AUSF' surcharges which are payable by the
Company. Such surcharges shall be billed based upon (i) access lines, (ii)
interconnecting trunks, (iv) toll revenues, or (iv) a combination of the
foregoing three items, as provided in the AUSF Rules. In collecting a pro
rata share of the AUSF surcharges from its customers, The Company may round
up any fractional cent to the next whole cent.

I
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ATTACHMENT D

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Filed Date: November 8, 2006



Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Projected Income Statement

OPERATING REVENUES:
Leased Circuit Revenues
LESS: Uncollectibles

Net Revenues

Year 1

$360,000
7,200

$352,800

$119,025
$44,160

$125,000
$35,625

$125,000
$0

$448,810

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Leased Circuits Expense - Valley
Leased Circuits Expense - SCATUI
Operational Support
Other Taxes
Depreciation Expense
Amortization Expense

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING MARGIN:
Operating Margin as a % of revenues

INTEREST EXPENSE:

($96,010)
-27%

$100,000

NET INCOME BEFORE TAXES: ($'l96,010)

TAXES:
State Income Taxes
Federal Income Taxes

0
0
0

/

Total Taxes

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

NET INCOME AFTER TAXES ($196,010)
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Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc
Projected Balance Sheet

Year 1
ASSETS :

Cash & Equivalents
Accounts Receivable

Total Net Plant

Acquisition (Goodwill)

TOTAL ASSETS

$50,020
30,000

$80,020

$2,375,000

$0

$2,455,020

LIABILITIES:
Account Payable
Other Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

$26,984
0

26,984

Long Term Debt $2,416,046

Other Noncurrent Liabilities 0

$2,443,030

$11,990

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|

I
I
l l

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY:
Total Stockholders' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $2,455,020
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Response to No. A-19

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Lis t o f Applican t's  Key Pe rs onne l

l . Ve rnon R. J ames , Chie f Executive  Office r, Gene ra lMa na ge r. Mr. J a me s  curre ntly
s e rve s  a s  Ge ne ra l Ma na ge r of the  Applica nt's  pa re nt compa ny, S a n Ca rlos  Apa che
Te le communica tions , Inc. ("S CATUI"). S CATUI, a  triba lly-owne d te le communica tions
compa ny, s e rve s  the  S a n Ca rlos  Apa che  India n re se rva tion a s  the  ILEC a nd Ca rrie r of
La s t Re s ort. Additiona lly, S CATUI provide s  a dva nce d communica tions  s e rvice s  to its
cus tomers  including broadband, Inte rne t a cce ss  and cable  te levis ion. Mr. James , a s  the
Genera l Ma na ge r, has twe lve years o f e xpe rie nce in a ll aspects o f  t h e
te lecommunica tions  indus try with a  specific focus  on rura l te lecommunica tions .

2 . Ga ry Uh le s , Ne two rk En g in e e r . Mr. Uh le s  will be  ch ie fly re s pons ib le  fo r the
technica l de s ign and ma intenance  of the  Applicant's  ne twork. Mr. Uhle s  currently se rves
in this  ca pa city for S CATUI. He  ha s  ove r thirty-five  ye a rs  in the  te le communica tions
indus try.

/

3. S h irle y Ortiz, Ne two rk Ma n a g e r. Ms . Ortiz will be  the  ma na ge r of the  Applica nt's
ne twork. She  currently se rves  in this  capacity for SCATUI and has  ove r twenty yea rs  of
experience  in the  te lecommunica tions  industry.

4. J o  La zo , Cus tome r Se rvic e  Ma na ge r. Ms . La zo will be  the  Applica nt's  Cus tome r
Se rvice  Manage r and will be  re spons ible  for consumer compla ints . She  currently se rves
in this  ca pa city for S CATUI a nd ha s  te n ye a rs  of e xpe rie nce  in the  te le communica tions
indus try.



Response to No. B-4

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

\



Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.
Projected Statement of Cash Flows

Year 1
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Income After Taxes
Depreciation Expense
Amortization Expense
(Increase)Decrease in Other Current Assets
Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Increase(Decrease) in NonCurrent Liabilities

($196,010)
125,000

0
-30,000
26,984

0

($74,026)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Construction/Upgrade of Facilities
Acquisition

-2,500,000
0

($2,500,000)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Long Term Debt Borrowings

Acquisition
Construction

Principal Payments
Capital Contributions
Capital Distributions

$0
2,500,000

-83,954
208,000

0

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN NET CASH FLOW

$2,624,046

$50,020

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, END OF YEAR

0
$50,020
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Response

S TP  18

Response

3 £

STF 1.2

Response

S TD 1 .1

Enclosed for filing are the original and thirteen (13) copies of the Response of Triplet Mountain
Communications. Inc ("Triplet") to Statlfls first set of data requests in Docket No. T-'l0487A-06-
07 la. The specific Data requests and their corresponding answers are set out below.

Dear Ms. Genung:

Re: Triplet Mountain Communications. inc. Response to Stafils First Set of Data Requests.
Docket No. T-20487A-06-07]4

Pamela J. (Jenna
Public Utilities Anal 51 IV
Utilities Division
Arizona Corporation LOmmission
1200 W. Washington Street
Phoenix. Arizona 85007

T\l£1z1;I-l W. *UNT

E
4 I

Triplet is currently is the process of selecting its underlying provider. After
selection. Triplet will negotiate a contract that will include the rates charged by
the underlying provider. Until this occurs. Triplet cannot determine the rates it
will charge to its subscribers.

Triple t ha s  indica te d in its  Applica tion tha t it pla ns  to provide  re s old long
distance te lecommunications services in Arizona. In reference to item A-9 of the
Applica tion. please  indica te  in your proposed ta riff where  the  description. ra tes
and charges tha t Triple t will charge  for resold long distance  te lecommunications
se rine  a re  loca ted. If Triple t intends to file  a  sepa ra te  proposed inte rexchange
tariff for resold long distance service. please file  the appropriate  tariff.

Triplet iiereb\ certifies that it will l) Prepare and file a tariff for rest»ld long
distance when it has the required information; acid ") it will not offer resold long

Triplet has no current plans to offer any type of telecommunications services in
any other state than Arizona.

Please list the state(s) and types of service in which Triplet plans to submit
Applications for approval to offer telecommunications services.

Please list the state(s) in which Triplet has a pending Application ILE offer
teleccimmunications services.

Triplet does not have any pending Applications to offer telecommunications
services in any other state than Arizona.
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Triplet Mountain Communluatium. Inc.
Docket Nu. T-IU~18"A-06-(VI-1

\1£1I.Cl.l "9. *00 I
P11uc' 'v f -1

L1l>lance >CI.\ ice until ii ha Hlcd >ucI\ a lz1I-iff.al1d the C 1j»n1 mi>>i~n ha~. flpprmcd
>u=;}1 ii Lariat.

*SH* 94 I he pr°wpu>cLi tariti f`1lcLi in ..-\r1a¢}tIncI1I B. u<_»I-I.c>p<.)l1dimz Lu llcm A-(). Li\»L.~ Oni
L'()lll£1ll.l page numbcr>

l'lcz1>c wrrccl and refile the prupo>cd tarifll " ill the page numhux
indiuuwd in cash page.

l<c\p<vn:>c I riplel ha> corrected the error in its propnscd Lau-iII!`. originulh
filed a> Attachment B. and is rebubmining it it Khan Seller.
Please: mea Auachmem A.

b Al>o indicate the appropriate page numbers that curie>ppnd lo loc i`ne
quesliuns listed under item A-9.

Response 1. Triplet's proposed rates are at pages I 13-l"9.

T Triplet is proposing actual rates not a range orates. Hence.
its rates as proposed are its maximum rates.

3. Temps and Conditions are speci19c to the service and are
contained within the Tariff. Specifically, Terms and Conditions
for:
Competitive Exchange Access Service
Competitive Exchange Special Access Service
Supplementary Directory Listing Service
Number Services
Premise Extension Service
Call Management Services
Toll Restriction
Directory Assistance Service

Page 6"
Page 68
Page 72
Page 74
Page 76
Page 85
Page 109
Page 1 l 1

4. Triplet's Tariff states the Terms and Conditions for Deposits
on pages 27-30. Deposit amounts are at page I 14,

5. The fee for a returned check is at  page I 14.

STF 1.5 Please explain how Triplet calculated the actual minimum and actual maximum
rates that will be contained in its tariffs for each omits services.

Response Triplet calculated its proposed rates by analyzing market conditions. the costs of
serving the geographic area and the rates of other existing providers. These
providers included: Frontier Communications. Qwest Commuiiicatioris. Valley
Connections. LLC arid Valle\ Telephone Cooperative, Inc. The relewaiit pages
from the providers' tariffs are attached as Attachment B.

STD 1.6 Please specify the rates that Triplet will charge or euireritlv charges for similar
services in the other states jurisdictions in which Triplet has submitted an
Application to provide service, If there is a difference between the rates that vOuch*

Li



Prenidea Residential Business

Frontier Common locations* $15.60- 18.60 $35.10
$3715

38.l0(One Party)
40.15 (Multi-Line)

Qwest Communications
I

313.18 380.40 (One Line)
8'l0.00

Triplet Mountain Communications

RulM»HL

'H 1.7 Please indicate non \<lLl belief that uiur range ofrznes is 1 ust and reasonuhle
using a competitive market unulvsis. Your analysis ma\ contain puhlich
znailable examples of rates charged h\ the incumbent Ur other carriers for similar
saw ices Ur am other infOrmation that Wu belie e demonstrates that \ our actual
rates are just and reasonable. Please include any supporting materials. Fur a list
of telecommunications carriers certified in Arizona. go tO

M \_ .nut La: ullil' i. For a list of Clommission-appro\ed
telecommunications rates and tariffs. go to ' .\ v _. :$1<319 1 .
Provide actual tariff pages or use a matrix format to show your actual or
proposed tariff rates and charges. Then show each conlpetitorls tariff rates and
charges for comparable telecommunications services and/or calling plans. At a
minimum, show tariff infonnation of Qwest and three other competitors in
Arizona. The material you provide should enable Staff to determine whether the
tariff rates and charges of the Applicant are just and reasonable compared to
other competitors offering the same or similar telecommunications services in
Arizona. Provide all source documentation.

lriplcl i> NUI currcnlh Pl.u\ I\i~Iln\2 >cr\ iuc> in um >Iz\lc. 1-1u\ elul HlcLi 1iI 1
;1pplic.1ll<»11 Lu Liu >uuh 111 ¢1H\ >l;1lc nlhcr than -\ri/\»n;1. ad 11ii\ HH uLII.1.cIll plum
pr lac >CI.\ 1cc~ in um >lalc <»lhcr than .-\l-i/vnu.

Triplet F\1uLmta1n Cc»m:11Lln:cz1li<\n>. Inc.
[)ockcl \u .l'-2(1487A-(»6-()1 14

'March *C). "OU

Pas: 1 ii -1
prim W ill cl\al.¥c UI'

plczuc idcnlit\

\\I[l a1l.c ~JIIILll'Ull\H

LMHCIcIH rcllw

;<»mp;itm ml! Julac 111 Arjuna and the l.£\lc'> that \lour LIIIU
c:LII'rcnlh Lh.1ruc~ m -»lhcr >lZI1cn iurl>ciiu1iun~ 1l\r >imiILu
ad illnlimlc the .amuunl al [he LllH:1.cl1cc and c~.plzu

in -\l-1nlnu.

| ' ru1188.

| "  \rt \ \

. (; I"\  me

I

x

R rll

Res pons e After receiving its certification. Triplet intends to begin offering competitive
services in the eastern part of Arizona. Therefore, Triplet reviewed the publicly
filed tariffs of current providers generally operating in the geographic area in
which Triplet will also provide competitive services. The following Arizona
local exchange companies were reviewed: Frontier Communications of the White
Mountains: Qwest Communications, Valley Connections, LLC and Valley
Telephone Cooperative. Inc. The rates for residential and business local service
for each of these providers are ser out below, In addition. the relevant pages
from each provider's tariff are attached as Attachment B,

Val le\ Connections
I

I
1

l r

I
l Valley Telephone Cooperate\ e l

i
r
l

3 1
J 1
90.00 8

|

I
I

$49.50 (One Line; Includes
PABX and Kev S\ stem
Trunks)
Sl9.75 (One Line; Includes
PABX and Kev System
Trunks)
349.50 (One Line; Includes

l PABX and Ke\ System
Trunks)

i

I
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1 0360.000 00

$448.810.00
3>2.375.000.U0
The projected value of dll aset> is not zee
The projected fair blue of the cL>S€tS doe> not differ from the projected
net book \ blue.

If w>u haw any Que>tiuns regarding thy fil ing. plea: cultact me dl
electronic mail at kt» enhafel a t¢atc1.com

H 19-'*66--1834. Let VS or \id

Respectfully Submilled.

7
a

Karen Tv» enhafel
Consultant to Triplet Mountain Communiationb In..
Senior ReguI4tor§ Consultant

Endwures
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Applying to the provision of
Competitive Exchange and Network Services

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

In the State of

Arizona

As provided herein.

Competitive Exchange and Network Services Tariff - Arizona
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CONCURRING CARRIERS
NO CONCURRING CARRIERS

CONNECTING CARRIERS

NO CONNECTING CARRIERS

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

NO OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

REGISTERED SERVICE MARKS REGISTERED TRADEMARKS

None None

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS L . L. C .I
Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 0
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

(AT)
(C)
(cp)
(CR)
(cT)
(DR)
(FC)
(mT)
(NR)
(RT)

To signify addition to text
To signify a correction
To signify change in practice
To signify change in rate
To signify change in text
To signify discounted rate
To signify a change in format lettering or numbering
To signify moved text
To signify a new rate
To signify removals of text

In addition to symbols for changes, each changed provision in this Tariff
shall contain a vertical line that clearly shows the exact number of lines
being changed.

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS L.L . C .I
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Section NO: 0

Index Sheet No. 7
Original

Issued
Advice Letter;

Authorized by' Effective:



STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICES RIDER

A. TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE (TRS)

TRS are telephone transmission services that provide the ability for an
individual who has a hearing or speech disability to engage in communication
by wire or radio with a hearing individual in a manner that is functionally
equivalent to the ability of an individual who does not have a hearing or
speech disability to communicate using voice communications services by wire
or radio. TRS includes services that enable communications between the user
of a Text Telephone (TT) or other non voice terminal device and an individual
who does not use such a device. TRS f facilities are equipped with specialized
equipment and staffed by communications assistants (CAs) who relay
conversation between people who use text telephones and people who use
traditional telephones. Unless otherwise required by law, CAs shall not
disclose the content of any relayed conversation.

TRS shall be accessible by dialing a toll-free number that shall be published
within the Company' s white page directories.

The completed call shall be rated as a call from the originating telephone
number to the terminating telephone number without regard to the actual
routing of the call through the TRS operator center.

APPLICATION OF FEEB.

The Company will assess an amount on each access line equal to the
proportionate amount of the total intrastate cost to provide TRS in
accordance with Federal law and FCC rules. The total intrastate cost to
provide TRS will be established by contract and under the oversight of the
Arizona Corporation Commission. The total intrastate cost to provide TRS
will be adjusted. on an annual basis to account for any over-recovery or
under-recovery of costs incurred in the prior year for provision of TRS.

exchange companiesThe amount per access line will be uniform for all local
(LEes) and shall be derived using the following formula:

Total TRS Contract Cost +/- over- or under-recovery
_------------------------------------------------ /12

Total CLEC Access Lines

The results of such calculation shall be rounded up to the penny for the
purpose of applying this charge to the customer' s bill. The current year's
monthly fees are specified in the fee list of Qwest Telecommunications Relay
Service. The Company concurs with the fee contained in Qwest's
Telecommunications Relay Service Fee list, which may be modified from time to
time.
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REFERENCE TO OTHER TARIFFS AND AUSF SURCHARGES

A. REFERENCE TO OTHER TARIFFS

Company,
date of

Whenever reference is made in this Tariff to other tariffs of the
the reference is made to the tariffs in force as of the effective
this Tariff and to amendments thereto and successive issues thereof.

B. ARIZONA UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND SURCHARGES

Service
Arizona

revisions,
Company

bill
the
(ii)
the
pro

round

required to pay surcharges to the Arizona Universal
calculated in accordance with the provisions of
code R14-2-1201 et seq. , including all amendments,
issues thereof (collectively, the AUSF Rules) The
from its customers through a surcharge on each customer's

share of the total AUSF surcharges which are payable by
surcharges shall be billed based upon (i) access lines,
trunks, (iv) toll revenues, or (iv) a combination of
items, as provided in the AUSF Rules. In collecting a

AUSF surcharges from its customers, The Company may
cent to the next whole cent.

The Company is
Fund (AUsF)
Administrative
or successive
shall collect
a pro rata
Company. Such
interconnecting
foregoing three
rata share of the
up any fractional
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APPLICATION OF TARIFF1.

l . l This Tariff contains regulations, rates and charges applicable to
the provision of Competitive Exchange and Network Services as
described herein and provided by Triplet Mountain Communications,
Inc. (the "Company" or "Telephone Company") to end users residing
within the state of Arizona.

l . 2 The provision of Competitive Exchange and Network Services by the
Company as described in this Tariff does not constitute a joint
undertaking with the end user or customer for the furnishing of
any Service.

l » 3 Where equipment, f facilities or service arrangements are requested
which are not provided for in the applicable tariffs of the
Company, then. monthly rates and one-time charges such. as non-
recurring and/or construction charges will apply based on the
circumstances of each case, and shall be established by agreement
between the customer and the Company. These special equipment
and service items will be provided whenever, in the judgment of
the Company, there is a valid reason for providing the service
requested. In such cases, the Company reserves the right to
require an initial contract period longer than one month at the
same location.
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GENERAL REGULATIONS2.

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

2.1.1 Scope

(A) for
of

the
the

responsible only
and maintenance

The Company shall be
installation, operation
Services it provides.

(B) The Company will, for maintenance purposes, test its
Services only to the extent necessary to detect
and/or clear troubles.

(C) 24-hours-a-day, seven-days-a-
forth in other applicable

Services are provided
week, except as set
sections of this Tariff.

(D) The Company does not warrant that its f facilities and
Services meet standards other than those set forth in
this Tariff.

2.1.2 Limitations

(A) The end
Services
there is
Services,

user may not assign or transfer the use of
provided under this Tariff; however, where
no interruption of use or relocation of
an assignment or transfer may be made to:

(1) individual,
corporation,
assumes all

Services,
of the
any, and
to such

or

another end user, whether an
par ownership, association or
provided the assignee or transferee
outstanding indebtedness for such
including the unexpired portion
applicable minimum service period, if
the termination liability applicable
Services, if any;
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.2 Limitations (Cont'd)

(2) a court-appointed receiver, trustee or other
person acting pursuant to law in bankruptcy,
receivership, reorganization, insolvency,
liquidation or other similar proceedings,
provided the assignee or transferee assumes the
unexpired portion of the applicable minimum
service period, if any, and the termination
liability applicable to such Services, if any.

In all cases of assignment or transfer, the
written acknowledgment of the Company is
required prior to such assignment or transfer,
which acknowledgement shall be made within
fifteen (15) days from the receipt of
notification. All assignments or transfers
without prior notification to the Phone Company
shall be void. All regulations and conditions
contained in this Tariff shall apply to
assignees and transferees.

The assignment or transfer of Services does not
relieve or discharge the assignor or transferor
from remaining jointly or severally liable with
the assignee or transferee for any obligations
existing as of the date of a valid assignment
or transfer.

(B) The use and restoration of Services shall be provided
on first-come first-served basis. The use and
restoration of Services shall be in accordance with
Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the Federal
Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.3 Liability

(A) The Company's liability, if any, with respect to any
claim or suit by a customer, end user or any other
for damages associated with the installation,
provision, termination, maintenance, repair or
restoration of Service, and subject to the provisions
of (B) through (I) following, shall not exceed an
amount equal to the proportionate charge for the
Service for the period during which the Service was
affected.

(B) The Company shall not be liable for any act or
omission of any other carrier or any customer
providing a portion of a Service, nor shall the
Company, for its own act or omission, hold liable any
other carrier or customer providing a portion of a
Service.

(c) The Company is not liable for damages to the end
user' s premises resulting from the furnishing of a
Service, including the installation and removal of
equipment and associated wiring, unless the damage is
caused by the Company' s negligence.

(D) The Company shall be indemnified, defended and held
harmless by the customer or end user against any
claim, loss or damage arising from the customer' s or
end user's use of Services offered under this Tariff,
involving:

(1) Claims for libel,
or infringement
customer's or

slander, invasion of privacy,
of copy right arising from the

end user's communications;

(2) Claims for patent infringement arising from the
customer's or end user's acts of combining or
using the Services furnished by the Company in
connection with f facilities or equipment
furnished by the customer or end user; or

(3) Any and all other claims arising out of any act
or omission of the customer or end user in the
course of using Services provided pursuant to
this Tariff.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.3 Liability (Cont'd)

(E) The Company does not guarantee or make any warranty
with respect to its Services when used in an
explosive atmosphere . The Company shall be
indemnified, defended and held harmless by the end
user or customer from any and all claims by any
person relating to such customer's or end user's use
of Services so provided.

(F) No license under patents (other than the limited
license to use) is granted by the Company or shall be
implied or arise by estoppels, with respect to any
Service offered under this Tariff.

(G) The Company's f allure to provide or maintain Services
under this Tariff shall be excused by labor
difficulties, governmental orders, civil commotions,
criminal actions taken against the Company, acts of
terrorism, acts of God and other circumstances beyond
the Company's reasonable control, subject to the
Credit Allowance for a Service Interruption. as set
forth in Section 2.5.4 of this Tariff.

(H) The customer indemnifies and save the Company
harmless against claims arising out of the following:

(1) Any accident, injury or death occasioned by the
Company's equipment or facilities when such
accident, injury or death is not due to the
negligence of the Company.

(2) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of
copyright arising from the material transmitted
or recorded using the Company's f abilities.

(I) Under no circumstances shall the Company be liable to
a customer or end user for indirect, incidental,
consequential, punitive or special damages.

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COIVHVIUNICATIONS L . L . C .r Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 2

Index Sheet No. 14
Original

Issued:
Advice Letter:

Authorized by: Effective:



2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.4 Right to Refuse Service where Uneconomical

The Company shall provide Services as provided in this
Tariff where such Services can be provided with
commercially reasonable effort. The Company reserves the
right to refuse Service to any customer where the Company
determines, in its sole discretion, that such Service is
either technically or economically infeasible.

2.1.5 Installation and Termination of Services

o r

The Services provided under this Tariff (A) will include
any entrance cable or drop wiring and wire intra-
building cable to that point where provision is made for
termination. of the Company' s outside distribution. network
f facilities at a suitable location at the end user-
designated premises and (B) will be installed by the
Company to such point of termination

2.1.6 Maintenance of Services

The Services provided under this Tariff shall be maintained
by the Company. The customer or end user may not rearrange,
move, disconnect, remove or attempt to repair any
f abilities provided by the Company, other than by
connection or disconnection. to any interface means used,
except with the prior written consent of the Company.

2.1.7 Changes and Substitutions

Except as provided for equipment and Serviees subject to
FCC Part 68 Regulations at 47 C.F.R. Section 68.1l0(b), the
Company may, where such action is reasonably required in
the operation of its business:

(A)

f facilities
used to provide

facilities;

Substitute, change or rearrange any f facilities used
in providing Service under this Tariff, including but
not limited to, (1) substitution of different
metallic f facilities, (2) substitution of carrier or
derived f facilities for metallic facilities used to
provide other than metallic f facilities and
(3) substitution of metallic for carrier
or derived f facilities other than
metallic and/or
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.7 Changes and Substitutions (Cont'd)

(B) Change minimum protection criteria, change operating
or maintenance characteristics of f facilities, or
change operations or procedures of the Company. In
case of any such substitution, change or
rearrangement, the transmission parameters will be
within. the range as set forth. in approved industry
specifications or the Rural Utilities Service (RUS)
specifications, if required. The Company shall not be
responsible if any such substitution, change or
rearrangement renders any customer or end user
furnished services obsolete or requires modification
or alteration thereof or otherwise affects the use or
performance. If such substitution, change or
rearrangement materially affects the operating
characteristics of the f facility, the Company will
provide reasonable notification to the customer or
end user in writing. Reasonable time will be allowed
for any redesign and implementation required by the
change in operating characteristics. The Company will
work cooperatively with the customer or end user to
determine reasonable notification procedures.

2.1.8 Refusal and Discontinuance of Service

(A) The Company may discontinue Service without prior
notice until the following conditions, which resulted
in the termination, have been corrected. Records of
each termination without notice will be maintained
for a minimum of one year:

(1) immediately dangerous or
physical safety, or property

If a condition
hazardous to life,
exists.

any(2) Upon order by any court, the Commission, or
other duly authorized public authority; or

(3) If Service was obtained fraudulently or without
the authorization of the Company, or is being
used for, or suspected of being used for,
fraudulent purposes, or the Company finds
evidence of tampering.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.8 Refusal and Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

(B) The Company may terminate, suspend or discontinue
Service, and remove any of its equipment from the
customer's or end user's premises, after prior
written notice for any of the following reasons:

<1) any of the Company's
the Commission and/or

Commission's rules and

Customer violation of
tariffs filed with
violation of the
regulations.

forcustomertheof(2) to pay a billFailure
Service.

the Company's(3) Failure to meet or maintain
credit and deposit requirements.

(4) to provide the Company
its equipment and

Failure of the customer
reasonable access to
property.

(s) Customer breach of contract for Service between
the company and the customer.

(6) When necessary for the Company to comply with
an order of any governmental agency having such
jurisdiction.

(7) Obtaining Service by subterfuge which includes,
but is not restricted to, an application for
Service at a location in the name of another
party by a customer whose account is delinquent
and who continues to reside at the premises.

(8) Failure to comply with municipal ordinances or
other laws pertaining to telecommunications
Service which may adversely affect the safety
of the customer or other persons or the
integrity of the Company's Service.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.8 Refusal and Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

(cs) when written notice is required for termination or
suspension of Service, the Company shall give the
customer at least five (5) days advance written
notice by U. s. Mail prior to the date of
termination. The written. notice shall provide for
the following:

(1) The name of the person whose Service is to be
terminated and the telephone number where
Service is being rendered.

(2) The Company' s rules or regulation that was
violated and explanation thereof or the amount
of the bill which the customer has failed to
pay in accordance with the payment policy of
the Company, if applicable.

Serviceafter whicho r may be(3) The date on
terminated.

(4) A statement advising the customer to contact
the Company at a specific phone number for
information regarding any deferred billing or
other procedures which the Company may offer or
to work out some other mutually agreeable
solution to avoid termination of the customer's
Service.

(D) The Company may refuse additional applications for
Service and/or refuse to complete any pending orders
for Service by the non-complying end user at any
time, if the provisions of 2.2.1 (B) following apply,
or if an end user fails to comply with Section 2.1.6
preceding or Sections 2.2.2, 2.3.1, 2.3.4 2.4 or 2.5
following, including any payments to be made by it on
the dates and times herein specified.

If the Company does not discontinue the provision of
the Services involved, and the end user's
noncompliance continues, nothing contained herein
shall preclude the Company' s right to discontinue the
provision. of the Services to the non-complying end
user without further notice.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.8 Refusal and Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

(E) When the Company has disconnected Competitive
Exchange and/or Network Service to the end user for
noncompliance with this Tariff, the end user will be
required to pay all unpaid charges prior to the
reconnection of Service. In addition the end user
will be required to reapply for Service, being
subject to the deposit requirements, Service Order,
Line Connection and Installation (if applicable)
Charges before service will be restored.

2.1.9 Limitations on the Discontinuance of Service

(A) Jurisdictional Service cannot be denied or
discontinued for delinquency or nonpayment of charges
for Service unless the customer has been issued a
bill for the charges consistent with the Commission's
Rules and Regulations.

(B) No end user will be given notice of discontinuance of
Service nor shall his Service be discontinued if the
unpaid bill is for services that are not
jurisdictional telecommunications services. However,
jurisdictional telecommunications service may be
denied or discontinued when the Company can
reasonably demonstrate that the jurisdictional
service is being used to obtain unauthorized access
to an interstate toll service being provided to the
general public or if the Company has substantial
reasonable grounds to believe that payment from the
end user for jurisdictional toll services is in
jeopardy.

(C) The Company may discontinue or decline to furnish
jurisdictional service to any end user for f allure to
pay any indebtedness incurred for toll services
provided by another INC provider of INC services to
the general public, either intrastate or interstate
services, if the INC has a binding contractual
relationship with the Company or is subscribing to
the access tariffs of the Company, and the company is
the billing agent for the INC.

(D) The Company will
Saturday, Sunday,
business offices

not discontinue Service on any
or at any time when the Company's

are not open for business.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.9 Limitations on the Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

(E) The Company will postpone discontinuance of telephone
Service to a residential end user for thirty (30)
days from the date of a certificate by a licensed
physician which states that discontinuance of Service
will aggravate an existing medical emergency or
create a medical emergency for an end user, a member
of the end user' s f Emily, or other permanent resident
on the premises where Service is rendered. This
postponement will be limited to sixty (60) days
within a continuous twelve month or a lesser period
agreed upon by the Company and the customer of
physician. This notice or certificate of medical
emergency must be in writing and show clearly the
name of the person whose illness would be exacerbated
by discontinuance of Service, the nature of the
medical emergency, and the name, title, and signature
of the person giving notice of or certifying the
medical emergency.

(F) Where Service is provided to a medical care facility,
including a hospital, medical clinic with resident
patients, or nursing home, notice of pending
discontinuance will be provided to the Commission as
well as to the end user. Upon request from the
Commission or its Staff, a delay in discontinuance of
Service of no less than five (5) business days from
the date of notice shall be allowed so that the
Commission may take whatever steps are necessary to
protect the interest of the resident patients.

(G) Delinquency in payment for Services rendered to a
prior customer at the premises where Service is being
provided, except in the instance where the prior
customer continues to reside on the premises.

o r(H) Failure of the customer to pay for Services
equipment which are not regulated by the Commission.

(I) to
of

Residential Service will not be disconnected due
nonpayment of a bill related to another class
Service.

(J) Failure to pay for a bill to correct a billing error
if the customer agrees to pay over a reasonable
period of time.

(K) Disputed bills where
the Commission's

the customer has complied with
rules on complaints.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.10 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities

To the extent practicable, the Company shall provide the
end user with reasonable advance notice of service-
affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of
its business. Such activities may include, but are not
limited to, equipment or f facilities additions, removals or
rearrangements, routine preventative maintenance and major
switching office change-out.

2.1.11 Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers

The company reserves the right to assign, designate or
change telephone numbers, or the Company serving central
office prefixes associated with such numbers, or any other
call number designations associated with Access Services
when necessary in the reasonable operation of its business.
Should it become necessary to make a change in such
number(s) , the Company will furnish to the end user thirty
(30) days prior notice, and an explanation of the reason(s)
for such change(s) Assignment control of telephone
numbers remains with the Company.

2.1.12 Provision and Ownership of Telephone Directories

The Company reserves the right of ownership of the
telephone directories provided to end users as an aid to
the use of telephone service. The Company may request that
such directories be returned to the Company when new
directories are issued. The Company will furnish to its
end users, without charge, one directory per access line
per year.

2.1.13 Minimum customer Information Requirements

The Company will make available to residential customers
upon request not later than sixty (60) days from the date
of request a concise summary of the rate schedule applied
for by such customer. In addition the Company will make
available upon customer request not later than sixty (60)
days from date of Service commencement a copy the Company's
Tariff or the Commission' s rules and regulations concerning
deposits, terminations of Service, billing and collection,
and complaint handling.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.2 Use

2.2.1 Interference or Impairment

(A) The characteristics and methods of operation of any
circuits, facilities or equipment provided by other
than the Company and associated with the f facilities
utilized to provide Services under this Tariff shall
not interfere with or impair Service over any
f facilities of the Company, its affiliated companies,
or its connecting and concurring carriers or
customers using its Services, cause damage to their
plant, impair the privacy of any communications
carried. over their f facilities or create hazards to
the employees of any of them or the public.

(B) Except as provided for equipment or services subject
to the FCC Part 68 Rules in 47 C.F.R. Section 68.108,
if such characteristics or methods of operation are
not in accordance with Section 2.2.1(A) preceding,
the Company will, where practicable, notify the end
user that temporary discontinuance of the use of a
Service may be required; however, where the prior
notice is not practicable, nothing contained herein
shall be deemed to preclude the Company' s right to
temporary discontinuance, the end user will be
promptly notified and afforded the opportunity to
correct the condition which gave rise to the
temporary discontinuance. During such period of
temporary discontinuance, credit allowance for
Service interruptions as set forth in Section 2.5.4
following is not applicable.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.2 Use (Cont'd)

2.2.2 Unlawful Use

The Service provided under this Tariff shall not be used
for an unlawful purpose.

(A) The Company may, by notice in writing, without
incurring any liability, either suspend or terminate
the Service of an end user for any of the following
reasons;

theovero rfoul(1) languageprof areUse of
Service;

(2)
over

Impersonation of another person with fraudulent
intent the Service;

(3) Making of nuisance calls over the Service;

(4) Use of service by an end user in connection
with. a plan or contrivance to secure a large
volume of calls to be directed to such end user
at or about the same time, resulting in
preventing, obstructing, or delaying the
service of others;

;(5) Listening in on telephone conversations

whichuse of Servicefraudulent(6) Abuse or
includes:

(a) The use of Service or facilities of the
Company to transmit a message or to
locate a person or otherwise to give or
obtain information, without payment of an
applicable charge;

(b) The obtaining, or attempting to obtain,
or assisting another to obtain or attempt
to obtain telephone Service, by
rearranging, tampering with, or making
connection with any f facilities of the
Company, or by any trick, scheme, false
representation, or f else credit device,
or by or through any other fraudulent
means or device whatsoever, with intent
to avoid the payment in whole or in part,
of the established charge for such
Service;
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2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.2 Use (Cont'd)

2.2.2 Unlawful Use (Cont'd)

(c) Resale of any Service provided by the
Company, except as provided by the FCC
and applicable state Commission rules and
regulations;

to(7) Use of the Service in such a manner as
interfere with the service of other users;

(8) Use of the Service for any purpose other than a
means of communication;

(9) Use of Service for unlawful purposes; and

(10) Any other violation of regulations as set forth
in the Company's filed Tariff.

(B) The company may continue such suspension of Service
until all violations have ceased, or terminate the
Service without suspension of Service or following
suspension of Service, and disconnect and remove any
of its f facilities from the end user's premises.

(c) Service is furnished by the Company subject to the
condition that it will not be used for any unlawful
purpose. Service will not be furnished if any law
enforcement agency, acting within its jurisdiction,
advises that such Service is being used or will be
used in violation of law, and secures proper legal
orders to deny such Service.

(D) In such instances when termination occurs, as in
Section 2.2.2(A) preceding, the Company shall be
indemnified, defended and held. harmless by the end
user against any claim, loss, or damage arising from
the Company' s actions in terminating such Service.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.3 Obligations of the End User or Customer

2.3.1 Damages

The end user shall reimburse the Company for damages to the
Company f facilities utilized to provide Services under this
Tariff caused by the negligence or willful act of the
customer or end user, or resulting from the customer' s or
end user's improper use of the Company f facilities, or due
to malfunction of any f facilities or equipment provided by
other than the Company. Such damages will be the actual
cost of the materials and. the actual hours required for
repair of the damage multiplied by the appropriate labor
rate.

Nothing in the foregoing provision shall be interpreted to
hold one end user liable for another end user's actions.
The Company will, upon reimbursement for damages, cooperate
with the end user in prosecuting a claim against the person
causing such damage and the end user shall be subrogated to
the right of recovery by the Company for the damages to the
extent of such payment.

2.3.2 Ownership of Facilities

Facilities utilized by the Company to provide Service under
the provisions of this Tariff shall remain the property of
the Company. Such f abilities shall be returned to the
Company by the end user, whenever requested, within a
reasonable period following the request in as good
condition as reasonable wear will permit.

2.3.3 Equipment space and Power

The end user shall furnish or arrange to have furnished to
the Company, at no charge, equipment space and electrical
power required by the Company to provide Services under
this Tariff at the points of termination of such Services.
The selection of ac or do power shall be mutually agreed to
by the end user and the Company.

The end user shall also make necessary arrangements in
order that the Company will have access to such spaces at
reasonable times for installing, testing, repairing or
removing Services.

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS L . L. C .r Exchange : ALL
Section NO: 2

Index Sheet No. 25
Original

Issued:
Advice Letter:

Authorized by: Effective:



2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.3 Obligations of the End User or Customer (Cont'd)

2.3.4 Availability for Testing

The Services provided under this Tariff shall be available
to the Company at times mutually agreed upon in order to
permit the Company to make tests and adjustments
appropriate for maintaining the Services in satisfactory
operating condition. Such tests and adjustments shall be
completed within a reasonable time. No credit will be
allowed for any interruptions involved during such tests
and adjustments.

2.3.5 Claims and Demands for Damages

(A) with respect to claims of patent infringement made by
third persons, the end user shall defend, indemnify,
protect and save harmless the Company from and
against all claims arising out of the combining with,
or use in connection with, the Services provided
under this Tariff, any circuit, apparatus, system or
method provided by the end user.

(B) The end user shall defend, indemnify and save
harmless the Company from and against any suits,
claims, losses or damages, including punitive
damages, attorney fees and court costs by third
persons arising out of the construction,
installation, operation, maintenance, or removal of
the end user's circuits, f facilities, or equipment
connected to the Company' s SerVices provided under
this Tariff, including, without limitation, Workmen's
Compensation claims, actions for infringement of
copyright and/or unauthorized use of program
material, libel and slander actions based on the
content of communications transmitted over the end
user's circuits, f facilities or equipment, and
proceedings to recover taxes, fines, or penalties for
failure of the end user to obtain or maintain in
effect any necessary certificates, permits, licenses,
or other authority to acquire or operate the Services
provided under this Tariff; provided, however the
foregoing indemnification. shall not apply to suits,
claims, and demands to recover damages for damage to
property, death, or personal injury unless such
suits, claims or demands are based on the tortuous
conduct of the end user, its offices agents or
employees.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.3 Obligations of the End User or Customer (Cont'd)

2.3.5 Claims and Demands for Damages (Cont'd)

(C) The end user shall defend its officers, indemnify and
save harmless the Company from and against any suits,
claims, losses or damages, including punitive
damages, attorney fees and court costs by the end
user or third parties arising out of any act or
omission of the end user in the course of using
Services provided under this Tariff.

2.4 Deposits

2.4.1 Criteria for Establishment and the Amount of a Deposit

(A) The Company may, in order to safeguard its interests,
require an end user which has a proven history of
late payments to the Company or does not have
established credit, to make a deposit, or other
payment as a guarantee of the payment of rates and
charges. This can be done prior to or at any time
after the provision of a Service to the end user. The
following criteria will be used to determine whether
to require a deposit, or other payment as a condition
of new or continued Service-

(1) The Company may require existing customers to
make deposits if their payment records show
substantial non-payments for jurisdictional
services provided by the Company in any two of
the last twelve months or has presented a check
subsequently dishonored. A deposit may be
required even if such end users have paid a
part of the amount owed before the date of
Service disconnect for nonpayment. The Company
must give the end user written notice of the
amount of the deposit that is required and
inform the end user that the deposit payment
must be received in fifteen (15) calendar days.

(2) The Company may require an existing business
end user to make a deposit if the Company has
reason to believe the end user's credit
worthiness is in jeopardy. The Company will
keep on file the information or reason for this
credit judgment and make the information
available to the end user upon request.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.4 Deposits (Cont'd)

2.4.1 criteria for Establishment and the Amount of a Deposit (Cont'd)

(3) Unless the Company can reasonably demonstrate
that the business user is likely to cease
operations, information which would lead the
Company to change its judgment of the end
user's credit worthiness will be limited to bad
debt records or tax liens.

(4) The Company may require existing end users to
pay a deposit in full without the notice
requirements of 2.4.1.(A) (1) above before
Service is restored whenever the denied Service
has been disconnected for non-payment of
outstanding charges.

(5) A deposit is not required if the applicant has
been. a customer~ of the Company for a similar
type of Service within a preceding 12
consecutive month period, and applicant's
credit was satisfactory and is not otherwise
impaired.

(6) A deposit is not required if the applicant can
produce a letter regarding credit or
verification from a Telephone Company where
services of a comparable nature was last
received which states:

(a) Applicant had a timely payment history at
the time of service disconnect.

has(b) liability
service.

Applicant
from

no outstanding
prior
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.4 Deposits (Cont'd)

2.4.1 Criteria for Establishment and the Amount of a Deposit (Cont'd)

(B) For residential customers the amount of the deposit
which may be required of an applicant for the purpose
of establishing credit shall not exceed two times the
estimated average monthly bill, or the average
monthly bill for that customer, which ever is
greater. For nonresidential customers, the amount of
the deposit which may be required of an applicant for
the purpose of establishing credit shall not exceed
two and one-half times the estimated maximum monthly
bill.

An estimate of the monthly bill for toll services
furnished by another provider (customer) can be
included in the estimated total monthly bill for
jurisdictional services furnished by the Company when
there is a binding contractual relationship between
the Company and the toll service provider (customer).

(C) The amount of the deposit may be adjusted on the
basis as stated in 2.4.1(A) and (B) above at the
request of the end user or by the Company at any time
when the character, purpose, or degree of the end
user's use of the Service has materially changed, or
when it is indicated that it will change.

(D) A deposit required under this portion of the Tariff
is in addition to any advance, contribution or
guarantee in connection with construction of lines or
f facilities, as provided in Section 14 of this Tariff.

(E) The Company shall issue a receipt for the deposit to
each. applicant or end user from whom a deposit is
received, and will provide means whereby a depositor
may establish claim if a receipt is lost.

(F) The Company may, at its option, not require a deposit
from a new applicant that would otherwise be required
to pay a deposit under this Tariff.

by the(G) Records of all deposits will be maintained
Company to show the following information~

(l) The name and address of each depositor.

(2) The amount and date of the deposit.

thetransactioneachof concerning(3) Record
deposit.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.4 Deposits (Cont'd)

2.4.1 Criteria for Establishment and the Amount of a Deposit (Cont'd)

(H) The Company shall maintain a record of each unclaimed
deposit for at least (4) years, during which time the
Company shall make a reasonable effort to return the
deposit.

2.4.2 Limitation on the Use of Deposits

(A) The making of a deposit shall not relieve any end
user of the obligation to pay current bills when due.
A deposit shall only be applied to the indebtedness
of the end user for jurisdictional telecommunications
Services of the Company. However, consistent with
2.4.1(B) above, the deposit may be applied to the
indebtedness of the end user to a toll service
provider which has a contractual billing relationship
with the Company after the bills for jurisdictional
telecommunications Services and other Services of the
Company have been satisfied.

(B) The Company will not require any security other than
a cash deposit, or a surety bond, to secure payment
for jurisdictional telecommunications Services.

(C) The Company may review the customer' s usage after
Service has been connected and adjust the deposit
amount based on the customer's actual usage.

2.4.3 Interest on Deposits

interest
of six

upon the actual
percent (6%) per

The Company shall pay simple
amount on deposit at the rate
annum.

2.4.4 Refund of Deposits

(A) The Company shall refund. any deposit, plus accrued
simple interest, or the balance, if any, in excess of
the unpaid bills for the jurisdictional Services
furnished by the Company upon discontinuance of
Service, or when an end user has established credit
by other means. A transfer of Service from one
location to another within the area served by the
Company shall not be deemed a discontinuance of
Service with the Company if the character of the
service remains unchanged.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.4 Deposits (Cont'd)

2.4.4 Refund of Deposits (Cont'd)

(B)

any
the

The Company will mail, or otherwise deliver to the
end user, when a deposit, with any associated
interest, is applied to the liquidation of unpaid
bills, a statement showing the amount of the original
deposit, plus any accrued interest, the amount of
unpaid bills liquidated by the deposit, plus
interest and the balance remaining due either to
end user or the Company.

(c) When the customer has paid bills for residential
Service for twelve consecutive months without having
Service disconnected for nonpayment and without
having more than two occasions in which a bill was
delinquent, has not presented a dishonored check, and
is not delinquent in the payment of the current
bills, the Company shall automatically refund the
deposit plus accrued interest in the form of a credit
to the customer's bill.

(D) end
in

The Company will annually review accounts of
users with deposits and shall refund deposits
accordance with 2.4.4(C) above.

(E) The Company may, at its option, refund a deposit plus
accrued interest in whole or in part at any time
earlier than times prescribed in 2.4.4(C) above.

(F) The Company shall pay within ten (10) working days
without demand or notice from the end user a balance
due to the end user after Service is discontinued and
a final bill is rendered.

(G) The Company will make a reasonable effort to make the
refund of the deposit if the deposit cannot be made
on the first attempt.

(H) The Company will render to the depositor a statement
showing the amount of deposit, the period the deposit
was held and the amount of the interest paid, only
when requested by an end user at the time a deposit
is refunded.
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2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2 . 5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

2.5.1 Payment of Rates and Charges

The Company shall bill on a current basis all charges
incurred by the end user and credit all credits due to the
end user under this Tariff attributable to Services
established or discontinued during the preceding billing
period.

The Company shall bill in advance charges for all Services
billed on a monthly basis to be provided during the ensuing
billing period except for charges associated with Service
usage and for the Federal Government which will be billed
in arrears. The bill day (i.e., the billing date of a bill
for an end user for Competitive Exchange and Network
Service under this Tariff) , the period of Service each bill
covers and the payment date will be as follows:

(A) The Company will establish a bill day each month for
each end user account. The bill will cover non-usage
sensitive Service charges, monthly charges for the
ensuing billing period for which the bill is
rendered, any known unbilled non-usage sensitive
charges for prior periods and unbilled usage charges
(toll) if requested by the toll providing customer
for the period after the last bill day through the
current bill day. Any known unbilled usage charges
for prior periods if applicable, and any known
unbilled adjustments will be applied to this bill.
Payment for such bills is due as set forth in (1)
following.

(1) Bills shall be payable immediately upon receipt
and past due fifteen (15) days after the date
of the Company mailing or after any deferred
payment date previously established either by
oral or written agreement between a customer
and the Company. The date after which the bill
is past due shall be stated on the bill. If the
bill is not paid when past due, the Company may
apply late payment charges on any unpaid
balance as provided in its filed approved
Tariff. Payment shall not be considered late if
it is received by the due date at an authorized
office.

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS L, L . C .r Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 2

Index Sheet No. 32
Original

Issued:
Advice Letter:

Authorized by: Effective:



2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5.1 Payment of Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

If such payment date f alls on a sundry or on a
Holiday which is observed on a Monday, the
payment date shall be the first non-Holiday day
following such Sunday or Holiday. If such
payment date f alls on a Saturday or on a
Holiday which is observed on Tuesday,
Wednesday, Thursday or Friday, the payment date
shall be the last non-Holiday day preceding
such Saturday or Holiday.

(2) In the event the end user makes payment on the
account with a check and the bank on which the
check is drawn returns the check for reasons of
"Non Sufficient Funds" (NSF) , account closed or
any other reason, a charge pursuant to state
law or as set forth in Section 20.2(A) (2) will
be made.

In the event the end user has an unpaid balance
at the end of the billing period, a Late
Payment charge will be assessed each month at
1.5% of the amount of the unpaid balance of a
subscriber's bill not paid. prior to the next
billing date.

service
Service

forth in

end user's telephone
disconnected a
will apply as set

In the event the
is temporarily
Restoration Charge
Section 20.2(A)(4).

(3) The rates of the Company do not include any
state, county, city or other governmental sales
taxes, municipal license, franchise, or
occupation tax, or similar taxes or impositions
on the Company.

(4) Insofar as practicable, any sales, use,
privilege, excise, franchise or occupation tax,
costs of furnishing Service without charge or
similar taxes or impositions now or hereafter
levied by the Federal, State of Local
government or any political subdivision or
taxing authority thereof may be billed by the
Company to its customers and added to the
customers' bills on. a pro rata basis in the
areas wherein such taxes, impositions or other
charges shall be levied against the Company.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2 .5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5.1 Payment of Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

(5) Adjustments for the quantities of Services
established or discontinued in any billing
period beyond the minimum period set forth for
Services in other sections of this Tariff will
be prorated to the number of days or major
fraction of days based on a 30-day month. The
Company will, upon request and if available,
furnish such detailed information as may
reasonably be required for verification of any
bill.

(6) is
the

rate
be
to

when a rate as set forth in this Tariff
shown to more than two decimal places,
charges will be determined using the
shown. The resulting amount will then
rounded to the nearest penny (i.e. , rounded
two decimal places).

2.5.2 Minimum Periods

The minimum period for which Services are provided and for
which rates and charges are applicable is one month except
where specifically noted elsewhere in this Tariff.

expiration of
whether the

When a Service is discontinued prior to the
the minimum period, charges are applicable,
Service is used or not, as follows:

(A) When. a Service with. a one month minimum period is
discontinued prior to the expiration of the minimum
period, a one month charge will apply' at the rate
level in effect at the time Service is discontinued.

(B) When a Service with a minimum period greater than one
month is discontinued prior to the expiration of the
minimum period, the applicable charge will be the
total monthly charges, at the rate level in effect at
the time service is discontinued, for the remainder
of the minimum period.

2.5.3 Cancellation of an Order for Service

Provisions for the cancellation of an order for Service are
determined in accordance with the definition of
"Cancellation Charge" as set forth in Section 2.12
following.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2 .5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions

General(A)

A Service is interrupted when it becomes unusable to
the end user because of f allure of a f facility
component used to furnish Service under this Tariff
or in the event that the protective controls applied
by the Company result in the complete loss of service
by the end user as set forth in Section 5.2(H)
following. An interruption period starts when an
inoperative Service is reported to the Company, and
ends when the Service is operative.

Every month is considered to have thirty (30) days.

For purposes of this Tariff, a major fraction shall
mean more than one third of the incremental credit
period using the unit of time in which the Service
interruption is measured. For a 24 hour period a
major fraction equals 8 hours and one minute.

(B) When a Credit Allowance Applies

(which
shall be as

In case of an interruption to any Service, allowance
for the period. of interruption, if not due to the
negligence of the end user shall not entitle
end user to an allowance) , follows:

(1) For all Competitive Exchange and/or Network
Service, no credit shall be allowed for an
interruption of less than 24 hours unless
agreed to by contractual agreement. The end
user shall be credited for an interruption of
24 hours or more at the rate of 1/30 of the
applicable monthly rates for each period of 24
hours.

The monthly charges used to determine the
credit shall be the total of all the monthly
rate element charges associated with the
jurisdictional Service charged by the Company.

(2) The credit allowance (s) for an interruption or
for a series of interruptions shall not exceed
the monthly rate charge for the Service
interrupted in any one monthly billing period.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions (Cont'd)

(c) When a Credit Allowance Does not Apply

No credit allowance will be made for-

o rnegligence(1) Interruptions caused by the
willful acts of the end user.

(2) the f allure
by the end

Interruptions of a Service due to
of equipment or systems provided
user or others.

(3) Interruptions of a Service during any period in
which the company is not afforded access to the
premises where the Service is terminated.

(4) Natural disasters, emergencies, catastrophes,
severe storm or other events affecting large
numbers of end users or other extraordinary or
abnormal conditions of operations, such as
those resulting from work stoppages, civil
unrest, acts of terrorism, or other events for
which the Company may not have been expected to
accommodate.

(5) Interruptions of a Service when the end user
has released that Service to the Company for
maintenance purposes, to make rearrangements,
or for the implementation of an order for a
change in the Service during the time that was
negotiated with the end user prior to the
release of that Service. Thereafter, a credit
allowance as set forth in (B) preceding
applies.

(6) Periods when the end user elects not to release
the Service for testing and/or repair and
continues to use it on an impaired basis.

(7)
I

of interruptions,
for amounts less

dollar.

An interruption or a group
resulting from a common cause
than one
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2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5.4 Credit Allowance for Service Interruptions (Cont'd)

(D) Use of an Alternative Service Provided by the Company

Should the end user elect to use an alternative
Service provided by the Company during the period
that a Service is interrupted, the end user must pay
the tariffed rates and charges for the alternative
Service used.

(E) Temporary Surrender of a Service

In certain instances, the end user may be requested
by the Company to surrender a Service for purposes
other than maintenance, testing or activity relating
to a service order. A credit allowance may be granted
for the duration of the service interruption. The
credit allowance will be 1/30 of the monthly rate for
each period of 24 hours or major fraction thereof
that the Service is surrendered. In no case will the
credit allowance exceed the monthly rate for the
Service surrendered in any one monthly billing
period.

Flood, or Other2.5.5 Re-establishment of Service Following Fire,
Occurrence

(A) Nonrecurring Charges Do not Apply

Access Order and Line Connection charges do not apply
for the re-establishment of Service following a fire,
flood, or other occurrence attributed to an .Act of
God provided that:

(1) The Service is of the same type as was provided
prior to the fire, flood, or other occurrence;

The Service is for the same end user;(2)

(3) The Service is at the same location on the same
premises; and

(4) The re-establishment of Service begins within
sixty (60) days after such service is
available. (The 60-day period may be extended a
reasonable period if the renovation of the
original location on the premises affected is
not practical within the allotted time period.)
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2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2 .5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)

2.5.5 Re-establishment of Service Following Fire, Flood, or Other
Occurrence (Cont'd)

(8) Nonrecurring Charges Apply

Service Order, Line Connection, and Premise Visit
Charges apply for establishing service at a different
location, on the same premises, or at a different
premises pending re-establishment of Service at the
original location. at the rate set forth. in Section
20.3 following.

2.5.6 Title or Ownership Rights

The payment of rates and charges by customers for the
Services offered under the provisions of this Tariff does
not assign, confer or transfer title or ownership rights to
proposals or f abilities developed or utilized, respective-
ly, by the Company in the provision of such services.

2 . 6 Customer Service Complaints

The Company will make a full and prompt investigation. of all
Service complaints made by its customers, either directly or
through the Commission. The Company will respond within five (5)
working days as to the status of the investigation of the
complaint. The Company will notify the complainant and/or
Commission representative of the final disposition of each. Upon
request the Company will report the findings of its complaints
received which will contain the following data:

Name and address of complainant(A)

Date and nature of the complaint(B)

(C) Disposition of the complaint

the(D) A copy of any correspondence between the Company,
customer, and/or the Commission

A record will be maintained for a minimum period of
one (1) year and will be available for inspection by
the Commission.

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS L . L. C .I Exchange : ALL
Section NO: 2

Index Sheet No. 38
Original

Issued:
Advice Letter

Authorized by: Effective:



2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.7 Customer Bill Disputes

Any Company customer who disputes a portion of a bill rendered
for the telephone Service shall pay the undisputed portion of the
bill and notify the Company' s designated representative that such
unpaid amount is in dispute prior to the delinquent date of the
bill. Upon receipt of the customer notice of dispute, the Company
will-

days of(A) Notify the customer within five (5) working
the receipt of a written dispute notice

investigation as to the source of(B) Initiate a prompt
the dispute

(c) the
is

until
customer

Service
and the

Withhold disconnection of
investigation is completed
informed of the results

Once the customer has received the results of the
Company' s investigation the customer will submit
payment within five (5) working days to the Company
for any disputed amounts. Failure to make full
payment shall be grounds for termination of Service.
Prior to termination the Company will inform the
customer of his right of appeal to the Commission.

2.8 Commission Resolution of Service and/or Bill Disputes

In the event a customer and the Company cannot resolve a Service
and/or bill dispute, the customer shall file a written statement
of dissatisfy action with the Commission by submitting such notice
to the Commission, the customer shall be deemed to have filed an
informal complaint against the Company. Within thirty (30) days
of the receipt of a written statement of customer dissatisfaction
related to a service of bill dispute, a designated representative
of the Commission shall endeavor to resolve the dispute by
correspondence and/or telephone with the Company and the
customer. If resolution. of the dispute is not achieved within
twenty (20) days of the Commission representative's initial
effort, the Commission shall hold an informal hearing to
arbitrate the resolution. of the dispute. The informal hearing
shall be governed by the following rules:

ifbe represented by legal counsel,(A) Each party may
desired.

(B) All such informal hearings may be recorded or held in
the presence of a stenographer.

(c) All parties and the Commission' s representative shall
be given the opportunity for cross-examination of the
various parties.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.8 Commission Resolution of Service and/or Bill Disputes (Cont'd)

(D) The Commission' s representative will render a written
decision to all parties within five (5) working days
after the date of the informal hearing. Such written
decision of the arbitrator is not binding on any of
the parties and the parties will still have the right
to make a formal complaint to the Commission.

The Company may implement normal termination
procedures if the customer fails to pay all bills
rendered during the resolution of the dispute by the
Commission.

2.9 Notice by The Company of Responsible Officer or Agent

The Company shall maintain on file with the Commission a written
statement containing the name, address (business and residence)
of at least one officer, agent or employee responsible for the
general management of its operations as a Telephone Company in
Arizona. The Company shall give notice, by filing a written
statement with the Commission, of any change in the information
required herein within five (5) days from the date of any such
change.

2.10 Filing of Tariffs; Revisions to Tariffs

The Company shall file with the Commission tariffs which are in
compliance with the rules and regulations promulgated by the
Commission within one hundred twenty (120) days of the adoption
of such. rules by the Commission. Any proposed changes to the
tariffs on file with the Commission. will be accompanied by a
statement of justification supporting the proposed change in
tariff. Revised tariff sheets filed with the Commission shall
become effective in accordance with A.R.S. § 40-250.
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2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2 . ll Accounts and Records; Annual Reports; Confidentiality

The Company shall keep general and subsidiary accounting' books
and records reflecting the costs of its intrastate properties,
assets and liabilities, operating income and expenses, and all
other accounting and statistical data which reflect complete,
authentic, and accurate information regarding its properties and
operations. These accounting records shall be organized and
maintained in such a way as to provide an audit trail through all
segments of the Company' s accounting system. The Company shall
maintain its books and records in accordance with Generally
Accepted. Accounting Principles as promulgated by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board and its successors, as amended by any
subsequent modification or official pronouncement thereto, which
directly relates to regulated industries. Alternatively, and at
its option, the Company may elect to maintain its books and
records in conformity with the Uniform Systems of Accounts for
Class A, B, C, or D telephone utilities as adopted and amended by
the Federal Communications Commission or, for telephone
companies, as promulgated by the Rural Utilities Service, if
applicable. The Company will produce or deliver any or all of its
formal accounting records and related documents lawfully
requested by the Commission. The Company may, at its option,
provide verified copies of original records and documents. The
Company shall submit an annual report to the Commission on a form
prescribed by it. The annual report shall be filed on or before
the 15th day of April for the preceding calendar year. No
information. furnished to the Commission. by the Company, except
matters specifically required to be open to public inspection,
shall be open to public inspection or made public except on order
of the Commission entered after notice to the Company, or by the
Commission or a commissioner in the course of a hearing or
proceeding.

Definitions2.12

Certain terms used herein are defined as follows:

Access Line

which providesThe Company-provided and maintained f facility
access to and/or from the public switched network.

Access Service Order or End User Service Order Charge

install,
for the

rearrange,
end user.

A charge
move or

for preparing the order to connect,
repair the Company's f facilities
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Additional Listing

Any listing of a name or other authorized information in
connection with an end user' s telephone number in addition to the
end user's entitled directory listing for Competitive Exchange

Switching Service.

Advance in Aid to Construction

ofFunds provided to the Company by the applicant under the terms
a construction agreement, which may be refundable.

Airline Mileage

isThe shortest distance between two locations. Airline mileage
calculated using the v and H coordinates method.

Applicant

o rcorporation,Any person, partnership, cooperative corporation,
lawful entity requesting service from the Company.

Arizona Corporation Commission or Commission

of the
service

state of Arizona having
corporations operating in

The regulatory authority
jurisdiction over public
Arizona.

Authorized User

An end user and a person, firm or corporation (other than the end
user) on whose premises a Competitive Exchange and/or Network
Service is located and who may communicate over such service in
accordance with the terms of this Tariff.

Business Day

The term "Business Day" denotes the times of day that the Company
is open for business. Generally, these are 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.
Mountain Standard Time, with an hour for lunch, Monday through
Friday, resulting in a standard forty (40) hour work week.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Business End User

Exchange and/or Network
use of the service either by

household, guests or parties
more of a business than of a

might be indicated by advertising,
newspapers, handbills, billboards,

or advertising matter such as

An end user being provided Competitive
Service, where the actual or obvious
him/herself, members of his/her
calling can be considered as
residence nature; which f act
either by business cards,
circulars, motion picture screens,
on vehicles, etc.

Call

I

which
or 10

The

user completed message for
0-, 0+, 1, 911, 7 digits,

serving dial tone office.

The term "Call" denotes an end
the complete address code (e.g.
digits) is provided to the
following are types of calls-

Cancellation Charge

A charge determined at the time of cancellation to recover the
cost of Telephone Company expenses and unrecoverable materials
(either used or depreciated) or a minimum of one month' s charge
for the service ordered.

Central Office

An operating unit of a Telephone Company by means of which
connections are established between customers' lines and between
customers' lines and trunk or toll lines.

Channel(s)

two (2) or more points suitableOne communication path between
for transmitting information.

Circuit

A channel used for the transmission of electrical energy in the
furnishing of telephone and other communications services.

Class of Service

A description of Competitive Exchange and/or Network Service
furnished an end user in terms of grade of service, type of rate,
location and use.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Commission

StateArizonathedenotes Corporation"Commission"The term
Commission.

Common Line

The term "Common Line" denotes an access line (business,
residence, or pay telephone line or other facility) terminated on
a central office switch.

Company

denotes TripletCompany"The term "Company" or "Telephone
Mountain Communications, Inc.

Combination Service

The term "combination service" means a service where a
Residential End-User may qualify for discounts on the first and
additional lines if the Residential End-User subscribes to either
internet access or cable/satellite service from the Company. The
discount will continue as long as the Residential End-User
subscribes to either internet access or cable/satellite service.

Construction charge

A special separate non-recurring charge made for the construction
of f facilities in excess of those contemplated, under the rates
quoted in the Tariff.

Continuous Property

The plot of ground, together with any buildings thereon, occupied
by the end user, which is not divided by public highways,
separated by property occupied by others or separated by pasture,
f arm or otherwise unoccupied property.

Contract

Company under which
accordance with the

The agreement between an end user and the
service and f facilities are furnished in
applicable provisions of this Tariff.

Contribution in Aid of Construction

Funds provided to the Company by the applicant under the terms of
a construction agreement or construction tariff which are not
refundable.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Cost

The cost of labor, materials, and engineering which includes, but
is not limited to, appropriate amounts to cover the Company's
general operating and administrative expenses.

Customer

The term "Customer (s)" denotes any individual, firm, partnership,
associated, joint-stock company, trust, corporation, governmental
entity or other lawful entity provided with competitive services
by the Company.

Customer Trouble Report

Any oral or written report given to the Company' s repair Service
by a customer or user of telephone service relating to a physical
defect or difficulty or dissatisfaction with the provision of the
Company competitive services. Each trouble report shall count as
a separate report regardless of whether subsequent reports relate
to the same physical defect, difficulty, or dissatisfaction with
the provision of the Company competitive services.

Detail Billing

The term "Detail Billing" denotes the listing of each. message
and/or rate element for which charges to an end user are due on a
bill prepared by the Company.

Directory Assistance (Intrastate)

The term "Directory Assistance" denotes the provision of
telephone numbers by a Telephone Company operator when the
operator location is accessed by an end user by dialing NPA +
555-1212 or 555-1212, or 1-411.

Directory Listing

A publication in the Company' s alphabetical directory of
information relative to an end user's name or other
identification and telephone number.

Drop Wire

the
in

pole
which

line or able
the station is

That portion of a circuit between
distributing point and the building
located.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Emergency

A situation which exists when serious sickness or public safety

is involved.

End office Switch

The term "End Office Switch" denotes a competitive Telephone
Company switching system where Competitive Exchange and Network
Service end user loops are terminated for purposes of
interconnection to trunks and other end user loops.

End User

"End User"
Network

to others,
gratuitous

The term
Exchange
available
providing
interstate I

means any subscriber of a Competitive
or Service that does not make such service

directly or indirectly for the purpose of
service on a continuing basis or reselling

intrastate, or local competitive exchange services.

Entrance Facilities

privateFacilities extending from the point of entrance on
property to the premises on which service is furnished.

Exchange

A geographic area established by a Telephone Company and approved
by the Commission for the administration of competitive exchange
and network services in a specified area which usually embraces a
city, town, or village and its environs. It may consist of one or
more central offices together with associated plant used in
furnishing communication service in that area.

Exchange Area

The territory served by an Exchange.

Extension Premise

A circuit connecting a primary access line which ends at one
protector to an extension access line which ends at an extension
protector, both serving the same end user and utilizing the same
telephone number.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Facilities

any

All the plant and equipment of a Telephone Company including all
tangible and intangible real and personal property without
limitation, and any and all means and instrumentalities in
manner owned, operated, leased, licensed, used, controlled,
furnished, or supplied for, by, or in connection with the
competitive or regulated business of any Telephone Company.

First~Come First-Served

First~come first-served shall be based upon the received time and
date stamped by the Company on complete and accurate end user
orders which allow the Company to initiate its ordering process.
Inaccurate or incomplete end user orders shall not be deemed to
have been received until such time as the end user corrects such
inaccuracies and/or omissions. The end user shall not be
penalized for any delay in the Company review process beyond 24
hours of receipt. Once having been advised of the errors and/or
omissions, any delay in correction on the part of the end user
shall be added to the received time and date. As facilities
and/or equipment become available, end users will be provided
service in the order of the earliest received time and date.

Foreign Exchange Directory Listing

An alphabetical directory listing in the local exchange directory
for an end user obtaining competitive exchange access service
from another company/exchange and access from the Company's
interstate or intrastate access tariffs, if applicable.

ILEC

ILFC means an incumbent local exchange carrier.

Immediately Available Funds

The term "Immediately Available Funds" denotes a corporate or
personal check drawn on a bank account and funds which are
available for use by the receiving party on the same day on which
they are received and include U. s. Federal Reserve bank wire
transfers, U. s. Federal Reserve notes (paper cash) , U.S. coins,
U. S. and Postal money orders.

Individual Case Basis (ICE)

The term "Individual Case Basis" denotes a condition in which the
regulations, if applicable, rates and charges for an offering
under the provisions of this Tariff are developed based on the
circumstances in each case.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Installation Charge

The term "Installation Charge" denotes a non-recurring charge,
either' an. Access Order Charge or Line Connection. Charge, made
either prior to or at the time of the installation of competitive
exchange or network service in addition to the other applicable
charges for use of telephone company f facilities.

Interexchange Carrier(Ic/IXC) or Interexchange Common Carrier

The terms "Interexchange Carrier" (IC) or "Interexchange Common
Carrier" denotes any individual, partnership, association, joint-
stock company, trust, governmental entity or corporation engaged
for hire in intrastate or interstate and international
communications by wire or radio, between two or more exchanges.

Interstate Communications

The term "Interstate Communications" denotes both interstate and
international communications.

Interstate or International Toll Call

between two or more end
utilizing the facilities

A call made on a usage sensitive basis
users in different states or countries
of a common carrier.

Intrastate Communications

The term "Intrastate Communications" denotes any communications
within a state subject to oversight by a state regulatory
commission as provided by laws of the state involved.

Intrastate Toll Call

more end
a common

between two or
f facilities of

usage
State,

sensitive basis
utilizing the

A call made on a
users within the
carrier.

INC

INC means an interexchange carrier

Jurisdictional Services

The term "Jurisdictional Service" means any telecommunications
service subject to the authority of this Commission. under the
statues of the State of Arizona.
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Line Extension

toserviceto providenecessaryThe lines and equipment
additional customers.

Local Access and Transport Area (LATA)

denotes a geographic
administration of

designated
economic,

The term "Local Access and Transport Area"
area established for the provision and
communications services. In encompasses one or more
exchanges, which are grouped to serve common social,
and other purposes.

Local Call

A call made on a flat rate basis between two or more end users
within an exchange calling area.

Local Competitive Exchange Access ServiCe

area provided by
of the Company's

Communications service within a local calling
the Company in accordance with the provisions
Local Competitive Exchange Access Service Tariff.

Message

The term 'Message" denotes a "call" as defined preceding.

Mobile Home Park

(5)A tract of land designed for the parking of at least five
mobile homes.

Non-Continuous Property

o r

occupied
separated
f arm,

The plot of ground, together with any buildings thereon,
by the end user, which is divided by public highways,
by property occupied by others, or separated by pasture,
otherwise unoccupied property.

Non-Recurring Charge

with installations, rearrangements,
and changes that are in addition to

A one-time charge associated
connections, certain repairs,
recurring monthly service charges.

Off-hook

Switched
Service.

condition of
Common Line

The term
Access or

"Off-hook" denotes the active
a Competitive Local Exchange
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2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

On-hook

The term "on-hook" denotes the idle condition of Switched Access
or a Competitive Local Exchange Common Line Service.

Point of Termination

The term "Point of Termination" denotes the point of demarcation
(protector) within an end user-designated premises at which the
Company' s responsibility for the provision of Competitive Local
Exchange or Network Access Service ends.

Premises

otherwise aretwo

as
occupies
buildings

The buildings, portion or portions of a building on continuous
property used and/or occupied at by the end user in the conduct
of his business or as a residence. Where floor space in adjoining
building is made continuous at one or more floor levels, all
floor space in both buildings is considered the same premises
insofar as the end user who uses and such continuous
floor space is concerned. The
considered as separate buildings.

Recurring Charge

o rThe normal monthly charges for the Competitive Local Exchange
Network Access Services offered under this Tariff.

Registered Equipment

premises
within the
Rules and

customer's
approved
F.C.C.'S

The term "Registered Equipment" denotes the
equipment which complies with and has been
Registration Provisions of Part 68 of the
Regulations.

Residential End User

An end user being provided Competitive Local Exchange or Network
Access Service, where the actual or obvious use of the service
either by him/herself, members of his/her household, guests or
parties calling can be considered as more of a residential
(social or domestic) than a business nature.

Repair Charge

to repair Telephone Company f facilities on the end user
that was damaged either accidentally or intentionally.

A charge
premises

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COIVHVIUNICATIONS L . L . C .r Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 2

Index Sheet No. 50
Original

Issued:
Advice Letter:

Authorized by: Effective .



2. General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Service Access Point

point where facilities owned, leased, or under
customer connect to the Company provided access

A demarcation
license by a
line.

Shortage of Facilities or Equipment

The term "Shortage of Facilities or Equipment" denotes a
condition which occurs when the Company does not have appropriate
cable, switching capacity, bridging or multiplexing equipment,
etc. , necessary to provide the Competitive Local Exchange Access
Service requested by the end user.

Subject to Availability of Equipment

The term "Subject to availability of equipment" means whether the
equipment in question is installed, in operating condition, and
has the required. capacity available in the end office of the
Company.

Tariff

refers to this Competitive Exchange and Network ServicesTariff
Tariff.

Telephone Company or Company

denoteso r Triplet"Company"The term "Telephone Company"
Mountain Communications Inc.I

Temporary Service

use

Competitive Local Exchange Access Service definitely known to be
required for a short period of time, such as service provided for
contractors for during construction of a building, sales
campaign, athletic contests, conventions, f airs, circuses, etc.

Underground Service Connection

An end user' s drop wire which is run underground from a pole line
or an underground distributing cable.

v and H Coordinates Method

The term "v and H Coordinates Method" denotes a method of
computing airline miles between two points by utilizing an
established formula which is based on the vertical and horizontal
coordinates of the two points.
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2 . General Regulations (Cont'd)

2.12 Definitions (Cont'd)

Vacation Service

Service furnished to the end user at a reduced rate, which is
granted for an indefinite period. of time, as long as the end
user's payment record is current. Vacation Service also enables
the end user to retain the same telephone number.
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3. ACCESS ORDERING SERVICE CONNECTION, MOVE AND CHANGE SERVICEI

3.1 General Description

This section sets forth the regulations and order related charges
for the ordering and installation of Competitive Exchange and
Network Service from this Tariff. These charges are in addition
to other applicable recurring charges as set forth in other
sections of this Tariff.

A Competitive Exchange or' Network Access Order is an order to
provide an end user with Competitive Exchange or Network Service
or changes to existing Competitive Exchange or Network Service.

3.2 Definitions

(A) Custom Service Connect Charge - Applicable to work
done to execute a customer' s request for additions or
changes in Custom Calling services.

(B) Service Order - Applicable to work done in receiving,
recording, and processing information necessary to
execute a customer's request for the establishment,
addition, move, change, or rearrangement of service.

(C) Line Connection - Applicable for work done in the
central office or work involving central office
equipment necessary to provide a network access line
or make changes to an existing network access line.
If Service requires work in more than one central
office area, this charge applies for each office.

(D) Premise Visit - Applicable if, at the end user's
request, a Company employee must visit the end user's
premises to move, change, or install a service drop
or standard network interface at the customer's
request or to answer a trouble call when the trouble
is not caused by telephone f abilities or equipment.
Not applicable when a Company employee is on the end
user's premises for non-jurisdictional services or
other purposes.

(E) to restrict the
being able to

calls.

Applicable to work done
telephone service from

900

900 Block
customer's
originate
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3 . ACCESS ORDERING, SERVICE CONNECTION, MOVE AND CHANGE SERVICE lCONT'Dl

3.3 Ordering Conditions

(A) to cover the expense
conjunction with the

These charges are intended
incurred by the Company in
following-

(1) Establishment or change in Service;

to anotherServicealocation of(2) Change in
premises;

tocustomeronefromserviceof(3) Transfer
another;

(4) telephone number at the customer'sChange of
request;

(5) Installation of auxiliary equipment; and

Addition of 900 Block.(6)

(B) Charges shown are in addition to installation charges
shown under other Tariff sections.

(C) Charges shown in this schedule are based on work
being performed during regularly scheduled working
hours of the Company' s employees. Work performed with
overtime labor costs will be performed at direct cost
to the customer.

(D) No charges will apply to Service to which no monthly
rates apply.

3.4 Rate Regulations

(A) The Custom Service Connect Charge is as set forth in
Section 20.3(A)(1) following.

is as set forth in Section(B) The Service Order Charge
20.3(A)(2) following.

(c) The Line Connection Charge is as set forth in Section
20.3(A)(3) following.

is as set forth in Section(D) The Premise Visit Charge
20.3(A)(4) following.

forthsetis as(E) Charge in Section
following.

The 900 Block
20.3(A)(5)
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4. SPECIAL SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS

4.1 General Description

If the requirements of customers cannot be met with the
regulatory offered service arrangements, special service
arrangements will be furnished where practical in the sole
discretion of the Company. Special service arrangements will be
furnished when practical, by the Company, at charges equivalent
to the estimated cost of furnishing such equipment and
arrangements if in connection with and not detrimental to any of
the services furnished under the Company' s Tariffs.

4.2 Rates and Charges

4.2.1 Computation

(A) Rates for special service arrangements are equivalent
to the estimated costs of furnishing the special
service arrangement.

(B) Estimated cost consists of an estimate of the total
cost to the Company in providing the special service
arrangement, including:

7Cost of maintenance(1)

(2) Cost of operation;

(3) Depreciation on the estimated installed cost of
any f abilities used to provide the special
service arrangement based on the anticipated
useful service life of the f facilities with an
appropriate allowance for the estimated net
salvage;

(4) General Administrative expenses, including
taxes on the basis of average charges for these
items;

(5) Any other item of expenses associated with the
particular special service arrangement; and

(6) An amount, computed on the estimated average
net installed cost of the f facilities used to
provide the special service arrangement, for
return on investment.

(c) Estimated installed cost includes cost of equipment
and materials provided or used plus the estimated
cost of installation, including engineering, labor,
supervision, transportation, rights-of-way, and other
items which are chargeable to the capital accounts.
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4 . SPECIAL SERVICE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT'D)

4.2 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

4.2.1 Computation (Cont'd)

to(D) Special service arrangement rates are subject
review and revision conditioned upon changing costs

(E) At such time as a special service arrangement becomes
a tariff offering, the Tariff rates shall apply.

(F) used in
service

may be
special

The following rate treatments
connection with charges for
arrangements:

with(1) Monthly rental and termination agreement
or without an installation charge;

(2) Monthly rental with or without an installation
charge; or

Installation(3) only.charges
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COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE5.

5.1 General Description

Competitive Exchange Access Service (Switching and Access Line)
provides for an access line and the ability to switch or complete
a call made by one end user within the Company Exchange to
another end user within the Company Exchange . Competitive
Exchange Access Service also provides for the listing of the end
user' s telephone number in the local telephone directory. Service
may be temporarily suspended at the customer' s request under a
reduced Vacation Rate.

5 . 2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will provide Competitive
Exchange Access Service to end users residing within
any exchange boundaries of the counties the Company
is approved to serve.

be(B) Use of Competitive Exchange Access Service will
provided to residential and business end users only.

(c) An end user that is provided with Competitive
Exchange Access Service will be provided with a
telephone number whose numerical values are of the
Company' s choosing.

(D) An end user that is provided with a telephone number
will also be provided with a one line entry in the
annual telephone directory listing the end user's
name and telephone number. The end user' s street
address may be published at the option of the
Company. Unpublished numbers or any variation of the
Company' s directory listing may be made in accordance
with the rates, rules, and regulations set forth in
Section 8, Supplemental Directory Listings.

(E) An end user that is provided Competitive Exchange
Access Service may be provided a Premise Extension in
accordance with the provisions set forth in Section
10, Premise Extension Service.

(F) Vacation Rate Service is applicable to service during
the temporary absence of the principal members of the
end user's household or business. Vacation rate
service may begin on any day of the month. Complete
service will be restored without notice from the
subscriber on the last day of the designated vacation
service rate period, unless the subscriber requests
the Company to restore service sooner or to extend
the vacation rate service period. See Section 5.6(C)
following for Rate Regulations.
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5 » COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(G) Intercept arrangements as necessary will be provided
with Competitive Exchange Access Service with. each
relocation or discontinuation of service. Such
intercept arrangements will be the sole
responsibility of the Company.

(H) The Telephone Company will administer its network to
insure the provision of acceptable service levels to
all end users of the Company's service. Generally,
service levels are considered acceptable only when
end users are able to establish connections with
little or no delay encountered within the Company
network. The Telephone Company maintains the right to
apply protective controls which selectively cancels
the completion of traffic carried over its network,
including that associated with the end user's
Competitive Exchange Access Service. Generally, such
protective measures would only be taken as a result
of occurrences such as f allure or overload of
Telephone Company f facilities, natural disasters, mass
calling or national security demands. In the event
that the protective controls applied by the Company
result in the complete loss of service by the end
user, the end user will be granted a Credit Allowance
for Service Interruption as set forth in Section
2.5.4(B)(1) preceding.

(I) An end user that orders Competitive Exchange Access
Service and; orders service where the construction
cost is greater than seven times the annualized
Competitive Exchange Access Service Rate (as defined
by the RUS for the class of service being requested)
per extension from existing telephone utility
subscriber plant; and the ordered service location is
not covered by a major service installation or
f facilities upgrade may obtain service in accordance
with Section 14, Construction Charges.

(J) An application for service becomes a contract for the
establishment of service. The Telephone Company may
obtain the following minimum information from each
new applicant for service:

;(1) Name or names of applicant (s)

ando r locationaddress(2) telephoneService
numbers I

serviceif thandifferentaddress I(3)
;

Billing
address
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5. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'Dl

5.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(4) Address and telephone number where Service was
provided previously;

(5) Date applicant will be ready for Service; and

owner o ris(6) Indication of whether applicant
tenant of or agent of the premises.

(K) The Telephone Company may require a new applicant for
service to appear at the Company's place of business
to produce proof of identity and sign the Company's
application form.

(L) Where service is requested by two or more
individuals, the Company will have the right to
collect the full amount owed to the Company from any
one of the applicants.

(M) After the applicant has complied with the Company's
application, construction agreement, or Tariff,
deposit requirements, and has been accepted for
service by the Company, the Company will schedule
that customer for service connection and/or
establishment.

(N) Service establishments shall be scheduled for
completion within ten (10) working days of the date
the customer has been accepted for service, except in
those instances when the customer requests service
establishment beyond the ten (10) working day
limitation.

(O) The maximum interval of ten (10) working days applies
to single line residence and business installations
only. Multi-line services and any special equipment
configurations shall be installed within a reasonable
time frame based on availability of necessary
equipment.
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5 . COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(P) When the Company has made arrangements to meet with a
customer for service establishment purposes and the
Company or the customer cannot make the appointment
during the prearranged time, the Company will
reschedule the establishment to the satisfaction of
both parties. Unless another time frame is mutually
acceptable to the Company and the customer, the
Company will schedule the service establishment
appointment within a maximum range of four hours
during normal working hours. Service establishment
only applies where the Company and the customer's
f facilities are available and the Company only needs
to connect service.

(Q) The Telephone Company has the right and may require
from a new applicant an advance payment equal to two
month's charge for Service provided. The amount of
the advance payment is credited to the end user's
account on the first bill rendered by the Company.
The end user shall forfeit the balance of the advance
payment in the event that the end user terminates
Service within the first two months of service.

Limitations5.3

(A) The determination of the numerical value of the
telephone number provided to the end user is the sole
responsibility of the Company.

(B) The design of the local telephone directory and the
individual listing of each end user is the sole
responsibility of the Company.

<c) The design of the intercept message, its length if
over twenty-five (25) words and its duration if over
sixty (60) days is the sole responsibility of the
Company.

(D) not be
of the
Foreign
by the

Competitive Exchange Access Service will
provided to end users residing outside
Company's Competitive Exchange Area (i.e.
Exchange Service) except as authorized
Commission.

benot(E) Competitive Exchange Access Service will
provided for use as dedicated f facilities.

(F) Competitive Exchange Access Service will not be
provided in subdivisions and mobile home parks except
as provided in Section 14, Construction Charges,
following.
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5. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.3 Limitations (Cont'd)

(G) Vacation Rate Service is granted for an indefinite
period. of time, as long as the end user' s payment
record is current.

(H) No outward or inward service is provided during the
period of Vacation Rate Service.

5 . 4 Obligations of the End-User

The obligations of the end user are as set forth in Section 2.3
preceding. In addition the following obligations apply:

(A) The end user shall, upon application for Competitive
Exchange Access Service, provide the desired name for
the directory listing and street address (optional)
if different than. that on the service order
application.

(B) An end user discontinuing or relocating Competitive
Exchange Access Service and requesting an intercept
message for the discontinued telephone number, shall
notify the Company of such request.

(C) An end user ordering an unpublished directory listing
shall notify the Company of such order at the time of
application for Competitive Exchange Access Service
and order such service from Section 8, Supplemental
Directory Listings.

(D) An end user ordering Vacation rate service, extension
of service, or requesting early restoration of
complete service must give sufficient advance notice
to permit the Company to make the arrangements.

(E) An end user requesting to change occupancy, account
responsibility, or discontinue service must give the
Company not less than three working days advance
notice in person, writing, or by telephone at the
Company's office. The end user whose name service is
being rendered shall be responsible for all Telephone
Company Services provided and/or consumed up to the
scheduled date of service discontinuation. Existing
business Service may be continued for a new
subscriber only if the former subscriber consents and
an agreement acceptable to the Company is made to pay
all outstanding charges against the Service. Change
of responsibility on a residence account shall occur
only in those cases where both parties previously
shared telephone Service.
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5 . COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

5.6 Rate Regulations

(A) The charges for Residential Competitive Exchange
Access Service are as set forth in Section 20.5(A) (1)
following.

(B) The charges for Business Competitive Exchange Access
Service are as set forth in Section 20.5(A)(2)
following.

(C) The charge for Vacation Rate Service is set forth in
Section 20.5(B) following. All applicable non-
recurring charges will apply to the restoration of
Service. Any charges made for directory listings will
continue at the full rate during the vacation period.

a s setare(D) The charge for Combination Service
forth in Section 20.5(A) (3) following.

5.7 Low-Income Assistance Programs

(A) Low-Income Assistance Programs consist of federal and
state assistance. The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Assistance Program (ALITAP) is assistance offered by
the state of Arizona. Lifeline Assistance and
Lifeline Connection Assistance (Link-Up) are the two
programs which offer federal assistance. These
programs were developed to reduce rates for low
income customers. The Company participates in all of
these assistance programs to increase the
availability of telecommunications Services to all
consumers in its serving areas. The structure of each
program is outlined in the following paragraphs.

AssistanceLow~Income Program(B) TelephoneArizona
(ALITAP)

Definition(1)

Assistance
against the
provision of
for certain

customers.

The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Program provides for a credit
recurring monthly rate for the
competitive residential service
low-income
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5 . COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.7 Low-Income Assistance Programs (Cont'd)

(2) Application

(a) The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Assistance Program credit is only
available to low-income customers who
meet eligibility requirements established
by A.R.S. §§ 42-1322.02, 46-701, 46-702,
46-703, and 46-704. Applicants must be a
head of household, be sixty-five (65)
years of age or older, and have a
household income at or below poverty
level.

(b) The monthly credit will be based on the
sum of a 17% discount on the following
competitive exchange service offerings
where applicable;

Flat rate individual service

Flat rate multiparty service

Low Use Option Service

Monthly increments

Local area calling usages

Maintenance of inside wiring

Service station service

(3) Regulations

(a) The Arizona Low-Income Telephone
Assistance Program credit will begin with
the date the Company receives a valid
application from the customer or when new
service is established for a qualifying
customer. The credit will be prorated on
the basis of a 30-day month from the
effective date of the customer's
application.

limited to ancalling usage receives a discount1 I .Competitive area
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5 . COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.7 Low-Income Assistance Programs (Cont'd)

(3) Regulations (Cont'd)

(b) The regular service and equipment charges
and regulations applicable to these
service offerings specified in this
Tariff will apply. The service and
equipment charges to change to or from
this program due to eligibility status
will be waived.

(c) Customers of this service will receive a
seventeen (17) percent reduction. on the
service and equipment charge once during
the calendar year. The credit is
applicable only to the customer's
principle residence line.

Lifeline Assistance - General<c)

Lifeline Assistance reduces an eligible customer's
monthly rates for competitive local exchange service.
An eligible customer receives credit for the Federal
Subscriber Line Charge as well as credit towards the
residential access line rate.

(D) Lifeline Assistance - Regulations

(1) available
meet the

to all
following

Lifeline Assistance is
residential customers who
eligibility requirements:

(a) Customers must participate in one of the
following programs:

Medicaid, food stamps, Supplemental
Security Income (SSI) , federal public
housing assistance or Section 8 (a
Federal Housing Assistance Program
administered by the Dept of Urban
Development) , or Low Income Home Energy
Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
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5 . COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.7 Low-Income Assistance Programs (Cont'd)

(D) Lifeline Assistance - Regulations (Cont'd)

(b) To receive benefits, customers must sign
a document certifying under penalty of
perjury that they are receiving benefits
from one of the programs listed in
Paragraph (1) (a) above. The document
will identify the program or programs
from which the customer receives benefits
and specify that the customer will notify
the Company if he/she ceases to
par ticipate in such program or programs.

(2) As a participant in Lifeline Assistance,
customers are eligible to receive Toll
Restriction Service at no charge. This service
will only be provided at the customer's
request.

(3) Competitive exchange service deposit
requirements will be waived for customers who
voluntarily receive Toll Restriction Service.

(4) Participants in Lifeline Assistance shall not
be disconnected from competitive exchange local
service for non-payment of toll charges. In
addition, the Company will not deny re-
establishment of competitive exchange local
service to customers who are eligible for
Lifeline Assistance and have previously been
disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
Lifeline Assistance will not be connected if an
outstanding balance is owed by the customer for
competitive exchange local service.

(5) Partial payments that are received from
Lifeline customers will first be applied to
competitive exchange local service charges and
then to any outstanding toll charges.

Lifeline Assistance - Credits(E)

The credits for Low-Income Assistance Programs are as
set forth in Section 20.5 (c) (1), (2).

Lifeline Connection Assistance (Link-Up) - General(F)

an eligible customer's service
All eligible customers receive a
the service connection charges up

$30.00.

Link-Up reduces
connection charges.
credit for half of
to
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5. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE ACCESS SERVICE (CONT'D)

5.7 Low-Income Assistance Programs (Cont'd)

Lifeline Connections Assistance - Regulations(G)

(1) requirements as
(a) above will

outlined
apply for

The same eligibility
in Paragraph (C) (1)
Link-Up.

(2) This credit is only available on the
installation of a single residential access
line to the principal residence of the eligible
customer.

(3) This credit will only apply a second or
subsequent time for a principal place of
residence with a different address from the
previous address at which Link-up was provided.

(4) A deferred Schedule for payment of the
remaining service connection charges will be
offered. to Link-Up customers. The customer is
not required to pay interest on the first $200
of service connection charges that are deferred
up to a year.

Lifeline Connection Assistance - Credit(H)

are as
(3).

Low-Income Assistance Programs
in Section 20.5 (c)

The credits for
set forth
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RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE6 .
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7. COMPETITIVE EXCHANGE SPECIAL ACCESS SERVICE

7.1 General Description

Special Exchange Special Access Service provides the necessary
elements to provide a dedicated transmission path between two or
more end users within a single ILEC local exchange area boundary.
Competitive Exchange Special Access Service does not provide for
the use of the Company end office switches.

7.2 Undertaking of the company

(A) The Telephone Company will provide Competitive
Exchange Special Access Service at voice grade access
to all end users residing within the same ILEC local
exchange area boundary at rates not to exceed those
set forth in Section 20.7 following.

(B) The Telephone Company will provide optional features
and functions as requested by the end user subject to
the availability of equipment at rates to be
determined on an individual case basis.

Limitations7_3

(A) is not
Access

Service
Special

Competitive Exchange Switched Access
provided with Competitive Exchange
Service.

(B) Competitive Exchange Special Access Service is not
provided between end users or customers residing in
different ILEC local exchange area boundaries.

7.4 Obligations of the End User

the end user are as set forth in Section 2.3The obligations of
preceding.

7_5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

7.6 Rate Regulations

(A) Competitive Exchange Special Access Service is
provided on a per month flat rate basis at the rates
set forth in Section 20.7 following.

(B) When Competitive Exchange Special Access Service is
ordered the appropriate Access Order Charges will
apply.
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SUPPLEMENTARY DIRECTORY LISTING SERVICES8.

inThis section sets forth the rates and regulations for any changes
the local directory listing from that provided by the Company.

8.1 General Description

The alphabetical section of the telephone directory consists of a
list of names of end users in alphabetical order and is designed
solely for the purpose of informing calling parties of the
telephone numbers of end users and those entitled to use the end
user's service as an aid to the use of the telephone service, and
any special position or arrangement of names is not contemplated.
Any restrictions, changes or additions are provided for in this
section. Such restrictions, changes, or additions include:

Additional or Changed Listings

Additional Listings
Foreign Listings
Reference Listings

Restricted Listings

Non-listed service
Non-published service

Definitions8.2

Additional Listing

Any listing of a name or other authorized information in
connection. with an end user' s telephone number in addition to
that to which the customer is entitled in connection with regular

service.

Foreign Listings

An alphabetical directory listing in the Company' s exchange
directory for an end user who is furnished Competitive Local
Exchange Access Service from another local exchange serving area.

Reference Listings

An additional listing in another portion of the Company's
exchange directory to reference the original directory listing
provided by the Company when Competitive Exchange Access Service
is provided.

Restricted Listings - Non-Listed

Company' s exchange
Company' s directory
any calling party.

A listing
directory.
assistance

that is not published in the
The listing is included in the
records and will be provided. to
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8 . SUPPLEMENTARY DIRECTORY LISTING SERVICES (conT'D)

8.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

Restricted Listings - Non-published

A listing that is neither published in the Company' s exchange
directory or directory assistance records, and to the extent
possible will not be released except for emergency purposes.

8.3 Undertaking of the Company

(A) Annual directories are furnished by the Company to
end users as an aid to the use of the telephone
service. The Telephone Company may request that such
directories be returned to the Company when new
directories are issued. The Telephone Company will
furnish to its end users, without charge, one
directory per access line. The Telephone Company
reserves the right to charge end users for additional
directories covering their primary directory area and
for directories covering other than their primary
directory area.

(B) Additional listings, where the listings appear in the
directory, will automatically be included in each
directory issue unless notice to the contrary is
received from the end user.

(C) Non-published telephone service will be furnished, at
the end user's request, providing for the omission or
deletion of the end user' s telephone listing from the
telephone directory and, in addition, the end user's
telephone listing will be omitted or deleted from the
directory assistance records, subject to the
limitations set forth in 8.4(E), (F), and (G)
following.

(D) In the event of error in the listed number of any end
users, the Company shall intercept all calls to the
listed number (if central office equipment permits,
and the number is not in service) until the next
directory is published. In such case, and in case of
an error in or omission of the name listing of an end
user, the correct listing and number shall be
available through directory assistance.
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8 . SUPPLEMENTARY DIRECTORY LISTING SERVICES (CONT'D)

Limitations8.4

(A) All listings must conform to the Company's
specification with respect to its directories.

(B) Additional listings are available only in the names
of authorized users of the end user's service.

innot permitted(c) Business additional listings are
connection with residential service.

(D) The contract period for additional listings, where
the listing appears in the directory, is the annual
directory period. (See also 8.3 (A) above.)

(E) The Telephone Company shall not be liable for damage
claimed on account of errors in or omissions from its
directories; nor for the result of the publications
of such errors in the directory; nor will the Company
be a party to controversies arising between end users
or others as a result of listings published in its
directories.

(F) The Telephone Company assumes no liability for an
error or omission in the alphabetical section of the
telephone directory.

(G) In cases of extra listing in the alphabetical section
of the directory for which a charge is made, the
Company's liability shall be limited to cancellation
of the charges and refunding of any charges to the
customer in question.

(H) The Telephone Company will not be liable for failure
or refusal to complete a call to a non-published
telephone service, when the call is not placed by
number.

(I) The Telephone Company will try to prevent the
disclosure of the number of a non-published telephone
service, but will not be liable should such number be
divulged inadvertently.

(J) When an end user with non-published telephone service
places a call over a 911 service to a public safety
answering point, and the public safety answering
point attendant places such call on called party
hold, and such call is represented to the Company to
be of an emergency nature, the Company will release,
upon request by such public safety attendant, the
name and address of the calling party.
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8 . SUPPLEMENTARY DIRECTORY LISTING SERVICES (CONT'D)

8.5 Obligations of the End User

In addition to the obligations set forth in Section 2.3 preceding
the end user is responsible to properly notify the Company of
his/her desire to cancel supplementary directory listing service.

8.6 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

Minimum Periods(A)

The minimum period for supplemental directory listings is
one year (the annual directory year).

Credit Allowances(B)

Credit allowances will be granted for errors or omissions
on additional listings up to but not exceeding the amount
previously paid by the end user for such additional listing
in the annual directory where the error or omission is
found.

8.7 Rate Regulations

flat rate charge
rates set

One
the

for each additional listing will apply at
forth in Section 20.8 following.
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NUMBER SERVICES9.

9.1 General Description

Custom Number Service is applicable when a customer requests a
specific telephone number and that telephone number is provided
to the customer.

Same Number Service is applicable when the same customer requests
assignment of the same number 90 days to 12 months following
termination. Same Number Service and equipment charges will not
apply when the customer requests assignment of the same number
within 89 days of termination.

9.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will offer up to 3 numbers for
a customer to choose from, at no charge. If the
customer requests further, or more specific number
choices, there will be a charge based on the
customer's needs as specified hereafter.

(B) The Telephone Company reserves and retains the right:

(1) To discontinue, change, or reassign telephone
numbers in any exchange area whenever it deems
it necessary or appropriate in the conduct of
its business in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Arizona Corporation
Commission. If this should occur within a one
year period following assignment, the Customer
Number Service charges will be refunded to the
customer.

(2) To reject any request for customer numbers for
any reason, including, but not limited to,
numbers that may, in the Company' s opinion, be
offensive to good taste, limited by central
office capacity or by relocation of a central
office.

(3) numbers and
resale of a

Of ownership of all telephone
prohibits the reassignment or
telephone number by any customer.

<c) The Company will not be liable to any customer for
direct, indirect or consequential damages caused by a
f allure of service, or inadvertent assignment of a
requested number to another customer whether prior to
or after establishment of service. In no event will
the Company be liable to any person, firm or
corporation for any amount greater than such person,
firm or corporation has actually paid to the Company
for the Custom Number Service.
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9. NUMBER SERVICES (conT'D)

9.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(D) Requests for a Custom telephone number will be
granted providing the requested telephone number is
available, e.g., not assigned to a current customer,
ready to be assigned and no equipment limitations
exist. Requests for a Custom telephone number will be
honored on a first-come, first-served basis.

9.3 Rate Regulations

(A) Custom Number rates and charges:

(1) Will apply for each Custom Number requested and
provided.

a<2> requestswill not apply when a customer
Custom Number that is not available.

(B) Custom Number Service and equipment charges will not
apply when a customer requests a Custom Number
previously assigned to the customer that has been
disconnected for a period not exceeding one (1) year.
The Custom Number monthly rate will apply.

(C) Same Number Service and equipment charges will apply
when a customer requests and receives a specific
number assigned to them and the number has been
disconnected for a period of at least ninety (90)
days but less than one (1) year.

(D) The Number Service Charges are
Section 20.9 (A) and

as
(B)

set forth in
following.
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PREMISE EXTENSION SERVICE10.

The Telephone Company will provide Premise Extension Service (both on
and off premise) in conjunction with Competitive Exchange Access
Service or Special Access Service to end. users residing within the
exchange boundaries of counties the Company is approved to serve.

10.1 General Description

Premise Extension Service provides the end user with the ability
to have two or more terminations on a single Competitive Exchange
Access Service (access line) either on the same premises or on
different premises. Premise Extension Service requires the
Company* to put two or more protectors on a single Competitive
Exchange Access Service access line.

10.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The Telephone Company will provide Premise Extension
Service both on an end user's premises and to another
premises of the same end user provided that both
premises are on the same cable route from the central
office and that the end user has obtained the proper
Right of Way clearances for the installation for the
Premise Extension Service.

<8) Premise Extension
of the protector
from the pedestal

The Telephone Company will provide
Service from the Company's side
(Telephone Company termination) or
serving the protector.

(C) The Telephone Company will provide Premise Extension
Service to two access lines with the same telephone
number when the premises are on different cable
routes from the central office, provided the end user
pays a second Competitive Exchange Access Service
rate for the class of service being requested. A
Business Line rate for Business Service and a
Residential rate for Residential Service may be
provided with the same telephone number.

Limitations10.3

(A) Premise Extension Service can only be provided in
conjunction with Competitive Exchange Local Access
Service or Special Access Service.

(B) Under no circumstances will the company provide
Premise Extension Service to combine the services of
two or more end users unless each of the end users
have and continue to maintain Competitive Exchange
Local Access Service (access line).
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10. PREMISE EXTENSION SERVICE (CONT'D)

10.3 Limitations (Cont'd)

be(C) providedPremise Extension Service will only
within the Competitive Local Exchange.

(D) Premise Extension Service will not be provided by the
Company from the end user's side of the protector.

(E) Premise Extension Service may not be provided by the
Company unless the end user pays the full
construction cost for the installation of the
Service.

10.4 Obligations of the End User

(A) When the end user orders Premise Extension Service,
the end user must provide the right of way for the
placement of such Service.

(B) In addition the obligations of the end user set forth
in Section 2.3 preceding apply.

10.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

10.6 Rate Regulations

for Premise Extension Service are set forthRates
20.10

in Section
following.
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11. CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Call Management Services are provided by the Company where facilities
are available to enhance the utility' of Competitive Exchange Access
Service to the end user. Some Call Management Services require special
f facilities and will be offered in central office serving areas only
when such f facilities are available. Central offices will be equipped
for Call Management Services at the discretion of the Company.

11.1 General Description

Call Management Services are provided in conjunction with
Competitive Exchange Access Service to residential end users and
business end users and include the following:

11.2 Definitions

(A) Anonymous Call Rejection (ACR) - (Feature Activation
Code *77/Deactivation Code *87) Enables a subscriber
with or without Calling Number Delivery and/or
Calling Name Delivery to reject calls for which the
caller has intentionally blocked calling name/number
display information. Rejected calls are sent to a
recorded announcement that informs the calling party
why the call was rejected. Anonymous Call Rejection
can be overridden by an operator in case of an
emergency.

(B) Automatic Call Back (ACB) - (Feature Activation Code
*66/Deactivation Code *86) This feature allows a
subscriber to dial a code that will cause the feature
to automatically re-dial the last number the
subscriber dialed. This applies regardless of whether
the original call was answered, unanswered, or
encountered a busy tone. The system monitors the
calling and called lines and attempts to connect the
call for up to thirty (30) minutes. The activation of
this feature can be cancelled by the customer when
desired.

(C) Automatic Call Return (AR) - (Feature Activation Code
*69/Deactivation Code *89) This feature allows a
subscriber to dial a code that will cause the system
to automatically re-dial the number of the last
incoming call to that line, whether the call was
answered or not. The subscriber does not have to know
the number of the calling party. If the calling
party's number is blocked, by the calling party, the
service will not return the call. If the called
number is busy, the system will re-dial the called
number and attempt to connect the call for up to
thirty (30) minutes.
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11 1 CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT/D)

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(D) Billed Number Screening (BNS) - This feature allows a
subscriber to block all incoming collect and third
party billed calls from being completed to the
subscriber's phone number. Some calls, originating
from locations that do not have screening
capabilities, may not be capable of being intercepted
and denied..These calls, calls that do not go through
the Billing Validation Authority data base, will be
billed to the customer if completed. Billed Number
Screening Services will be administered to
subscribers at no charge to the subscriber.

(E) Call Forwarding All Calls (CFAC) - (Feature
Activation Code 72#/Deactivation Code 73#) This
feature allows a subscriber to have incoming calls
automatically forwarded to a predetermined telephone
number. The forwarded-to number may be within the
same exchange, in another Company exchange, or
outside the Company's serving territory. Calls
forwarded by this feature are subject to long
distance message charges if applicable. Originators
of incoming calls are not aware that their calls are
being forwarded. The user may cancel this feature by
dialing a deactivation code.

(F) Call Forwarding Busy Line (CFBL) - This feature
automatically transfers incoming calls to another
predetermined number within the same exchange, in
another Company served exchange, or outside the
Company's serving territory when the called number is
in use (busy) . Calls forwarded by this feature are
subject to long distance message charges if
applicable. This feature cannot be activated and
deactivated by a subscriber. The predetermined number
can only be changed by issuing a service order.

(G) Call Forwarding No Answer (CFNA) - This feature
allows an incoming call to be transferred
automatically to another pre-designated number if the
call is not answered within a pre-selected number of
ringing cycles. The pre-designated number may be
within the same exchange, in another Company served
exchange, or outside the Company's serving territory.
Calls forwarded by this feature are subject to long
distance message charges if applicable. This feature
cannot be activated and deactivated by a subscriber.
The pre-designated number can only be changed by
issuing a service order.
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11 Q CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(H) Call Transfer (CT) - (Feature Activation Code #57)
This feature allows a subscriber to transfer a call
to another directory number and then drop out of the
call, leaving the users connected.

(I) Call Waiting (CW) - When a subscriber is talking on
the telephone, a short spurt of tone signals that a
call is waiting. The tone is heard only by the Call
Waiting customer, while the incoming caller hears a
regular ringing signal. Flashing the switch-hook
holds the first call while the second is answered.
The subscriber can alternate between calls by
flashing the switch-hook. A subscriber with Caller
Identification features may also receive name and/or
number information. on a call that is waiting. This
enables the subscriber to decide on disposition. of
the call in progress. The subscriber must have Caller
ID display equipment. Cancel Call Waiting will be
provided free of charge with this feature.

(J) Caller ID Blocking -Per Call (CIDS1) - Enables a
customer to control the disclosure of his/her name
and/or telephone number to a subscriber of Caller
Identification (where technically feasible) by
temporarily changing the public/private status
indicator of the telephone number. A customer' must
dial *67 (1167 on rotary phones) before each call to
change the indicator from public to private. "Public
Status" allows delivery of the name and/or telephone
number. "Private Status" prevents delivery of the
name and/or telephone number. Per Call Blocking is
provided at no charge. Additional information
concerning Caller ID Bloeking is referenced in
Section 11.7, Rate Regulations.

(K) Caller ID Blocking - Per Line (CIDS2) - Provides a
permanent private indicator on a customer's line.
Once blocking is established on the customer's line,
the private status can be deactivated by the customer
by dialing *82 (1182 on rotary phones) , before each
call, to change the indicator from private to public.
This one call unblock allows the name and/or number
to be sent for that one call only. Additional
information concerning Caller ID Blocking is
referenced in Section 11.7 Rate Regulations.
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11 . CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(L) Calling Name Delivery (CNND) - This feature allows a
subscriber to receive the calling name on incoming
calls. The name is delivered to the called party's
equipment in the interval between the first and
second ring. The calling name remains for the
duration of the call and can be viewed from the
subscriber's display. Calling party information, may
indicate that the directory name of the calling party
is private or unavailable.

(M) Calling Name and Number Delivery (CNAD) - This
feature displays the name and directory number
associated with an incoming call. The name and number
are displayed after the first ringing cycle. The name
displayed shall be the name associated with the
calling telephone number as shown on the Company's
records. The Company in its discretion, may
abbreviate or limit that name for display purposes.
The Company does not guarantee name accuracy. The
date and time of an incoming call are also displayed.
This feature requires a telephone set or additional
equipment (Caller ID Display) which is capable of
displaying an alphanumeric set of characters. Calling
party information may indicate that the identity of
the calling party is private or unavailable.

(N) Calling Number Delivery (CND) - This feature allows a
subscriber to receive the calling number on incoming
calls. The number is delivered to the called party's
equipment in the interval between the first and
second ring. The calling number remains for the
duration of the call and can be viewed from the
subscriber's display. Calling party information may
indicate that the directory number of the calling
party is private or unavailable.

(O) Cancel Call Waiting (CCW) - (Feature Deactivation
Code *70) This feature allows subscribers with Call
Waiting Service to prevent, on a per-call basis, any
incoming calls from Call Waiting on their line.
Incoming calls to the number receive a busy signal.
Cancel Call Waiting is activated by dialing a feature
activation code. The feature can be activated prior
to placing a phone call or after a talking connection
has been established (for the latter, Three-way
Calling must also be assigned to the line) In either
case, a confirmation tone is returned, and Call
Waiting is suspended. for the duration. of the call.
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11| CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D}

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(P) Conference Call (CFO) - Enables a subscriber to
transfer an incoming call to a third party or add a
third party to an existing call, forming a three
party connection, and leave the connection without
disconnecting the call.

(Q) Customer Originated Call Trace (COT) - (Feature
Activation Code *57) This feature allows a subscriber
to initiate a trace on the last incoming call by
dialing an activation code. The call is traced
automatically, and the printout of the originating
directory number and the time the call was made is
forwarded to a predetermined location, not to the
subscriber. The subscriber then contacts the law
enforcement agency to determine further action.

(R) Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service (DR) - This feature
allows a subscriber to have multiple numbers assigned
to a single station line. Each number has a unique
ringing pattern which allows the customer to
distinguish which number is being called. By
subscribing to this feature combined with a Call
Waiting feature a subscriber may define a list of
calling directory numbers that provide the subscriber
with special incoming call treatment. Any incoming
calls on the list are indicated by a distinctive
ringing pattern or a distinctive Call Waiting tone,
if applicable. Incoming calls which are not on the
list, or which cannot be identified, are given
standard treatment.

(S) Fixed Destination Call Forwarding (FDCF) - This
feature allows all incoming calls to be forwarded to
a prearranged phone number that is entered into the
system memory which is permanently associated with
Call Forwarding from the subscribers number .
Thereafter, whenever the subscriber activates Call
Forwarding, all calls are automatically forwarded to
the prearranged destination . The prearranged
destination number can only be changed by issuing a
Service order .

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS I L uL . C . Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 11

Index Sheet No. 81
Original

Issued:
Br41r1 no Te4-4-av.

Authorized by: Effective:



11 a CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(T) Home Intercom (HI) - This feature allows a
distinctive ringing pattern to be applied when an
incoming call is coming from someone calling from the
same telephone number. It allows the subscriber to
determine before answering the call whether the call
is incoming Or is from someone within their home or
business, and can be used for extensions located
outside the main structure. The subscriber activates
this Service by dialing the number of the line they
are using and hanging up.

(U) Hot Line (HL) - This feature allows a subscriber to
establish a switched connection to a predetermined
number when the subscriber's telephone goes off hook.
No dialing is required and the call is processed
automatically to the predetermined telephone number.

(V) Remote Access Call Forwarding (RACF) - This feature
allows a subscriber when, at a remote location, to
activate and deactivate the Call Forwarding All Calls
feature on their home phone number. The subscriber
must contact the Company to establish a personal
identification code which will allow the subscriber
to activate or deactivate this feature at the
subscriber's discretion. Additional information is
provided under Section 11.7 Rate Regulations.

(W) Remote Call Forwarding (RCF) - This feature forwards
all calls from one number to another number within
the same serving office. Forwarding to a different
serving office is possible, however, the subscriber
must agree to be responsible for any incurred toll
charges. This feature cannot be activated and
deactivated by a subscriber. The alternate line can
only be changed by issuing a Service order.

(X) Selective Call Acceptance (SCA) - (Feature Activation
Code/Deactivation Code *64) This feature allows the
subscriber to define a list of up to 12 calling
numbers that will be accepted. Any directory number
not on that list are routed to announcement and
rejected. The calling party not on the acceptance
list receives an announcement stating that the all
is not presently being accepted by the called party.
Subscribers can review and change the list of
accepted directory numbers as desired.
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11 1 CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (conT'D)

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(Y) Selective Call Forwarding (SCF) - (Feature Activation
Code/Deactivation Code *63) This feature allows a
subscriber to assign a maximum of 12 caller's
telephone numbers to special list. Incoming calls
placed to the customer from telephone numbers on that
list will automatically be forwarded to a pre-defined
telephone number. All other calls will be handled
normally.

(Z) Selective Call Rejection (SCR) - (Feature Activation
Code/Deactivation Code *60) This feature allows a
subscriber, by using the feature access code, to
define a list of up to 12 calling numbers that will
be screened. Any calling numbers on this list are
routed to announcements and rejected. All other calls
are treated normally. The calling party on the
rejection list receives an announcement stating the
call is not presently being accepted by the called
party. A subscriber may also reject future calls from
the most recent call received by dialing a code after
completing the call.

(AA) Selective Distinctive Ringing (SDR) - (Feature
Activation Code/Deactivation Code *61) This feature
allows a subscriber to define a list of up to 12
calling numbers that will be assigned a distinctive
ringing pattern or a distinctive Call Waiting tone.
To define the list of calling numbers the subscriber
must enter the feature access code. A calling number
not on the list will be given normal treatment.

(BB) Selective Line Hunting (SLH) - This feature allows an
incoming call to automatically be transferred to the
next idle number in the sequence of numbers assigned
to the subscriber, when the line number associated
with the called number is busy.

(CC) Speed Calling Individual Long List (SCILL) - This
feature allows a subscriber to place calls to a pre-
selected group of frequently called numbers by
dialing a Speed Calling code instead of a phone
number. The Speed Code normally consists of an
asterisk (*) plus one or two digits. The Speed
Calling numbers are programmed by the subscriber from
the individual's telephone. The Long List Speed
Calling feature has the capacity for storing up to
thirty (30) directory numbers.
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ll . CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.2 Definitions (Cont'd)

(DD) Speed Calling Individual Short List (SCISL) - This
feature allows a subscriber to place calls to a pre-
selected group of frequently called numbers by
dialing a Speed Calling code instead of a phone
number. The Speed Code normally consists of an
asterisk (*) plus one or two digits. The Speed
Calling numbers are programmed by the subscriber from
the individual's telephone. The Short List Speed
Calling feature has the capacity for storing up to 8
directory numbers.

(EE) Three Way Calling (TWC) - This feature allows a
subscriber to form a three-way conference with two
other parties on a local or long distance toll call.
The subscriber flashes the hook-switch during a
normal talking connection, receives a special dial
tone, and dials a third party. The third party can be
added to the conversation any time by flashing the
hook-switch after third party dialing is complete and
audible ringing is heard. The user controls the
conference and must remain on line for the duration
of the call.

(FF) to
predetermined

number
off-

off-hook
delay

If
pre-

stored
office

Warm Line (WL) - This feature allows a subscriber
establish a switched connection to a
number if the subscriber does not dial a
within. a specified length. of time after going
hook. When the subscriber's telephone goes
and dialing begins within a specified time
period, the call will proceed normally as dialed.
dialing has not started before the end of the
defined time delay period, a predetermined
number is automatically dialed by the central
switching equipment.

11.3 Undertaking of the Company

During promotional periods, the Company may offer to reduce the
access order and line connection charges on a non-discriminatory
basis, up to the full amount of the charges.

11.4 Regulations

(A) Call Management Services are available only in those
exchanges where the central office equipment is
available to provide such Services.

(B) Call Management Services are only available with the
provision of single party service.
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11 o CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.4 Regulations (Cont'd)

(c) Call Management Services are not available with Public
or Semi-public Telephone Service, with the exception
of Billed Number Screening.

(D) in addition toCall Management Service rates are
applicable rates for end user service.

11.5 Obligations of the End User

the end user are as set forth in Section 2.3The obligations of
preceding.

11.6 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

11.7 Rate Regulations

(A) In addition to monthly rates, appropriate non-
recurring charges will apply for providing Call
Management Services to existing residence and
business customers. The non-recurring charge will
apply for adding, changing, or deleting one or more
of the coded directory numbers on any feature list
that requires Company personnel to make the
additions, deletions, or changes on the subscriber's
behalf. Appropriate non-recurring charges will also
apply for adding or changing features on existing
Call Management Features.

(B) The rates for each Service and/or selected packages
of Services (when applicable) are set forth in
Section 20.11 following. Service Order charges may
apply as described in Section 3 of this Tariff. Rates
for non- recurring charges are set forth in Section
20.1 Paragraph 20.3.
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11 I CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.7 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

(c) The Telephone Company may from time to time engage in
promotions of its Service offerings designed to
attract new customers or to increase awareness of
particular offerings among existing customers. These
promotions will be for a limited time period and will
typically involve the waiver or discount of recurring
and/or non-recurring charges for Service offerings
with elastic product demand. Each promotion will be
developed so that the revenue received by the Company
will cover the direct marginal costs of the Service
that is promoted. The Telephone Company will provide
the Commission Staff with. thirty' (30) days advance
notice for any production valued at $25.00 or more
per customer. For other promotions, the Commission
Staff will be notified coincident with the start of
the promotion.

(D) The Telephone Company shall not be held liable for
any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to
have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the
transmission to a Caller ID subscriber of a telephone
number or name which the calling party has requested
to be omitted. from the telephone directory or the
disclosing of such telephone number or name to any
person.

(E) The Telephone Company shall not be held liable for
any and all claims for damages caused Or claimed to
have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the
transmission to a Caller ID subscriber of a telephone
number or name which the calling party or the Caller
ID subscriber finds erroneous, offensive,
embarrassing, or misleading for any reason.

(F) The Telephone Company shall not be held liable for
any and all claims for damages caused by another
telecommunications utility's f allure to transmit the
privacy indicator to the called party when such
indicator has been passed to the telecommunications
utility by the Company.

(G) An entity may not use Caller ID Services to compile
and sell specific local call information without the
affirmative consent or approval of the calling party.
This restriction does not prevent the Caller ID
subscriber from:
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11 . CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.7 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

(1) or testing theverifying network performance
provision of Caller ID Services;

(2) disclosing aggregatecompiling, using, and
Caller ID information; or

(3) complying with applicable law or legal process.

(H) Caller ID will be transmitted. for calls made from
another central office only if the originating and
terminating central offices are linked by appropriate
facilities.

(I) The Telephone Company* will comply with all state,
local, and federal laws regarding Caller ID Services
in relation to Local, State, and Federal Government
Undercover Operations.

(J) If a line is equipped with Per Line Blocking, the
name and number of the line will not be delivered to
any subscriber of Caller ID. Poison control centers,
hospitals, medical centers, and others who might use
Caller ID will not be able to identify callers with
per line blocking who need assistance. 911 is not
affected.

(K) Customers who choose per line blocking for the first
time will not be charged the nonrecurring charge.

(L) New customers to the Caller ID serving area will be
provided the same option as will customers who change
their telephone number and/or service address.

(M) After the first time, customers requesting per line
blocking will pay a nonrecurring charge for each line
equipped with per line blocking.

(N) Per Line Blocking will be provided free to law
enforcement and domestic violence agencies and
individual victims of domestic violence upon request.

(O) Per Line Blocking will be activated free of charge to
all subscribers who have requested non-published
numbers in the Company's billing records.
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11 , CALL MANAGEMENT SERVICES (CONT'D)

11.7 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

(P) Recognizing the potential for misuse associated with
Remote Access Forwarding, the Company will attempt to
verify that requests for this Service are being made
by the subscriber of record, not unauthorized
parties. The subscriber must appear in person with
proper identification to establish the personal
identification code needed to activate and deactivate
the feature.

(Q) forwardingThe following are restrictions to
destinations for Remote Access Forwarding:

(1) numbers - only' United StatesNo International
NPAs allowed

(2) No 700, 800, 900, 950, or 976

NO N11 or 555-1212(3)

(4) 00+,(0-, O+, O0-,
lOXXX+01+)

No operator assisted calls
10XXX+0, loxxx+00, lOXxx+0+,

(5) No speed dial codes or customized dialing plans

(6) No third-number billed calls

(7) A limit of four destinations changes per hour
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RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE12 .
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13. RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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14. CONSTRUCTION CHARGES

Construction charges for line extensions consist of additions to
plant beyond existing subscriber plant, and does not include
additions to plant where the construction cost is less than seven
times the annualized local Service rate (as defined by the Rural
Utilities Service (RUS) for the class of Service being requested)
per extension from existing telephone utility subscriber plant or
additions which are funded with RUS loan funds specified for line
extensions. Construction charges for line extensions are applied
to subscriber applicants with abnormally long extension
requirements to prevent unreasonable burdening the general body
of existing subscribers.

14.1 General Description

(A) Construction charges for line extensions as set forth
in this section apply in connection with all types of
Service when established by means of an extension to
the Company's plant consisting of buried or overhead
construction, including extensions by means of poles
if determined feasible by the Company, to be owned by
the Company or jointly with others and by means of
contacts or contact space on. poles of others. The
Company shall determine the type of construction to
be used.

(B) The word "cost" when used in this section, means the
"installed plant cost" consisting of labor,
materials, equipment hire, rental or use of company
owned equipment, and/or contract services such as
road pushes, road crossings, dry or wet road boring,
backhoe use or trenching, engineering, and any other
expense associated with the construction. The "cost"
will include any fee or charge exacted by any
municipality, county, state, or federal government or
private party for street crossings, Right of Ways,
use of roads, land, or facilities.

(C) construction
Corporation

R14-2-506

Company's
the Arizona
Regulations,

The administration of the
charge procedures follow
Commission Rules and
"Construction Agreements"

(D) The word "applicant" includes, existing customers,
and potentially new customers of the Company.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14 .2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) The locations for construction of line extensions are
determined by the Company and the distances
(including drop wire) are measured along the route so
selected.

(B) whether
may be

Construction to serve two or more customers,
on public right of way or private easements,
used for serving subscribers in general.

(C) Each customer will grant adequate easement and Right
of Way satisfactory to the Company to ensure of
customer's proper Service connection. Failure on the
part of the customer to grant adequate easement and
Right of Way will be grounds for the Company to
refuse service. If the Company is unable to obtain
the required Right of Way without cost, the end user
or applicant may be required to pay the costs
incurred in securing, clearing and retaining such
Right of Way. When the Company discovers that a
customer Or his agent is performing work or has
constructed facilities adjacent to or within an
easement or Right of Way and such work, construction
or facility poses a hazard or is in violation of
federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, statutes,
rules or regulations, or significantly interferes
with the Company's access to equipment, the Company
will notify the customer or his agent and will take
whatever actions are necessary to eliminate the
hazard, obstruction, or violation. at the customer's
expense.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(D) The Telephone Company will construct or cause to be
constructed and will own, operate, and maintain all
underground communication feeder, distribution, and
service lines along public streets, roads, and
highways and on public lands and private property
which the Company has the legal right to occupy.
Rights of Way and easements suitable to the Company
must be furnished by the developer at no cost to the
Company and in reasonable time to meet service
requirements. No underground communication facilities
will be installed by the Company until final grades
have been established and furnished to the Company.
In addition, the easement strips, alleys, and streets
must be graded to within six inches of final grade by
the developer before the Company will commence
construction. Such clearance and grading must be
maintained by the developer during construction. by
the Company. If, subsequent to construction the
clearance or grade is changed in such. a way' as to
require relocation of the underground f abilities, the
cost of such relocation shall be borne by the
developer or subsequent owners.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(E) For installation of underground communication lines
within subdivisions and multiple occupancy
residential developments the developer will provide
the trenching backfill, (including any imported
backfill required) , compaction, re-paving and any
earthwork required to install the underground
communication system all in accordance with the
reasonable specifications and schedules of other
Telephone Company's in the same area when feasible.
At its option, if the Company's cost therefore is
equal to or less than that which the developer would
otherwise have to bear, the Company may elect at the
developer's expense to perform the activities
necessary to fulfill the developer's responsibility
hereunder. The Telephone Company will promptly
inspect the trenching provided by the developer and
allow for phased inspection of trenching. In all
cases, the Company will make every effort to expedite
the inspection of developer provided trenching. The
Telephone Company will install or cause to be
installed underground communication lines and related
equipment in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the National Electrical Safety Code as
heretofore or hereafter amended, with sufficient
capacity and suitable materials which will assure
adequate and reasonable communication service in the
foreseeable future. When developer is required to
provide a trench for other underground utilities and
services, the Company will use such common trench as
long as the Company's design layout, easement
specification, routing and scheduling requirements
can be met, unless otherwise agreed upon by the
Company and developer in writing or as otherwise
established by the Commission.

(F) The total extension to plant (along public roads or
on private property) to be furnished without charge
shall not exceed seven times the annualized Local
Exchange Access Service rate (as defined by the RUS
for the class of service being requested) per
application. Where the total line extension cost
exceeds seven times the annualized Local Exchange
Access Service rate (as defined by the RUS for the
class of service being requested) the free extension
allowance is first computed for the private property
portion of the extension prior to computing any
allowance for the construction along public roads.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(G) Line extension charges assessed to applicants will be
based on RUS Rules and Regulations when applicable.
In case of disagreement or dispute regarding the
application of and provisions of this rule, or in
circumstances where the application of this rule
appears impracticable or unjust to either party, the
utility, applicant, or applicants may refer the
matter to the Commission for ruling.

(H) When construction is required to serve a new
applicant, a survey is made of all prospective
subscribers who might be served from the new
construction or an extension thereof and who might
benefit by being included in the project. Free
extension allowances are made only for those
prospective subscribers making a written application
for service.

(I) All applicants are grouped in a single project when
there is not more than one-half mile of construction
between successive applicants. Separate projects are
established whenever the construction between any two
successive applicants exceeds one-half mile. Two or
more projects are combined, however, whenever this
results in lower charges (or no increase in charges)
for all of the applicants involved.

(J) The Company will provide the applicant at any
premises only a single line extension and drop wire
allowance regardless of the number of services
ordered at that premises.

(K) Applicants ordering service at more than one premises
are treated as separate applicants at each premises
for purposes of this Tariff.

(L) For the purpose of d
collective free extent
subtracted from the
required for service.
divided equally

determining project charges, the
Zion allowance for the group is
overall Line Extension costs
The total project cost is then
among all applicants.

|
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

Exceptions:

(1) No applicant is required to pay a higher charge
than he would if the project were established
for him alone. Any difference between this
charge and the average charge for the group is
absorbed by the Company.

(2) Charges for extensions to plant on private
property (including drop wire) are assumed by
applicants on whose property such extensions
are made and these charges are not included in
the overall charges for the project. Likewise,
the free extension allowance on private
property is not included in the collective
allowance for the project.

(M) When a new applicant can be served from a completed
project, within three years from the date service was
initially established for such project, the charges
for the entire project are recomputed to include the
new applicant. The new applicant pays a prorated
amount of the line extension charge based on the
number of months (a fraction of a month is counted as
a full month) remaining in the original three-year
term. The time is computed from the date service is
established for the new applicant.

(N) Where additional construction is required for an
applicant to be served from a project less than three
years old, the cost of the project is computed as
above if such re-computation does not increase the
charges to those customers served from the existing
project. Otherwise, a new project will be
established.

(O) When a project is recomputed as described above,
existing end users will be refunded a prorated amount
of the difference between the original charges and
the recomputed charges, based on the remainder of the
three-year term. Re-computation of the charges due to
the addition of new end users is made on the
assumption that there have been no disconnects.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(P) When construction on private property is subsequently
treated as being on public roads, or where a private
road is dedicated to the public use, within three
years of completion of the original project, the line
extension charges shall be recomputed and refunds
made to the initial applicants where applicable.

(Q) No refund is made of the line extension charge to the
end users who disconnects. Charges to remaining end
users are not affected by disconnects.

(R) When an end user disconnects service or moves off the
project and service is established for a new
applicant at the same location, any adjustment in
charges is a matter for negotiation between the
original subscriber and the new applicant.

(S) Where an end user is disconnected for any reason and
subsequently re-applies for service from the same
premises or another premises on the same project, the
subscriber will not be required to pay any additional
line extension charges in addition to his total
original obligation.

(T) Before construction charges are agreed upon, the
Company will furnish the applicant a preliminary
sketch and estimate of cost to provide the service.
Whenever possible, the actual cost will be quoted.

(U) Whenever the Company is requested to prepare detailed
plans and specifications for cost estimates, the
Company will have the right to request from the
applicant a deposit equal to the cost of preparing
plans and specifications. When the applicant
authorizes the Company to proceed with construction,
the deposit will be credited to the overall cost of
providing the service; otherwise the deposit will be
non-refundable.

(v) The Telephone Company will have the right to request
from applicant advance funds to cover the cost of
construction. In the event the Company's actual cost
of construction is less than the amount advanced by
the applicant, the Company will refund the excess
amount within one hundred twenty (120) days of
service commencement, to the applicant.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(w) construction will only be
agreement is prepared. and
and the applicant. This

Detailed planning and/or
commended when a written
signed by the Company
agreement will include:

(1) Name and address of the applicant

(2) Proposed service address or location

(3) Description of requested service

(4) and sketch of requestedDescription
construction

(5) materials, labor,A cost estimate to include
and other costs necessary

(6) Payment terms

(7) of any refundingA concise
provisions,

explanation
if applicable

(8) start dateThe Telephone Company's estimated
and completion date for construction

(9) economic
Company

required
proposed

A summary of the results of the
feasibility analysis performed by the
to determine the amount of advance
from the applicant for the
construction

(x) The type of construction required to provide the
quality and class of service involved will be
determined by the Company. The applicant may be
required to pay additional costs involved when a
different type of construction other than that
proposed by the Company is requested.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(Y) At the discretion of the Company, land developers
and/or builders proposing, through subdivisions, to
provide telephone facilities to vacant parcels, and
possibly parcels requiring immediate service, will be
given estimates under the Company's Land Development
Agreement (See 1 following) . Estimates for multiple
applicants, or potential locations, will be prepared
under the Company's Request Procedures (See 2
following).

(1) Land Development Agreement The Telephone
Company will determine the potential count of
service locations from the information provided
by the applicant. Aid to Construction will be
assessed in the amount of the total cost of the
facilities to be placed to serve each parcel in
the subdivision. The applicant may request an
annual survey to determine if additional
services were connected to and are using
services from the project. An amount equal to
the Aid To Construction assessed, divided by
the total number of parcels to be served will
be refunded to the original applicant for any
additional services in use in the past year. In
no event will the refunds exceed the amount
originally assessed. After a period of five (5)
years, any in-refunded. assessment will become
Aid To Construction to the Company, with no
further refunds to the applicant required.

(2) Customer Request Procedures - The Telephone
Company will design the facilities to serve the
potential service locations, as determined by
the Company. Facilities will be built to
actually serve the applicant. Construction
Charges for each applicant will be determined
by dividing the total estimated cost of all
facilities by the total number of service
locations, less the maximum allowances per
applicant.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(Z) Construction of any plant facilities provided at the
expense of the applicant, on either a public road or
on private property, will not be used by the customer
for any purpose other than service furnished by the
Company, except upon approval of the Company. All
such facilities become the property and ownership of
the Company, and. all facilities will be maintained
and replaced at the expense of the Company, except
when. damages are incurred as a result of customer
activities.

(AA) Construction charges apply for extending existing
facilities when any of the following conditions are
present:

(1) on the
one or

Construction for permanent f facilities
Right-of-way of a public road to serve
more applicants.

(2) ConstructiOn for permanent facilities on
private property to service a single applicant
or to serve several applicants in general.

(3) other than
otherwise

applicant's

A greater quantity of f facilities
that which the Company would
construct in order to fulfill the
initial requirements for service.

(4) that which the
in order to

Routing of facilities other than
Company would normally utilize
provide service.

(5) The Telephone Company expedites construction of
the facilities at greater expense than. would
otherwise be required.

(6) n oConstruction for temporary service with
immediate prospect of reusing the facilities.

(7) The Telephone Company relocates existing
f facilities at the request of the customer or
other parties.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(BB) When the Company receives a request for service, the
Company will make a survey to determine if additional
applicants exist in the area. If other unnerved
locations exist, those locations may be included in
the facility design under Z(1) and Z(2) above, a
later new applicant shall be treated as an individual
and the determination of Construction Charges will be
made without reference, or refund, to the original
applicant in the area.

(CC)

addition to
charges and a

provide

Extending facilities to furnish telephone service to
remote areas such as undeveloped subdivisions for new
residential buildings or mobile homes, the land
developers, in paying the Company
construction satisfactory guarantee,
will be required to the Company the
following:

(1) Right-of-ways and Easements suitable to the
Company at no cost to the Company and within
reasonable time to meet service requirements.

(2) These Right-of-ways must be along planned
public streets, alleys, roads and highways and
on other public land and private property where
the Company has the legal right to occupy in
order to provide service.

(3) Grades and locations of Right-of-ways, along
streets, alleys, highways and other public land
must be provided to the Company before aerial
or underground facilities are installed. Full
Construction Charges will apply for any
relocation of these facilities due to changes
made by the land developers or subsequent
owners |

(4) Construction Charges may be reduced if work,
such. as trenching for underground facilities,
can be done by the land developers and will be
done under the supervision of the Company.

(5) be installed,The underground facilities will
and maintained by the Company.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.2 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

(DD) The regulations applying to ownership and maintenance
of such temporary construction are the same as apply
to usual construction for permanent service as
covered in Paragraph (AA) of this section.

(EE) All f abilities proposed for new permanent
communications service shall be installed underground
except where it is not feasible from an engineering,
operational or economic standpoint.

14 u 3 Limitations

(A) Real Estate Subdivisions

Line extensions into real estate subdivisions will be
made by the Company provided 100% of the estimated
total cost of such extension is advanced to the
Company by the subdivider. The amount so advanced
will be refunded to the subdivider in annual
installments over a period of five (5) years from
date of agreement. Each annual refund will be
computed based on a ratio of telephone services
connected to the estimated total telephone services
to be connected. The subdivider shall send the
Company a written report listing the number of
telephone services connected each year. Final count
will be made by the Company.

(B) Provision of Temporary or Speculative Services

(1) and/or additions
an
business will be made

that applicant pays to
cost of the construction
line necessary in
less the salvage value of the

Line extensions to provide
service to applicant engaged in temporary or
speculative on the
condition the Company
the total and removal
of the furnishing the
service, material
used.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.3 Limitations (Cont'd)

(2) If an end user maintains for thirty-six (36)
consecutive months a service installation which
was originally established on a temporary or
speculative basis, and if his business or
operation at the end of that time has proven
its permanency to the satisfaction of the
Company, there will be refunded to the
subscriber an amount equal to the difference
between the payment made and the normal line
eXtension charge which would have been
applicable at the time the subscriber's service
was installed.

(3) In no event shall service installation be
classed as temporary or speculative for more
than six years. Refund provisions apply at the
end of not more than six years.

(c) Special Arrangements

Arrangements may be made, other than those provided
for above in this section, in the following cases
subject to prior authorization of the Commission:

(1) Where the applicant requests a particular type
of construction or a specific route for
extensions to meet the applicant's special
requirements and where the construction or
route so requested differs from the normal
standards of the Company and is not required by
law.

(2) Line extensions involving underground crossing
of railroads, highway or power lines, submarine
cable, or along river crossings.

(3) to provide
meet other

Where construction is required
service on a seasonal basis, or to
unusual conditions.

(4) Any other line extension and/or additions
involving unusual or disproportionately large
construction expenditures as compared to the
usual line extension.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.3 Limitations (Cont'd)

(D) Mobile Home Parks

(1) The provisions set forth in 14.3 (A) through
14.3 (C) above apply to a developer who prepares
a tract of land for the purpose of parking
mobile homes.

(2) For protection of Telephone Company property
the mobile home developer is required to
provide a trailer stake (a T shaped stake) at
the back side, between every two mobile home
parking lots for the purpose of attaching the
protector on the outside of the mobile home. In
no case will telephone service be provided when
the protector is attached to the mobile home.

(E) Do-It-yourself Construction

(1) The Telephone Company and the end
user/developer will enter into a written
agreement for the provision of the requested
facilities. The agreement will delineate the
Company's responsibilities, the end
user/developer's responsibilities and the
associated construction or f facility charge.

(2) The ownership of any facilities provided wholly
or in part at the expense of the end
user/developer under this Tariff shall at all
times be vested exclusively in the Company.

(3) end
end
the
the

In order to protect the network and other
users, the Company will not connect to
user/developer installed facilities unless
end user/developer has complied with
following:

(a) Informed the Company at least seven
working days prior to construction that
the construction will take place so the
Company can schedule someone to inspect
the materials and the construction;

(b) Have the construction done only during
normal Telephone Company working hours;
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.3 Limitations (Cont'd)

(c) The materials and the methods used for
the construction. are of the quality' not
less than that utilized by the Company
unless the Company has provided. written
authorization to the end. user/developer;
and

(d) The inspection is considered. Engineering
services and will be billed at the
Company's normal Engineering rates. The
inspection services will be paid prior to
the connection of telephone service.
Telephone Company inspection personnel
must be on site when cable is being
plowed in or if cable is being trenched,
the trench must be left open until after
Telephone Company inspectors have
inspected the installation.

(e) When the above procedures have been
complied with the Company will connect
and maintain the f facilities.

14.4 Obligations of the End User

(A) When a charge is applicable for construction on
either a public road or a private property, the end
user may undertake, where in the opinion of the
Company it is practicable for him to do so, such
construction in whole or in part, in lieu of the
construction charges which apply. In all cases of
construction by the end user, the material furnished
and the method of construction are subject to the
approval of the Company, an appropriate hourly
engineering charges applying for the CoMpany's
supervision of the project. In all cases the
provisions in l4.3(E) , preceding apply.

(B) The engineering of line extensions are provided free
of charge on the first request. Subsequent requests
for the engineering of line extensions will be billed
to the applicant using appropriate hourly engineering
charges. The written line extension estimate will be
paid by the applicant prior to the Company's release
of the written estimate to the applicant.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONSI L . L . C | Exchange: ALL
Section No: 14

Index Sheet no. 105
Original

- 'I 1 -»

Issued : Authorized by: Effective:



14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.4 Obligations of the End User (Cont'd)

(c) The estimated cost of the line extensions are payable
in advance. In the event of overcharge, refunds to
applicants will reflect the difference between the
written estimated cost and the actual cost of the
line extension. In the event of undercharge, the
Company shall bill the applicant for an amount not to
exceed 10% of the written estimated extension costs.
Any adjustments between the estimated costs advanced
by the applicant and the reasonable actual cost shall
be made within sixty (60) days after completion of
the extension.

14.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

in full at the estimatedPayment for Construction Charges is due
price prior to the start of construction.

14.6 Rate Regulations

(A) Extensions and additions to plant necessary to
provide telephone service costing less than seven
times the annualized Local Exchange Access Service
rate (as defined by the RUS for the class of service
being requested) , is provided at no charge.

(B) beyond existing exchangeExtensions to buried plant
circuits of this utility.

Free allowance:(1)

The Company will construct at its expense (no
charge to the applicant) a maximum amount of
seven times the annualized Local Exchange
Access Service rate (as defined by the RUS for
the class of service being requested) , per line
extension per applicant.

(2) Extensions to buried plant construction
exceeding the free extension allowance will be
made at actual cost.

(c) The Telephone company will not provide the free
extension allowance to owners of mobile homes unless
such mobile home is mounted on a permanent pad or
foundation. When the mobile home is not mounted on a
permanent pad or foundation such service is
considered temporary.
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14. Construction Charges (Cont'd)

14.6 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

(D) The end user would pay to the Company the total cost
less salvage for rearranging, changing, or rerouting
plant, under normal time frames and conditions, for
existing service.

(E) The end user would pay to the Company the total cost
less salvage for rearranging, changing, or rerouting
other than standard plant, and under other than
normal time frames and conditions, for existing
service.

The charges for Engineering Labor Charges are as set
forth in Section 20.14 following.

(F)
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RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE15 .
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16. TOLL RESTRICTION

16.1 General Description

that tollToll Restriction is applicable when a customer requests
charges not originate from their telephone number.

direct dialed or operatorThe customer will be unable to place
assisted toll calls.

16.2 Rate Regulations

(A) a sisCharge forth insetThe Toll Restriction
Section 20.16 following.
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RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE17 .
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18. DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE

18.1 General Description

Directory Assistance Service provides for assistance to end users
in determining telephone numbers of other end users within the
exchange or outside of the exchange and within the LATA.

18.2 Undertaking of the Company

(A) end userThe Telephone Company will provide the
access to a Directory Assistance Operator.

(B) The Telephone Company does not undertake to provide
directory assistance for telephone numbers outside of
the Local Exchange Service Area.

18.3 Limitations

A maximum of two (2) requested telephone numbers is allowed per
call.

18.4 Obligations of the End User

of the end user are a s set forth in 2.3The obligations
preceding.

18.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

18.6 Rate Regulations

Assistance
call made

charges
at the

will
rates

apply for each Directory
set forth in Section 20.18

Directory
Assistance
following.
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RATES AND CHARGES20.

The maximum rates and charges for the services offered in this Tariff
are shown in this section. Reference is made for each rate element to
the appropriate Tariff paragraph where the application of the service
is described.

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE20.1
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20 | RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.2 Payment Related Charges Maximum
Rate Source

Payment Related Charges(A)

(1) Deposit if Required
Per End User

2.4.1(B)Residential Two Times
Estimated
Average
Monthly
Bill or
Average
Monthly Bill,
For the
Customer Class,
Whichever is
Greater

Business Two and One-
Half Times
Estimated
Maximum
Monthly Bill

(2)
S 27.50 2.5.1(A)(2)

NSF Check Charge
Per Check

(3) Late Payment Charge
applied To past
due balance 2.5.1(A)(2)3.0%

(4)
$ 46.50 2.5.1(A)(2)

Service Restoration
Charge
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20 . RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.3 Access Ordering, Service Connection
Move and Change Charges

Access Order Charge(A) Maximum
Rate

(1)
3.4(A)$ 41.25

Custom Service
Connection Charge

(2)
3.4(B)

Service Order Charge
Per Order $ 46.50

$ 46.50
Line Connection Charge
Per Connection 3.4(C)

premise Visit Charge S 50.00(4)

(3)

3.4(D)

(5) 900 Block 3.4(E)s 22.00

20 .4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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20 . RATES AND CHARGES (conT'D)

20.5 Competitive Exchange Access Service

(A) Competitive Exchange Aecess Service

(1) Residential Service
Per Access Line (1) $ 20.00 5.6(A)

(2) Business Service
(Including PABX and
Key System Trunks)
Per Access Line (1) $ 49.50 5.6(B)

(3) Combination Service $ 20.00 5.6(D)

(B) Vacation Rate Service
Per Access Line % of Monthly

Access Service
Charges 5.6(C)

(C) Low Income Assistance Program Credits

Monthly
Credit*

(1) Federal Subscriber Line Charge
Credit s 6.00

(2) Initial Federal Credit
to Residential Access Line $ 1.75

(3) One-Time Non-Recurring Credit: Lifeline
Connection Assistance - one-half of Service
Connection Charges or $30.00, whichever is
less.

total of the
Residential

Credit amount will not exceed the
Subscriber Line Charge and the
Competitive Exchange rate.
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20 , RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.7 Competitive Exchange Special Access Service

(A) Local Circuit 7.6s ICE

(B) ICEOptional Features Per Feature 7.2(B)

* Applicable Access Order Charges apply.

20.8 Supplementary Directory Listing Service

(A) 8.7Additional Number Listing $ 4.50

(B) 8.7Foreign Directory $ 4.50

* Applicable Access Order Charges apply.

20.9 Service &
Maximum
Rate SourceNumber Services

Equipment

(A)

9.3(D)

Custom number
Each Number Requested
And Provided

Residential
Business

$ 50.00
$250.00

s 5.00
$10.00

(B) Same Number Each
Number Reassigned

Residential $ 10.00
Business $ 20.00

s .00
s .00

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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20 u RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.10 Premise Extension Service

(A) Premise Extension Charge
Per Premise Extension

10.6

Continuous Property
Residential
Business Single Line
Business Two-Six Lines
Business Ten Lines

s 1.90
s 2.60
$ 8.00
s 8.25

Minimum 1/8 Mile
Additional 1/8 Mile

.60

.60
$
$

10.6

Non-Continuous Property
Residential
Business Single Line
Business Two-Six Lines
Business Ten Lines

s 1.90
s 2.50
$ 8.00
s 8.25

Minimum % Mile
Additional % Mile

s 4.50
s 1.90

Applicable Access Order Charges apply.

When the extension is on Continuous property the rate applies plus 1/8 mile
minimum of .60 and .60 per 1/8 mile thereafter. When the extension is off
premise, on different property the rate applies plus the first % minimum mile
at $4.50 and each additional % mile at $1.90.
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20 . RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 Call Management Services Maximum
Rate Source

(A)

11.7
11.7

Anonymous Call Rejection (ACR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

$ 6.75
$ 6.75

(ACB)(B)

11.7
11.7

Automatic Call Back
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 5.25
s 5.25

(C) (AR)

11.7
11.7

Automatic Call Return
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 5.25
s 5.25

(D) (Bits)

11.7
11.7

Billed Number screening
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

.00

.00
$
s

(CFAC)(E)

11.7
11.7

Call Forwarding All Calls
per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 2.25
s 3.40

(F)

11.7
11.7

Call Forwarding Busy Line (CFBL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

$ 1.90
s 3.75

(G) (CFNA)Call Forwarding No Answer
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 3.75
$ 5.25

(H)

11.7
11.7

Call Transfer (cT)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 3.75
$ 5.25

(I) Call Waiting/Cancel Call Waiting(cw/Ccw)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 3.40
s 5.25
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20 n RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 Call Management Services (Cont'd) Maximum
Rate Source

(J)

11.7

Caller ID Blocking (CIDsl&2)
Per call $ .00
Per Access Line(non-recurring Chug)
(2nd & Every Subsequent Order)

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$12.00
$ 15.00

(K) Calling Name Delivery (CNND)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 7.50
$ 10.50

(L) Calling Name and Number Delivery (CNAD)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 8.25
$ 11.25

(M) Calling Number Delivery (CND)
Per Access Line

Residenee
Business

11.7
11.7

s 7.50
$ 10.50

(N) (CFO)Conference Call
per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 6.00
s 9.00

(0) Customer Originated Call Trace (COT)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

Per Successful Trace

11.7
11.7
11.7

s 3.00
$ 3.00
$ 7.50

(P) Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service (DR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 6.00
s 7.50

(Q) Fixed Destination Call Forwarding (FDCF)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 3.00
$ 6.00

(R) Home Intercom (HI)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

$ 2.25
s 3.40

11.7
11.7
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20 | RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 Call Management Services (Cont'd) Maximum
Rate Source

(S)

11.7
11.7

Hot Line (HL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 3.00
s 3.75

(RACF)(T)

11.7
11.7

Remote Access Call Forwarding
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 3.00
s 3.75

(U) Remote Call Forwarding (RCF)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 3.00
s 3.75

(V)

11.7
11.7

Selective Call Acceptance (SCA)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 4.50
$ 7.50

(W) Selective Call Forwarding (SCF)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

g 4.50
s 7.50

(X) Selective Call Rejection (SCR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
s 4.50
s 7.50

(Y) Selective Distinctive Ringing (SDR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 4.50
s 7.50

(Z) Selective Line Hunting (SLH)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 8.00
$ 12.00

(SCILL)(AA) Speed Calling Individual Long List
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 4.50
s 6.00

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONSI L . L . C . Exchange: ALL
Section No: 20

Index Sheet No. 121
Original

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Issued : Authorized 'nv-
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20 . RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 Call Management Services (Cont'd) Maximum
Rate Source

(BB) (SCISL)Speed Calling Individual Short List
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 2.25
s 4.50

(CC) Three Way Calling (TWC)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 3.40
s 5.25

(DD) warm Line (WL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 3.75
s 5.25

20.11.1 Feature Packages:

(A) Basic Features List Usoc

Anonymous Call Rejection
Automatic Call Back
Automatic Call Return
Bill Number Screening
Call Forwarding All Calls
Call Forwarding Busy Line
Call Forwarding No Answer
Call Transfer
Call Waiting/cancel Call Waiting
Fixed Destination Call Forwarding
Home Intercom
Hot Line
Remote Access Call Forwarding
Remote Call Forwarding
Speed Calling Individual Short List
Three Way Calling
Warm Line

ACR
ACB
AR
BNS
CFAC
CFBL
CFNA
CT
CW/CCW
FDCF
HI
HL
RACF
RCF
SCISL
TWC
WL

(B) Caller I.D. Features List USOC

CIDS1
CIDS2
CNAD
CNND
CND

Caller ID Blocking - Per Call
Caller ID Blocking - Per Line
Calling Name and Number Delivery
Calling Name Delivery
Calling Number Delivery

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIQNS I L . L ,C . Exchange- ALL
Section Not 20

Index Sheet No. 122
Original

I
I
I
I

Issued o Authorized by: Effective:
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20 • RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 call Management Services (Cont'd)

20.11.1 Feature Packages: (Cont')

(C) Advanced Features List Usoc

CFO
COT
DR
SCA
SCF
SCR
SDR
SLH
SCILL

Conference Call
Customer Originated Call Trace
Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service
Selective Call Acceptance
Selective Call Forwarding
Selective Call Rejection
Selective Distinctive Ringing
Selective Line Hunting
Speed Calling Individual Long List

(D) Package Pricing Maximum
Rate Source

Basic II
Any two Basic Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 4.50
$ 7.50

Basic III
Any three Basic Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 7.50
$10.50

Basic IV
Any four Basic Features
Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$10.50
$15.00

Basic Plus
Each Basic Feature added
To Basic IV

Per Feature 11.7s 2.00

Basic Max
All features on Basic List

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$20.00
$22.50

Advance II
Any two Advance Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 6.00
$12.00

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS I L .L . C . Exchange: ALL
Section No: 20

Index Sheet No. 123
Original

Issued : Authorized by: Effective:



20 o RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 Call Management Services (Cont'd)

20.11.1 Feature Packages: (Cont')

(D) Package Pricing (Cont'd) Maximum
Rate Source

Advance III
Any three Advance Features

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 9.00
$15.00

Advance Plus
Each Advance Feature added
To Advance III

Per Feature 11.7$ 2.00

Select I
Add one Advance Feature to
Any Basic package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 3.00
s 6.00

Select II
Add two Advance Features to
any Basic Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 4.50
$ 7.50

Select III
Add three Advance Features to
any Basic Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 9.00
$10.50

Caller I. D. Basic Plus
Add Caller I.D. (CNAD,CNND, or CND)
to any Basic Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 6.00
$ 9.00

Caller 1. D. Advance Plus
Add Caller 1. D. (CNAD,CNND, or CND)
to any Advance Package

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 6.00
s 9.00

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS I L . L o C . Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 20

Index Sheet No. 124
Original

I Issued : Authorized by : Effective ~
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20. RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.11 Call Management Services (Cont'd)

20.11.1 Feature Packages: (Cont')

(D) Package Pricing (Cont'd) Maximum
Rate Source

Caller I. D. Max
Caller I. D. + all features

Residence
Business

$34.50
$45.00

11.7
11.7

are

* Applicable Access Order Charges apply with each order and
applicable Line Connection Charges apply with each service or
line connected. call Management Services installed simultaneously
with the establishment of primary service will be included with
the normal service connection charges. Only one Access Order
Charge will apply when multiple Call Management Services are
ordered at the same time. Rates for nonrecurring charges set
forth in Section 20.1 Paragraph 20.3.

20 . 12 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS I L .L . C u Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 20

Index Sheet No. 125
Original

Issued : Authorized by : 13?F 'F¢:\nI- 4 1 rn ¢



20. RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20 | 13 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS I L .L . c . Exchange : ALL
Section NO: 20

Index Sheet No. 126
Original

Issued : Authorized by: Effective:
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20 I RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20 . 14 ENGINEERING LABOR CHARGES

Basic Time, Per Technician
First % hour or fraction
Thereof $28.50 14.6(F)

Each additional % hour or
Fraction thereof $28.50

Overtime, Per Technician*
First % hour or fraction
Thereof $36.00

Fach additional % hour or
Fraction thereof $36.00

Premium Time, Per Technician*
First % hour or fraction
Thereof $43.50

Each additional % hour or
Fraction thereof $43.50

* A callout of a Company employee at a time not consecutive
with the employee's scheduled work period is subject to a
minimum charge of four hours.

20 15 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS I L . L . C . Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 20

Index Sheet No. 127
Original\

Issued : Authorized by: Effective:
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20. RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.16 Toll Restriction

16.2 (A)s 2.25
$ 7.00

Residence
Business

20 u 17 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COIVHVIUNICATIONS I L .L . C . Exchange: ALL
Section No~ 20

Index Sheet No. 128
Original

Issued o Authorized by: Effective:



20. RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.18 Directory Assistance Service

.50

.50
18.6
18.6

Per message
Direct Dialed
Operator Assisted

$
$

20 19 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN co1v1munIcAT1onsI L . L . C . Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 20

Index Sheet No. 129
Original

Issued . Authorized by: Effective:



ATTACHMENT B

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Docket No. T-20487 A-06-0714



RESERVED FOR Acc TARIFF MPPROVAL

DECISION NO.: 61304

DOCKET NO.: T-03213A-97-0043

EXCHTMNGE AND NETWORK SERWCES TARIFF
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF THE WHITE MOUNTAINS

TARIFF PART:

CANCELUNG:

Network Access Line Svc.
1 " Revised Sheet No. 4
Original Sheet No. 4

SCHEDULE no. A-1

NETWORK ACCESS LINE SERVICE (continued)

RATES

l

1

A2 Local exchange
network access lines

One-
Pa

Billing
dh

Billing
Code

PBX
Trunk

Billing
de

B1 Business

$35.10
38.10

B1/BCMT
AB1/OBCT

$54.60
57.60

BTK
ABTK

Base Rate Area
Zone 1
Base Rate Area
Base Rate Area
Zone 1
Zone 1

$37.15
40.15
37.15
37,15
40.15
40.15

MLB
AMLB
KBL/
CKLT
AKBU
OCKT

Public
Access
Line

Billing

Base Rate Area
Zone 1

$35.10
38.10

XCOT
COTA

(R)
(R)

v I

DATE ISSUED:

EFFECTIVE DAlE:

FILED BY:

TITLE:

February 1 . 1999

January s. 1999

F. Wayne Lafferty

Vice - President

Multi-
Lin



RESERVED FOR Acc T F APPROVAL

DECISION NO.: 59810

DOCKET NO.: E-1032-96-353

EXCHMGGE AND NETWORK SERWCES TARIFF
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF THE WHITE MOUNTAINS

TARIFF PART:

CANCELLING:

Network Access Line Svc.
Oriqinal Sheet No. 5

Sheet No.

SCHEDULE no. A-1

NETWORK ACCESS LINE SERVICE (continued)

RATES

A2 Local exchange network access lines (continued)

B2 Residence
One

.344
Billing

.0299

C1 Fiat Rate Service

Base Rate Area - One Party
Zone 1 - One Party
Base Rate Area - Multiline
Zone 1 - Multiline
Base Rate Area - Keyline
Zone 1 - Keyline

$15.60
18.60
15.60
18.60
15.60
18.60

R1
AR1
MLR

AMLR
KRL

AKRL

C2 Budget measured service

Base Rate Area - One Party
Zone 1 - One Party

10.90
10.90

UR11
xR11

Usage charge

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

in addition to the monthly rate, a usage charge of $.15 per call will apply after the monthly usage
allowance of ten (10) calls. There will be no increment charge for the length of a call.

DATE ISSUED:

EFFECTNE DATE:

FILED BY:

TITLE:

September 03. 1997

September 24. 1997

F. Wayne Lafferty

Assistant Vice - President



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Is s ue d: 4-24-06

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 21

Release 4

Effective : 5- 1 -06
Per Decis ion No. 68604

5.2

5.2.4

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (ConT'D)

FLAT RATE SERVICE

This service entitles customers to an unlimited number of calls within the local
calling area. Incremental charges, as shown in 5. 1 .6.A., apply to service
outside the exchange base rate area.

A. Rates and Charges

1. The  nonre curring cha rge  a ssocia te d with the  provis ion of fla t ra te  se rvice  a pplie s :

line  whe n cha nging  a  gra de  of s e rv ice  from  P BXFor connecting an access
service.

2. Residence FlatRate Service

Us o c

IF

NONRECURRING
CHARGE

MONTHLY
RATE

Individua l line , e a ch[1] $27.50 $13.18

(D)
(D)

[1] See the Competitive Exchange and Network Services Price Cap Tariff No.
Residence Flat Rate Service additional lines, in 5.2.4 of that tariff

2 for



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 4-24-06

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page  22

Release  5

Effe c tive : 5-1-06
P e r De cis ion No. 68604

s. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCALEXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.4 FLAT RATE SERVICE

A. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

3. Business Flat Rate Service

NONRECURRING
CHARGE

MONTHLY
RATE

Individua l line , each[1]

USOC

1FB $42.50 (R) $30.40 (R)

(D)
(D)

4. Nonrecuning Change Charge

See 5.2.A.4.b. for applicable nonrecurring change charges.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I

[1] See the Competitive Exchange and Network Services Price Cap Tariff No. 2 for
Business Flat Rate Service additional lines, in 5.2.4 of that tariff.

I



EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 23

Release 1

QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 7-30-01 Effective: 8-29-01

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (ConT'n)

LOCAL SERVICE OPTIONS5.2.5

A.

1.

Service Stations

De s cription

Ge ne ra lly the  Compa ny will provide  fa cilitie s  for loca l e xcha nge  s e rvice  within
the  e xcha nge  a re a . Whe re  fa cilitie s  a re  notion pla ce  or whe re  unusua l cos ts  a re
involve d, fa cilitie s  ma y be  provide d in a ccorda nce  with S e ction 4.

b. Service Station Service is offered as a means of providing telephone service in
isolated and sparsely developed areas where i t  is not practicable for the
Company to make facilities available or where to do so would impose excessive
costs on the general body of customers.

Service stations are connected with a CO or temporarily with a toll station of the
Company.

d. Serv ice stat ion associat ions wi l l  be requi red to appoint  a secretary or
representative to transact all business with the Company. A11 association will be
required to execute through its delegated representative, an agreement with the
Company covering the privileges and obligations of either party to the other.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

c.

e. After written notice, serv ice may be discontinued on any line or l ines at the
option of the Company when the service station association or the owner of the
service station line neglects or refuses to make such additions, replacements,
changes, and repairs as may be necessary to place the l ine or l ines and
equipment in condition satisfactory to the Company for furnishing adequate
service of the type established by the Company for the exchange zone area in
which the service stations are located.

a.



EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 24

Release 1

QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 7-30-01 Effective:  8-29-01

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.5 LOCAL SERVICE OPT1ONS

A. 1. (Cont'd)

ii The Company may limit the number of telephones connected to a line in order
that the general  qual i ty of  telephone serv ice may be maintained. The
associat ion's representative wi l l  report immediately to the Company any
installations or removals of telephones on a service station line.

g. A line will not be terminated at more than one CO or toll station. Lines will not
be interconnected except as provided through the Conlpany's CO or toll station
unless permission for such interconnection is granted in writing.

h. Both business and residence station may be connected with the same service
station line.

i .  Except as speciiicdly provided herein ,  the i i lrn ishjng of service will  be subject
to standard rules and regulat ions. Wh er e th e pr ovision s of an y equipmen t
requires unusual installation, special charges based on cost may apply.

2. Service Stations Connected with a Central Office

The local service area for customers will be the same as for other customers
connected with the CO at which the serv ice station l ine terminates. A l l
customers on any one service station line musthave the same local service area.

b. The service station rates shown herein provide for the necessary switching at the
CO and al low each customer one l isting in the alphabetical section of  the
directory.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

c. Charges for exchange serv ice, tol l  serv ice, etc., wi l l  be bi l led against the
indiv idual  serv ice stat ion customer or ,  in the case of  Serv ice Stat ion
associations, billing may be against the association. Bills against the association
wil l  be rendered in the name of  the indiv idual customers and sent to the
authorized representative of the association for payment. The representative of
the association will be held responsible for the payment of such accounts.

a.



EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 25

Release  2

QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 7-18-02 Effe c tive : 7-19-02

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.5 LOCAL SERVICE OPT1ONS

A.2. (Cont'd)

d. Serv ice Station Serv ice is not furnished inside base or locali ty rate areas.
Ordinarily, all telephones must be located within the exchange zone area. Where
connection is made with telephones located outside the exchange zone area,
additional rates and/or charges may be assessed, depending on the circumstances
in each case.

e. The Company will provide and maintain the necessary circuit between the CO
and a mutually agreed upon junction point, usually at or near a base or locality
rate area boundary. Service station customers will be required to construct and
maintain the necessary circuit or circuits and pole lines beyond such junction
point. Where the agreed junction point is outside of the base or locality rate area
boundary, construction charges per Section 4 will apply.

(1) Service station circuits may, under separate agreement, be attached to poles of
the Company.

(2) Serv ice station lines may be connected with one- or four-party lines of the
Company. The regular main station line rates plus the appropriate exchange
zone or locality rate area increments will be applicable for each main station
line connected.

(C )

I

I

I

(3) Where facilities are available, service station lines may connect with facilities
of the Company at exchange zone boundaries. In such cases the individual
line business monthly incremental charge applicable within the exchange zone
area will apply to each service station line in addition to regular rates and
charges, The incremental charge wil l  be apportioned equally among all
stations on the line.

l

\

vl
e
Il

(4) Where facilities are available, serv ice station lines may be connected with
facilities of the Company at a locator beyond the normal junction point. In
such cases Private Line mileage charges will apply.



EXCHANGE AND NETW0RK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page  26

Re le a se  4[2]

QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Is s ued: 3-31 -03 Effe c tive : 4-1-03

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.5 LOCAL SERVICE GPT1ONS

A.2. (C0nt'd)

g. Rates and Charges

(1) The rate for a Service Station line does not include a telephone or equivalent.

(2) The nonrecuning charge associated with the provision of flat rate service
access line appliesl

To install each access line.

For connecting an access line when changing a grade of service to or firm
PBX Service.

US O C
NONRECURRING

CHARGE
MONTHLY

RATE

Each Service Station Line
Connected[1]

ITS [1 ] [1 ]
Residence
_ One-party

Business
- One-party S B1 $42.50 (R) $30.40 (R)

[1 ] Regular rates and charges applicable at point of connection for the grade of seMce
the facility is equipped to provide. See 5.2.4 for rates and charges.

wI
I

[2 ] This  page  previous ly canceled Page  27.



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 4-24-06

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page  28

Re le a se  4[1]

Effective : 5- 1 -06
P e r De cis ion No. 68604

s . EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.5

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
LOCAL SERVICE OpT1ons [2] (ConT'D) (T)

(D)

[1] This page  cance ls  the  following pages: Page  28.1, Re lease  1
Page 29, Release 3
Page 30, Release 5

(N)

I
I
I [2 ] S ee  the  Compe titive  Exchange  and Ne twork S e rvice s  P rice  Cap Ta riff No. 2 for

P ublic Response  Ca lling S e rvice  (P RCS ), in 5.2.5 of tha t ta riff;
S TAND-BY Line  S e rvice , in 5.2.5 of tha t ta riff

(N)



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 3-7-05

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION5
Page 30. 1

Release  4[1 ]

Effe c tive : 4-11-05

s . EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.5

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
LOCAL SERVICE OPT1ONS (ConT'D)

(M)

[1] This page also cancels the following page: Page 30.2, Release 4.

(M) Material on pages 30.1 and 30.2 moved to 105.2.5.

(N)



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Is s u e d : 7-18-02

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
P age  31

Release  2

Effective: 7- 19-02

5.2

5.2.6

s . EXCHANGE SERVICES

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (ConT'D)

TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

A. Low-Income  Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra m

1. Def ini t ion

The Low-Income Telephone Assistance Program provides for a credit against the

low-income customers.
re curring m onthly ra te  for the  provis ion of loca l re s ide ntia l s e rvice  for ce rta in

2 .  Ap p lic a t io n

a. The Low-Income Telephone Assistance Program credit is only available to low-
income customers who meet eligibil i ty requirements established by A.R.S.
42_1322.02, 46-701, 702, 703, 704. Applicants must be a head of household, be
65 years of age or older and have a household income at or below poverty level.

b. The  monthly cre dit will be  ba se d on the  sum of a  17% dis count on the  following
loca l exchange  se rvice  offe rings :

Fla t ra te  individua l se rvice .

Low Use  Option se rvice .
Monthly increments  .
Loca l a re a  ca lling usa ge [l ]
Ma inte na nce  of ins ide  wiring.
Service  s ta tion se rvice .

(D)

[1 ] Local area calling usage receives a discount limited to an amount that in addition to
the exchange access service does not exceed the comparable Hat rate total.



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Is s ue d: 3-31-03

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERvicEs PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 32

Release 2

Effective: 4-1-03

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.6 TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

A. Low-Income Telephone Assistance Program (Cont'd)

Terms  and Conditions

The Low-Income Telephone Assistance Program credit will begin with the date
the Company receives a valid application f rom the customer or when new
service is established for a qualifying customer. The credit will be prorated on
the basis of a 30-day month from the effective date of the customer's application.

|
I
I
I
I
I

b. The regular nonrecurring charges, terms and conditions applicable to these
service offerings specif ied in 5.2.6 will apply. The nonrecuning charges to
change to or Hom this program due to eligibility status will be waived.

c .  C u s t om e r s  o f  t h i s  s e r v i c e  wi l l  r e c e i ve  a  1 7 %  p e r c e n t  r e d u c t i on  on  t h e
nonrecur r ing charge once dur ing a
$22.82. The credi t  i s  appl icable on ly to the customer ' s pr incipal  r esidence
1ine.[1]

calendar year, decreasing the charge to
(C)

B. Te lephone  As s is tance  P rogram for the Medically Needy

1 . Definition

| The  Te lephone  Ass is tance  Program for the  Medica lly Needy provides  a  credit to
cove r the  monthly cha rge s  for ba s ic loca l re s ide ntia l phone  s e rvice  a nd othe r
cha rge s  a s  more  fully s e t forth be low for ce rta in low-income  me dica lly ne e dy
customers .

I
I
I
I
I
I

[1]

3.

It is possible for a customer to receive a 67% discount on nonrecurring charges to
connect service originally by combining the Telephone Assistance Program with
Link Up.

a.



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 3-31 -06

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

S ECTION 5
P a g e  33

Re le a s e  5

Effective : 4- 1 -06
P e r De cis ion No. 68604

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.6 TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

B. Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra m for the  Me dica lly Ne e dy (Cont'd)

2 .  Ap p lic a t io n

I
I
I

a. The Telephone Assistance Program for the Medically Needy is available to low-
income households that  meet speci f ic f inancial el igibi l i ty cr i ter ia and
demonstrate a special  medical  need requiring a telephone in the home.
Customers are financially eligible if their annual income is at or below 150% of
current federal poverty guidelines. Certif ication of medical need should be
obtained by use of a simple, standardized form to be completed by a physician
and attached to the application. The expected duration of the medical condition
must be stated on the form. The Arizona Department of Economic Security
(DES) will determine customer eligibility for this program.

b. The program prov ides a credit to cover the monthly charge for basic local
residential phone serv ice including any applicable monthly exchange zoNe
increments. The program also covers the Universal Service Fund surcharge. In
addition, the program covers 50% of the nonrecurring charge to install the
primary residential line as well as the nonrecuning charge for the exchange zone
increment if  applicable. The FCC Lifeline program provides funding for the
subscriber line charge of $6.30 and contributes an additional $3.50 credit toward
the monthly charge for basic local residential serv ice. 111 addition, normal
deposit requirements will be waived for program participants.

(CI)

(C)

c. The funding for this program was establ ished by the Arizona Corporation
Commission in Decision No. 57462, dated July 15, 1991. Qwest was ordered to
set aside $1,000,000 annually for this program. In Decision No. 68604, dated
March 23, 2006, the Arizona Corporation Commission increased the funding for
this program to $2,000,000 Additionally, funding of  $9.50 per quali fying
customer is also available for this program through the federal Lifeline program.
Program benefits are available to new program participants as long as there is
sufficient money in the fund (which includes the $2,000,000 annual set-aside,
federal Lifeline funds and all existing surplus funds) to cover them.

(C )

In the event that the $2,000,000 set-aside and federal Lifeline funds are not
sufficient to cover the new applicants in any given year, Qwest will allocate any
and all remaining surplus funds until all qualified customers are covered. In no
event shall surplus funds be used by Qwest to pay administrative costs before all
qualifying customers that have applied for benefits under the program have been
covered for any given calendar year.

(C)



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issue d: 8- 19-05

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page  34

Release  2

Effective: 8-22-05

s . EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.6 TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

B. Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra m for the  Me dica lly Ne e dy (Cont'd)

3. Terms and Conditions

a. The credit will commence on the date that Qwest or DES receives a valid
application Hom the customer or when new service is established for a
qualifying customer. The credit will be prorated on the basis of a 30-day month
from the effective date of the customer's application.

b. The regular nonrecurring charges, terns and conditions applicable to these
service offerings specified in 5.2.6 will apply. The nonrecurring charges to
change to or from this program due to eligibility status will be waived.

The specific terms and conditions governing this program are contained in a
Report to the Arizona Corporation Commission dated September 1, 1991 .

(M)

(M) Material moved to Page 34. 1 .

c.
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ARIZONA

Issued: 9-21 -05

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 34.1
Release 2

Effective: 9-22-05

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.6

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (ConT'D)

Lifeline Assistance

Description

The Lifeline Ass is tance Program (Lifeline)  ass is t s  qualif ied low-income
applicants with a monthly credit towards their local exchange service rate. The
assistance applies for a single telephone line at the applicant's principal place of
residence. Residents living on reservations can also qualify for the Federal
portion of the Lifeline program based on terms and conditions for Tribal Lifeline.

2. Eligibility Requirements

To be eligible for Lifeline Assistance, an applicant must participate in one of the
following:

•

•

O

•

c

•

•

Medicaid
Food Stamps
SUpplemental Security Income (SSI)
Federal public housing assistance
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) [1]
National School Lunch (NSL) [1]
State Children's Health Insurance Plan (SCHIP) or KidsCare [1]
Household income at or below 150% of Federal Poverty Level Guidelines [1]

(C)

3. Verification of customer continuing eligibility shall be via statistically valid
sampling or other means performed by the Company, in conjunction with DES,
OH an annual basis.

(N)

4. Records will be maintained by the Company in accordance with Arizona
Corporation Commission Decision No. 67941 and paragraphs 38 and 39 of FCC
Order No. FCC 04-87.

5. A customer is not eligible for Lifeline and Line Up from the Company if he/she is
currently receiving Lifeline and Link Up credit for service provided by another
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier. (N)

[1]

c.

1 .

a.

Effective date of new programs is on or before December 16, 2005, Income criteria
as defined by certification process with DES.

(C)
(C)



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Is s ue d: 7-30-01

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

S ECTION 5
P a ge  35

Re le a s e  1

Effective: 8-29-01

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.6

LOCAL EXCHANGE S ERVICE
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (ConT'D)

Link UP

Re s ide nts  who qua liiy for the  Low-Income  Te le phone  As s is ta nce  P rogra m, the
Te lephone  As s is tance  P rogram for the  Medica lly Needy, or the  Life line  As s is tance
P rogra m ma y a ls o  qua lify fo r the  FCC's  Link Up  p rogra m. This  progra m is
des igned to as s is t low-income consumers  with reduced s e rvice  connection charges .
It offe rs  a  50% dis count (up to $30.00) tha t is  a pplie d on a cce s s  line  nonre curring
cha rge  to conne ct s e rvice . This  dis count a pplie s  on a  s ingle  line  a t the  principa l
place  of re s idence  for the  applicant.[1]

Whe n e ligibility ha s  not be e n de te rmine d, the  following a pplie s :

The consumer can receive the benefit of the Link Up program for a second or
subsequent time only for a principal place of residence with an address different
from the residence address at which Link Up assistance was provided
previously.

An applicant may defer payment of the service connection charges. Payment
may be deferred up to 12 months with a payment schedule of equal payments for
up to $200.00 assessed for commencing service. Interest will not be charged on
deferred payments.

Expa nde d Link-Up P rogra m

De s cription

Residents living on reservations who qualify for Tribal Lifeline, are eligible for an
additional Expanded Link-Up benefit of up to $70.00, in addition to the Link- Up
Program. The additional benefit will apply towards 100% of the connection
charges between $60.00 and $130.00 which are assessed to begin service at the
principle residence of the eligible resident. Eligible charges include any charges
customarily assessed to connect the subscriber to the network, including line
extension charges and special construction charges.

2. Nonrecurring Charge Credit
CREDIT
US O C

l Expa nde d Link-Up LNKE L

[1]

E.

D.

1.

It is  pos s ible  for a  cus tome r to re ce ive  a  67% dis count on nonre curring cha rge s  to
conne ct s e rvice  origina lly by combining the  Low-Income  Te le phone  As s is ta nce
P rogra m with Link Up.
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ARIZONA

Issued: 6-20-05

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTIDN 5
Page 36

Release  6

Effe c tive : 7-1-05

5. EXCHANGESERVICES

5.2
5.2.6

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
TELEPHQNE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (ConT'D)

F. Telephone  Assis tance  Programs Monthly Credit

RESIDENCE - Low INCOME
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

CREDrr
US O C

CREDrr
AMOUNT[1]

Flat individual Me (IF) AS G F X
AS GF3
AS G S X

$6.3l(I)
2;87
2.24

Low Use  Option (RMN) AS G F X
AS GF3
AS G S X

6.31(I)
2.48
1.45

[1 ]

(C)

The  monthly credits  specified above  re flect the  applicable  credits  pe r A.R.S . 46.703
for se rvice  for the  Low-Income  Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra m (LITAP ) a nd re fle ct
the  17% dis count.  Low-incom e  cus tom e rs  who qua lify unde r LITAP  will re ce ive
the  fe de ra l ba s e line  s upport a mount of $6.31 plus  the  a dditiona l $1.75 in fe de ra l
Life line  s upport.  LITAP  cus tom e rs  a re  a ls o e ligible  to  re ce ive  m a tching fe de ra l
Life line  support in a n a mount e qua l to one -ha lf of the  a mount of the  s ta te  support.
For e xa mple , if the  17% discount in loca l s e rvice  cha rge s  contribute d by the  s ta te
e qua le d $2.00, the  ma tching fe de ra l Life line  s upport a mount would e qua l $1.00.
Unde r this  e xa mple , a  tota l of $9.06 in fe de ra l Life line  support would be  a va ila ble
to LITAP  cus tom e rs . S ta te  s upport unde r A.R.S . 46.703 would be  in a ddition to
this  amount.

(C)
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ARIZONA

Is s ue d : 6-20-05

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 37

Release 6

Effective:  7-1-05

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.6

F.

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Telephone Assistance Programs Monthly Credit (Cont'd)

RESIDENCE _ Low INCOME
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

CREDIT
US OC

CREDIT
AMOUNT[1]

Service Station Line
- 1-party flat line (l SS) ASGFX

ASGF3
ASGSX

$6.31(I)
2.87
2.24

4-pa rty fla t line  (4S S )[2] ASGFX
ASGFZ
ASGSZ

6.31(I)
2.66
1.82

Ma inte na nce  of Ins ide  Wire  (WMR/OWM) AS GS W 0.81

[1]

(C)

The monthly credits specified above reflect the applicable credits per A.R.S. 46.703
for service for the Low-Income Telephone Assistance Program (LITAP) and reflect
the 17% discount.  Low-income customers who qualify under  LITAP will  receive
the federal baseline support amount of $6.31 plus the additional $1.75 in  federal
Lifel ine suppor t .  LITAP customers are also el igible to receive matching federal
Lifeline support in an amount equal to one-half of the amount of the state support.
For example, if the 17% discount in local service charges contr ibuted by the state
equaled $2.00, the matching federal Lifeline support amount would equal $1.00.
Under this example, a total of $9.06 in federal Lifeline support would be available
to LITAP customers.  State suppor t  under  A.R.S.  46.703 would be in  addit ion  to
this amount.

(C)

[2] Obsolete Service Station Line is found in 105.2.4.
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SECTION 5
Page  38

Release  6

Effective : 7- 1 -05

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.6

F.

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra ms  Monthly Cre dit (Cont'd)

RESIDENCE - FOR THE MEDICALLY NEEDY
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

CREDIT
US O C

CREDIT
AMOUNT

Fla t individua l line  (IF) AS G F X[1 ]
AS G F M[1 ]
AS G S M

$6.31(I)
3.50
9.68

[1 ] The  two monthly fe de ra l cre dits  re pre se nt $6.31 for ba se line  FCC Life line  support,
a n a dditiona l $1.75 FCC Life line  s upport a nd a n a dditiona l $1.75 which is  a  50%
FCC Life line  ma tch of the  a mount of the  Te le phone  As s is ta nce  P rogra m for the
Me dica lly Ne e dy. The  FCC Life line  s upport a m ount ca nnot e xce e d $10.00. S e e
Triba l Life line  for e xpa nde d fe de ra l life line  be ne fits  a va ila ble  to re s ide nts  living on

(C)



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Is s ue d: 3-31 -06

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page 39

Release 6

Effe c tive : 4-1-06
P e r De cis ion No. 68604

s. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2 LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
5.2.6 TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

F. Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra ms  Monthly Cre dit (Cont'd)

RESIDENCE - LIFELINE
TELEPHONE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

CREDIT
Us o c

CREDIT
AMOUNT

Fe de ra l Cre dit[1]
Fe de ra l Cre dit[l]
Monthly Incre me nts

AS G F X
AS GF2

$6.31
1.75

EXCHANGE
ZONE NUMBER

EXCHANGE ZQNE
CREDIT USOC

CREDrr
AMOUNT

1

2
AS GS P [2]
AS GS Q[2]

$0.09 (R)
0.26 (R)

I
2

AS GS S [3]
AS GS T[3]

0.50 (R)
1.50 (R)

[1 ] The  two monthly fe de ra l cre dits  re pre se nt $6.31 for ba se line  FCC Life line  support
a nd a n a dditiona l $1.75 FCC Life line  s upport.  S e e  Triba l Life line  for e xpa nde d
fede ra l life line  bene fits  ava ilable  to re s idents  living on re se rva tions .

[2 ] The  monthly s ta te  cre dit spe cifie d a bove  is  the  a pplica ble  cre dit for se rvice  for the
Low-Income  Te le phone  Ass is ta nce  P rogra m a nd re fle cts  the  17% discount for the
appropria te  zone .

[3 ] The  monthly s ta te  cre dit spe cifie d a bove  is  the  a pplica ble  cre dit for se rvice  for the
Me dica lly Ne e dy Te le phone  As s is ta nce  P rogra m a nd re fle cts  the  100% cre dit for
the  appropria te  zone .



QWEST CORPORATION

ARIZONA

Issued: 6-20-05

EXCHANG E AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRlCE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
P a ge  4 0

Re l e a s e  4

Effective: 7-1-05

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.6

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
TELEPHQNE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (ConT'D)

Triba l Life line

Description

Triba l Life line  provides  additiona l life line  support of up to $25.00, in addition to
the  base line  Federa l Life line  support for qua lifying low-income individua ls  living
on rese ivationsas defined by the  Bureau of Indian Affa irs  (BIA) regula tions. (C)

2. Terms and Conditions

a . Residents  living on rese rva tions  a re  e ligible  for the  Triba l Life line  benefit if they
participate  in one or more of the following programs as identified by the FCC : (C)

Bureau of Indian  Affa i r s  genera l  ass i s t ance  program,
Tr i b a l l y a d mi n i s t e r e d  Te mp or a r y As s i s t a n ce  for  Ne e d y Fa mi l i e s  b l ock  gr a n t
p r ogr a m,
Head Sta r t  programs  (only for  t hose  mee t ing i t s  i ncome-qua l i fying s t andard) ,
Na t i ona l  School  Lunch  Pr ogr am's  f r ee  l unch  p r ogr am,
Food  S t a mps ,
Medica id ,
Suppl ement a l  Secur i t y Income (SSI) ,
Federa l  Publ i c Hous ing Ass i s t ance ,
Low Income  Home  Ene r gy As s i s t a nce  P r ogr a m,
M e e t  In com e - B a s e d  C r i t e r i on  f o r  T e l e p h on e  As s i s t a n ce ,  a s  d e f i n e d  b y t h e
F C C .

(N)

(N)

I

I
I
I
|

b. The Company must obtain the customers signature on a document in which the
eligible customer certifies, under penalty of perjury, that such customer receives
benefits from at least one of the programs above, and lives on a reservation. In
addition to identifying the program or programs Hom which that customer
receives benefits, the customer must also agree to notify the Company if that
customer ceases to participate in the qualifying program or programs.

G.

1 .

c. Tribal Lifeline benefits apply to the primary flat local residential access line,
including Extended Area Service (EAS), mileage charges, zone charges, or other
non-discretionary charges associated with basic residential service. The benefit
may not bring the basic local residential access line rate below $1 .00 per month.
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ARIZONA

Issued: 4-24-06

EXCHANGE AND NETWORK
SERVICES PRICE CAP TARIFF

SECTION 5
Page  22

Release  5

Effe c tive : 5-1-06
Per Dec is io n  No . 68604

5. EXCHANGE SERVICES

5.2
5.2.4

A.

3. Business Flat Rate Service

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
FLAT RATE SERVICE

Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

I
I
I
I
I

NONRECURRING
CHARGE

MONTHLY
RATE

Individua l like , each[1]

USOC

1FB $42.50 (R) $30.40 (R)

(D)
(D)

4. Nonrecurring Change Charge

See 5.2.A.4.b. for applicable nonrecuning change charges.

I
I
I
I
I

[1] See the Competitive Exchange and Network Services Price Cap Tariff No. 2 for
Business Flat Rate Service additional lines, in 5.2.4 of that tariff



VALLEY CONNECTIONS, LLC.
752 E.  Ma l ay
W i l l cox,  A r i zona  B564 ORIGINAL,

ACC Ta r i f f  No ,
O r i g i n a l  S h eet  N o .

Cancels  Sheet . n o .

1
97

N/A

Com pet i t i ve Exchange and Network  Ser y e s  T a r i f f Ari zone

20 . 1 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.2 payment Related charges Maximum
Rat e source

(A) Pay m en t  Rel a t ed  c ha r ges

(1) D e p o s i t  i f  R e q u i r e d
Per  End User

I
I
I

R e s i d e n t i a l Two Times
E s t i m a t ed
Average
M o n t h l y
B i l l  o r
Average
M o n t h l y  B i l l  ,
F o r  t h e
custom er Class,
Whi chever  i s
G r ea t er

2.4.1(B)

Business Two and one-
H a l f  T i m es
E s t i m a t ed
Maximum
M o n t h l y  B i l l

(2) NSF Check charge
per  Check $ 27.50 2.5.1(A)(2)

(3) Lat e paym ent Charge
a p p l i e d  T o p a s t
d u e  b a la n c e 3 . 0% 2.s.1(A)(2)

(4) S e r v i c e  R e s t o r a t i o n
char ge s 46.50 2.5.1(A)(2)

20 . 3 A c c e s s  o r d e r i n g ,  S e r v i c e  C o n n e c t i o n
Move and change Charges

(A) Acgeas Order charge Maximum
R a t e

(1) Cus tom  Serv i ce
Connec t i on  Charge $ 41.25 3.4(A)
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Decision No. 66846
issuing Officer: Steve Meet:

I

D a t e  E f f e c t i v e . August; .8_, 2005
CEO & Genera l  Manager ,  Val l ey  Connect ions,  LLC.



VALLEY CONNECTIONS, LLC .
752 E. Malay
Willcox, Arizona 85643 ORIGINAL

ACC Tariff No.
Original sheet no.
Cancels Sheet No.

1
98

N/A

Competitive Exchange and Network Services Tariff ._ Arizona

(3) Line Connection Charge
per Connection $ 46.50 3.4(C)

(4) Premise Visit Charge $ 50.00 3.4(D)

(5) 900 Block $ 22.00 3.4(E)

20 .4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20.5 Competitive .Exchang_e Access service

(A) ccgmpetitzive Exchange Access service

(1) Residential Service
per Access Line (1) $ 20.00 5.6(A)

(2) Business service
(Including PABX and
Key system Trunks)
Per Access Line (1) $ 49.50 5.6(B)

(3) Combination Service $ 20.00 5.6(D)

|
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

(B) Vacation Rate Service
Per Access Line $6 of Monthly

Access Service
Charges 5 . 6 (C)

(C) Low Income Assistance Program credits

Monthly
Credit*

(1) Federal Subscriber Line charge
credit s 6.00

(2) Initial Federal credit
to Residential Access Line s 1.75

(3) One~Time non-Recurring Credit: Lifeline
Connection Assistance - one~ha1f of Service
connection charges or $30,00, whichever is
less.

Credit amount will not exceed the
Subscriber Line charge and the
Competitive Exchange,__;§,g_e_,

total of the
Residential

091 av--w "°"' ' - '*"'*""* h - - n - 5
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Decision no. 66846
issuing Officer:

Date Effective August 8, 2005
Steve Meets, CEO & General Manager, valley connections, LLC.
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ACC Tariff no.
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1
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N/A

Competitive Exchange and network Services Tariff Arizona

20. 6 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20 A 7 Competitive Exchaggq Special Access Service

(A) Local Circuit $ ICE 7 1 6

(B) Optional Features per Feature ICE 7.2(8)

* Applicable Access order Charges apply.

20 . a Supplementary Directory Listing _S_ervice

(A) Additional Number Listing s 4.50 8 I 7

(B) Foreign Directory s 4.50 8.7

* Applicable Access order Charges apply.

20 . 9 Number Services Service &
Equipment

Maximum
Rate Source

(A) Custom Number
Each number Requested
And provided

Residential
Business

$ 50.00
$250.00

$ 5.00
$10.00

9.3(D)

(B) Same Number Each
Number Reassigned `

Residential $ 1o.00
Business $ 20.00

s .of
$ .00

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I 20.10 Premise Extension Service

(A) premise Extension charge
Per Premise Extension

Continuous Property
Residential
Business Single Line
Business Two-six Lines
Business Ten Lines

s 1.90
s 2.60
s 8.oo
s 8.25

10 | 6

Minimum 1/8 Mile
Additional 1/B Mile

$ .60
s .60

num |¢nn»v r | 1 » n m u r -  o ¢ | 4 »in¢#ann qn»\l¢4¢r.»vr\l1»»'l»1\l.uuqq~.»1»~lIl¢4°\l u
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"Non~continuous Property

Residential
Business single Line

s 1.90
s 2.50

10 . 6
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Decision No. 66846 Date Effective August 8, 2005
issuing Officer: Steve Meets, CEO & General Manager, Valley Connections, LLC.
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Business Two-Six Lines
Business Ten Lines

s 8.oo
$ 8.25

Minimum K Mile
Additional M Mile

s 4.50
$ 1.90

Applicable Access order Charges apply.

When the extent ion is on Continuous property the rate applies plus 1/8 mile
minimum of .60 and .60 per 1/B mile thereafter. when the extension is off
premise, on different property the rate applies plus the first K minimum mile
at $4.50 and each additional H mile at $1.90.

20.11 Call Management Services Maximum
Rate source

(A) Anonymous call Rejection (ACT)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 6.75
$ 6.75

(B) Automatic call Back (ACB)
Per Access Line

Residence
B&8ines8

11,7
11.7

s 5.25
$ 5.25

(C) Automatic call Return (AR)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 5.25
$ s.zs

(D) Billed Number Screening (ENS)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s .00
s .00

(E) Ca11 Forwarding All calls (CFAC)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 2.25
$ 3.40

(F) call Forwarding Busy Line (CFBL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 1.90
s 3.75

(G) Call Forwarding No Answer (CFNA)

-\»

!40.i 4 v °-.J
Rx*
r.

~..».-

~*§ .~.~
s 1 Residence

Business
11.7
11.7

S 3.75
$ 5.25

5'"Ql€§iQ?é 4:-4. 44
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VALLEY CONNECTIONS, LLC .
752 E. male
Willcox, Arizona 85643

ORIGINAL ACC Tariff No.
Original sheet No.

Cancels Sheet No.

1

100

N/A

competitive Exchange and Network Services Tariff - Arizona

Decision No. 66846. Date Effective August 8, 2005
issuing Officer: Steve Meets, CEO & General Manager, valley Connections, LLC.



(H) Call Transfer (CT)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 3.75
s 5.25

(I) call waiting/cancel call waiting(cw/ccw)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 3.40
s 5.25

(J)

11.7
Caller ID Blocking (CIDS1&2)
Per Call 3 .00
per Access Line(non-recurring chug)
(2nd & Every Subsequent order)

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

$ 12.00
$ 15.00

(K) Calling Name Delivery (CNND)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 7.50
$ 10.50

(L) calling name and Number Delivery (CNAD)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 8.25
$ 11.25

(M) Calling number Delivery (CND)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 7.50
$ 10.50

(N) Conference Call (CFO)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
11.7

s 6.00
$ 9.0o

1-- (O)

I' £5

f
I -\.-4

4-I

Customer Originated Call Trace (CCT)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

per Successful Trace

11.7
11.7
11.7

s 3.00
s 3.00
$7.50

QS
U-

I
I

(P) Distinctive Ringing/Teen Service (DR)
per Access Line

Residence
Business 7

6.00
.so

11.7
11.7

$

$

»

i x
\

:W
kg
4';»

(Q)

IMn
_»
4 *,,
F

= 23
Q

CJUJ
C)

Fixed Destination call Forwarding (FDCF)
Per Access Line

8
;
L

VALLEY CONNECTIONS I
752  E.  Ma l ay
W i l l c o x , Ar izona 85643

LLC| ACC Ta r i f f  No .
o r i g i n a l  S h ee t  N o .

Cancels Sheet n o .

1
101
N/A

Competitive Exchange and Network Services Tariff - Arizona
JRfGINAL

Decision no. 66846 Date Effective August 8, 200s
issuing Officer: Steve Mettzs, CEO s¢ General Manager, Valley connections, LLC.



VALLEY CONNECTIONS, LLC.
752 E. Malay
Willcox, Arizona 85643

ORIGINAL ACC Tariff no.
Original Sheet No.

cancels Sheet. No.

1
102
N/A

Competitive Exchange and Network services Tariff - Arizona

Residence
Business

$ 3.00
$ 6.00

11 .7
11. 7

(R) Home Intercom (HI)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

$ 2.25
$ 3.40

11.7
11 I 7

(S) Hot; Line (HL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 3.00
s 3.75

11 n 7
11 I 7

(T) Remote Access call Forwarding (RACF)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

I
I

I
I
I
I
I s 3.00

s 3.75
11 I7
11. 7

(U) Remote call Forwarding (RCF)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 3.00
$ 3.75

11.7
11.7

(V) Selective call Acceptance
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

(seA)

»$ 4.50
s 7.50

(w) Selective Call Forwarding (SCF)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 4.50
$ 7.50

ll. 7

11 . 7

(X) Selective call Rejection (SCR)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

11.7
s 4..5o
$ 7.50

1 -1 1-Qu-va-nll».ID1u dlnh-I

I'
l,,
»-o

rl- n
urn.;

I
R u - u l
u - I
f..4

(Y) Selective Distinctive Ringing (SDR)
per Access Line

Residence
Business~8

bf

s 4.50
s 7.50

v
ml;
ui'-

(Z)

I ,\41
z u*¢

81
4 *, I
\ .*.p| 1.¢l

t .w

\l..4"5
.\

an \
\"

re

Selective Line Hunting (SLH)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

s 8.00
$ 12.00

11 I 7
11l 7l 4

..
'7,:.8
|_°»*

t n
._4 (AA) (SCILL)

p
.

`

4 r "»

b

4

al

* p
. . ; _

3
speed calling Individual Long List
per Access Line

Decision no. 66846 Date Effective August 8. 2005
'suing Officer: Steve Meets, CEO & General Manager, valley Connection , LLC .
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VALLEY CONNECTIONS,
752 E. Malay
willcox, Arizona 85643

LLC .

0Fw'iGINAI_
ACC Tariff no.

Original Sheet No.
Cancels sheet No.

1
103
N/A

Competitive Exchange and Network Services -Tariff Arizona

Residence
Business

$ 4.50
$ 6.00

11 I 7
11 .7

(BB) speed calling Individual Short List
per Access Line

Residence
Business

(SCISL)

$ 2.25
s 4.50

11.7
11. 7

(CC) Three Way Calling (TWC)
per Access Line

Residence
Business

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

s 3.40
s 5.25

11. 7
11. 7

(DD) Warm Line (WL)
Per Access Line

Residence
Business

$ 3.75
s s.25

11.7
11. 7

20 r 11 v 1 Feature P3Ckag€S:

(A) Basic Features List USOC

Anonymous Call Rejection
Automatic Call Back
Automatic call Return
Bill number screening
Call Forwarding A11 calls
Call Forwarding Busy Line
call Forwarding No Answer
call Transfer
Call Waiting/Cancel call Waiting
Fixed Destination Call Forwarding
Home Intercom
Hot Line
Remote Access Call Forwarding
Remote Call Forwarding
Speed Calling Individual Short List
Three Way Calling
Warm Line

ACR

ACB

AR
BNS

CFAC

CFBL
CFNA
CT
cw/ccw

FDCF
HI
H L

RAC?
RCF

SCISL
TWC
WL

(B) Caller I.D. Features List soc

Ai-'PE¥f.l.l'.»'E'°lD FTP. FiLING

nzaczl ~"85.'J*8\! #-._aL#%LW
|*

Caller ID Blocking - Per Call
Caller ID Blocking - Per Line
Calling Name and Number Delivery
Calling Name Delivery
Calling Number Delivery

CIDS1
CIDS2.»

CNAD
czmn
CND

(C) Advanced Features List; USOC

-Decision No. 66846 Date Effective August B, 2005
issuing Officer: Steve Meets, CEO & GeNeral Manager, valley Connections, LLC.



VALLEY CONNECT§II_ONS_ LLC .

752 E. male
W i l l c o x , A r i z o n a  8 5 6 4 3

competitive Exchange and network services Tariff

(D)

Advance Plus
Each Advance Feature added
To Advance III

Advance III
Any three Advance Features

Residence
Business

Advance II
Any two Advance Features

Residence
Business

Basic Max
A11 features on Basic List

Residence
Business

Basic Plus
Each Ba in Feature added
To Basic IV

Per Feature

Basic IV
Any four Basic Features
Residence
Business

Basic III
Any three Basic Features

Residence
Business

Ba ic II
Any two Basic Features

Residence
Bu ness

ORIGINAL

package Pricing

conference Call
Customer Originated Call Trace
Distinctive Ringing/Teen service
Selective Call Acceptance
selective Call Forwarding
Selective Call Rejection
selective Distinctive Ringing
selective Line Hunting
speed calling Individual Long List

s 9.00
$15.00

s 6.00
$12.00

$20.00
$22.50

$ 2.00

$10.50
$15.00

s '1.50
$10.50

$ 4.50
$ 7.50

Maximum
Rate

ACC Tariff no.
Original Sheet No .
cancels Sheet No.

_ Arizona

s n
.r M

\'\...J Fe ".msg FSF! F8LQNG

11 I 7
11. 7

11. 7
11. 7

11.7
11. 7

11| 7

11 I 7
11 u 7

11 .7
11 . 7

11 I 7
11 | 7

s o u r c e

CFO
COT
DR
SCA
SCF
SCR
SDR
SLH
SCILL

,ll\l1--»¢ll\\»-:nv-nun

1
104
N/A

H"VC£&l§f3€\* #'LMSW
l4714-muhnnluiswIn-Inul\1»

l rt -

Decision No. 668_46 Date Effective August 8, 2005
issuing Officer: Steve Mitts, CEO & General Manager, Valley connections, LLC.



VAL_LEY CONNECTIONS, LLC .
752  E .  Malay
W i l l c ox ,  Ar i zona 85643

* Applicable Access Greer Charges apply with each order and
applicable Line Connection Charges apply  w i th each service or
line connected. Call management Services installed simultaneously
wi th the establ i shment of  pr imary serv i ce wi l l  be inc luded wi th
the normal service connection charges. only one Access Order
Charge w i l l apply when multiple c a l l Management Services are
ordered at the same time. Rates for nonrecurring charges are set
forth in Sect ion 20.1 paragraph 20.3.

Competitive Exchange and Network Services Tariff - Arizona

C a l l e r  I .  D .  M a x
c a l l e r  1 .  D . + a l l  f e a t u r e s

Res iden ce
Bu s i n e s s

Cal ler I. D. Advance Plus
Add cal l er  I.  D. (CNAD,CNND, or CND)
to any Advance package

Residence
Business

ca l l er  1.  D.  Bas i c  P lus
Add cal ler I.1). (c:nAn,c1~mN,
to any Basic Package

Residence
Business

se l e c t  I I I
Add three Advance Features to
any Basic package

Residence
Business

se lect  11
Add two Advance Features to
an y  Bas i c  pac kage

Res iden ce
Bu s in es s

Select  I
Add one Advance Feature to
Any Basic package

Residence
Business

ORIGINAL

p e r  F e a t u r e

or CND)

$34.50
$45.00

s 6.00
$ 9.00

s 6.00
s 9.00

s 9.00
$10.50

$ 4.50
s 7.50

$ 3.00
$ 6.00

s 2.00

ACC Tariff no.
Original Sheet No.

Cancels Sheet No.

| \ *Ur»nq* **-F*
In

:'*r* »1`i §.!{'"§ f ; -
4 1 m.; * p 4

11 I 7
11 I 7

11 I 7
11 |7

1 1 o 7

1 1 .  7

11 I 7
11 I 7

11 l 7
11 b 7

11 n 7

1
105
N/A

[)L"{;iS3€)i*-!  #'
I

Decision no. 66846 Date Effective Augusts 8, 2005_
Steve Meets, CEO 5; General Manager, valley connections, LLC.asking Officer:
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VALLEY connEcTIons__, }._Lc8;
752 E. Malay
Willcox, Arizona 85643

13021131

21 v

21 » 1

EXHIBITS

20 1 19 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

21 .2

Competitive Exchange and Network services Tariff

Area Serving maps

price Sheet

ORIGINAL

\

I I .

ACC Tariff No.
Original sheet No.

cancels Sheet no.

Arizona

f 4L@s9f4£.¢._8

£ 8 ."*°l ;~ r",

14 I' ina-.i'a*-»...{

*www*

1
107
N/A

lelision No. 66846 Date Effective August 8, 2005
Issuing Officer: Steve Meets, CEO & General Manager, Valley Connections, LLC.



General Exchange Tariff
Replaces - AQI_Ta_.1-if; No

Valley Telephone Cooperative, Inc.
_ Arizona
1

ACC Tariff no. 2
let Revised Section no. 20-2

Sheet No. Various

LOCAL ACCESS SERVICE

I
llJRIGINA

20 Rates and Charges Rate Source

20.4 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

20. S Local Exchange Access Service

(A) Local Exchange Access Service

(1) Residential Service
Per Access Line (1) $13. 75

(2) Business Service (Including
PABX and Key System Trunks)
Per Access Line (1) $19.75

(B) Vacation Rate Service
Per Access Line

1/2 of monthly
Access Service
Charges

5.6(c)

(C) Low Income Assistance Program Credits

Monthly
Credit*r

I
I

(1) Federal Subscriber Line Charge Credit SO. 50

(2) Initial Federal Credit to Residential
Access Line $1.75

(3) OneTime Non-Recurring Credit: Lifeline Connection
Assistance - one-half of Service Connection Charges or
$30.00, whichever is less.

* Credit amount will not exceed the total of the Subscriber
Line charge and the Residential Local Exchange rate.

20. 6 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Appt-=vc>vEn For FMJNG

I 6 0 5 5 ?
1

LJ&CL;8;far4if:

Decision no).
i Issuing Officer: Lynn Gunwale, Chief Executive Officer Date Effective:

valley Telephone Cooperative,
l 4 - ? Y
Inc .

n
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EXHIBIT A-4

TCAYour Partner for the Future Cl/Ivruzlu - Kansas - Lrmivinml - Nor!/1 Caro/i/m

WWW. rclc1rc{.com

Exwatv
October 27, 2007

Docket Control
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Via Overnight Delivery

Re: Docket No. T~20487A-06-07 IN

Dear Docket ContTol;

Enclosed for filing are the original and thirteen (13) copies of Supplemental Pages to the
proposed tariff filed by Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 719-266-4334, ext. 125

Respectfully Submitted, .

Karen Twenhafel
Consultant to Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc.

Enclosures

TCA Headquarters
1465 Kc'//l..Irzl1Irsmr Blvd - Sllilv 'l)ll _ C`nlorudrJ .S`_prinq.v. CO 80971)

Plmrlc'.. 7/9- ' 66-4334 - }"(l.v.' 719- 166-4335

iIyh@Ic'¢IIe/.wilI - 1l'\\l\\.l('l1l(?1.('()IlI
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19. TOLL SERVICES

19.1 General Description

Toll Services provides direct dialed communications services which
are available for use on a twenty-four(24) hours a day, seven days
a week basis. End users may originate such services from
locations served by the Company and may terminate such calls to
any location within the United States.

I timing of messages will beFor the purposes of this Section 19.1
determined by the following method.

(a) Chargeable time begins when connection is established between
the calling station and the called station.

(b) Chargeable time ends when the calling station releases the
network connection (or "hangs up" ) If the called station "hangs
Up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time ends when
the network connection is released by automatic timing equipment
in the telephone network.

19.2 Obligations of the End User

The obligations of the end user are as set forth in 2 .3 preceding.

19.3 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

credit allowances as set forth inThe payment arrangements and
Section 2.5 preceding apply.

19.4 Rate Regulations

Toll Services charges will apply for each intrastate, interstate,
and/or international toll call made at the rates set forth. in
Section 20.19 following. Usage rates are billed in six (61 second
increments with an initial billing period of six seconds. The
duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the
nearest highest increment . Fractional cents will be rounded to
the nearest cent using natural rounding, however, there will be a
minimum charge of $0.01 per completed call.

19.5 Miscellaneous Rates and Charges

The Company may adjust its rates and charges or imposes additional
rates and charges on its Customers in order to recover amounts it
is required by governmental or quasi-governmental authorities to
collect from or pay to others in support of statutory or
regulatory programs . Examples of such programs include, but are
not limited to, the Universal Service Fund, and compensation to
payphone service providers for the use of their payphones to
access Company services.

s

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS, L . L . C . Exchange: ALL
Section NO: 19

Index Sheet No. 112
Original

Issued:
Advice Letter:

Authorized by» Effective



19. TOLL (conT'D)SERVICQ§3

Contracts19.6

At the option of the Company, service may be offered on a contract
basis to meet specialized requirements of the Customer not contemplated
in this tariff. The terms of each contract shall be nmtually agreed
upon between the Customer and Company and may include discounts off of
rates contained herein, waiver of recurring or nonrecurring charges,
charges for specially designed and constructed services not contained
in the Company's general service offerings, or other customized
features. The terms of the contract may be based par tally or
completely on the term and volume commitment, type of originating or
terminating access, mixture of services or other distinguishing
features. Service shall be available to all similarly situated
Customers for a fixed period of time following the initial offering to
the first contract Customer as specific in each individual contract

19.7 Promotions

From time to time the Company shall, at its option, promote
subscription or stimulate network usage by offering to waive some or
all of the nonrecurring or recurring charges for the Customer (if
eligible) of target services for a limited duration. Such promotions
shall be made available to all similarly situated Customers in the
target market area.

*

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS, L.L.C.

Index

Exchange ALL
Section No. 19
Sheet No. 112a

Original
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go . RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)

20.18 Directory Assistance service

18.6
18.6

Per message
Direct Dialed
Operator Assisted

.50

.50
S
$

20.19 Toll Service

Maximum
InterLATA Rate

Maximum
IntraLATA Rate

All Time Periods

$0.30Per Minute $0.30

Maximum Monthly
Rate

Monthly Fee

Per Line $15.00

TRIPLET MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS L. L. c.
1 Exchange: ALL

Section NO: 20
Index Sheet No. 129

Original

Issued I
Advice Letter

Authorized by; Effective:
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